ACTION
REQUIRED

NG
ACTION
REQUIRED

ACTION
REQUIRED

V.

VL

VH.

ViIL

<

<z

<

A COPY OF THE FULI

AGENDA AGENDA
Alf items are for discussion and possible action,

: o PACKET IS AT THE
Perquimans County Board of Commissioners LIBRARY
Commissioners’ Room - Courthouse Annex Building '
July 5, 2018
7:00 p.m.
Call to Order
Prayer & Pledge
ﬂ&p;:mvai of Agenda

Consent Agenda

{Conzant items as follows wilf be adopted with a single motion, second and vole, uifess g
request for remaval of an itern or items is made from a Commissioner or Commissioners.,)

A. Approval of Minutes: June 6, 2016 Regular Meefing & June 20, 2018 Special Called Meeting & Work
Session

B. Tax Refund Approval
C. Merit/Step Increases

Department Heads
Teiecommunications
EMS

Sociat Services
Buitding inspections
Senior Center

Tax Department
Sheriff's Department
Water Department

0. Board Appointment
1. Recreation Advisory Commities — Town of Hertford Reprasentative
E. Third-Party Consultant Agreement

»‘“, Memorandum of Understanding with eRecording Partners Network
Scheduied Appointments

A, Bill Jennings, Tax Administrator 700 p.m.
Commissioner’'s Concerns/Commitiee Reports

A

el

Old Business
A, Updates from County Manager

B.
>
New Business

A. Annual Condracts

Senior Mubrition Confract

Drainage Management Contract

Public infermation Officer Conteact

Economic Development Cansultant Contract

Administeator of Community-Based Youth Gang Viclence Prevention Program Contract
Administrator of Rastitition/Community Service Prograr Contrack

B. NCACC Annual Conference Voling Delegate

O en b o

‘\..C' Home & Community Care Block Grant Agreement for FY 201617



B
E.
F.

ix. Unscheduled Appointments/Public Comments
{lf you wish fo address the Board, please state your name for the record prior ta speaking)

A
8.

C.
X. Adjournment

FOR INFORMATION ONLY:
» Prescription Card Program

DEPARTMENT HEAD REPORT:

* Platiog

> Building Inspection Report

> Code Enforcement Officer Report
COMMITTEE WRITTEN REPORTS:

> 911 Communications Board Meeting Minutes — January 26, 2018
¥ 811 Communications Board Meeting Minutes — April 28, 2016



WA

VHA,
VLA,

Vil B.

WVIlEC.

NOTES FROM THE COUNTY MANAGER
July §, 2016

Enclosures. Hems included on the Consent Agenda are enclosed. If you wish fo discuss any of these
iterns, please make that request during the meeting,

Enclosures. Bill Jennings, Tax Administrator, will present his Monthly update on Reval, Foreclosures and
Collections.,

County Manager Heath will present several updates 1o the Board,
Enclosures. The Board will need to take action on the folfowing annual contracts:

L

Lo

th

Senior Nairition Confract: This contract is berween Pecquimans Cousty and Albemarle Commission to handle the Senior
Mutrition Progeam ai the Senior Center. The costs will be $8.961.03 for %99 hours,

Water Management Contract: This comtrict is between Perguimans Courdy and Dwane Hinson 1o consule aet the water
management needs associased with Perquimans County. A copy of the contract is included in your Agenda Packet. The costs will
be $30Mour and $30.5 cenis per mile. As you will note, the terms indicare that the conteact can be rencwed every year, Board
action will be needed te renew the contract for FY 20E6-1 7.

Public information Cfficer Comtract: This cotmet is betiveen Perquimans County and Thomas M. Ponte wito is aur Peblic
trformation Office for Perguimans County Emergency Management. The cost iz SF 140 per mogth,

Econamic Development Consultant Contract: This contracd i between Perquimans County and Dave Goss wha s Gur
Econemic Development Consuliane. The cost is £E.730.12 per momth for FY 2016-2917, which incledes the 3% cost-of-fiving
inereass as he requested.

Adminisirator of Communitv-Based Youth Gan Yiodence Preveation Program Contract: This contract 5 between
Perguimans County and Danna Jones who administers the Community-Based Youth Gang Prevention Grane Program. The cost is
$1,789.58 per momth for FY 20162017,

Administrator of Restityfion/Community Servi ¢ Program Contrack: This costeact is Between Perquimans County and
Donra Jones who administers the Reseitution'Community Service Gract Progrant. The total cost is §4,500.00 for FY 20162017

Enclosure. The NCACC Annual Conference is being held on August 20-23, 2015 in Pitt County, NC. At
this time, Fondella Leigh, and Wallace Nelson have signed up fo atlend the Conference. The Board will
need to appoint a Vioting Delegate. Board action is being requested.

Enclosures. We have received the Home & Community Care Block Grant {HCCBG)Y Contracts for EY
2016-17 for Board review and action. Board action is being requested on the enclosed Contracts.

b bt s P Lt T ey

CONSENT AGENDA NOTES

{Consert fterns as follows will bo adopted with a single motion, second and vole,
unless a request for removal from the Consent Agenda is heard from a Commissioner)

A Enciosures: Approval of Minutes — July 6., 2018 Regular Meeting & June 20, 2018 Special Called Meeting &
Regetar Work Session

B. Enclosure: Tax Refund - see attached list

C. Enclosures: During the Budget process, these step/merit increases was approved for the employee. The
following individuat is being recommended by their supervisor for merit increase:

Emplovee Employes Grades Now Effective
Kame Job Title Siep Salary DBage
Mary Hunsicut Sresetary ik 10 the Board Persornel Offiooe &5/8 37,574 A8
Virgil Parrish Chief lispectyr 713 38,031 A6
William Felton Supervisor - Buildings & Grounds 6319 33,732 il
Litttan Chappell Telecomenumicator H#)5 [4.83 TG
Kevin Avers EMT-[ e 1631 TG
Theodore B Bowen EMT-1 512 1631 TG
Faith Broughton EMT-1 B2 16.3E NEfls
Bethany Bugtram: EMTA Ll 16.3E Hiila
Cody Comeliug EMT-I 662 16.31 WS
Chris Dty EMT-E BT 15.31 A4
Wilford Forbes EMT-B 632 i4.29 s
Aaron | Grosjean EMT-I 72 16.3] T1ME
Nancy Harrel EMT-[ 62 1531 TG
Wayne Jordan EMT-I 53 16.71 AT
Duncan Lane EMT-B 6343 14.64 6
Debbie Lytnan EMT4 G2 16.3E HiE
Walter Meads EMT-E G644 i7.12 A8
Hazelene Miller EME- B3 F5.71 TS
Mlaria Schwenz EMT-I 2 63 TG
Julie Sofesbee : EMT-T PBB3 16.7¢ TG




Employee Emplarec Grade! New Effective

MName Job Title Step Salary Date
Willizm Tetwifer EMT B2 16.3¢ TG
Lisa Whidbee EMT-1 662 18.3t TR
doanne Avery M T B3 18994 16
Ervstal Dozier-Bass Public Information Assistant TV FHT Ia02s 714
Angeka Fordan Social Work Supervisor 111 73/4 48,470 W1Aé
Bebbie Proctor Seeretary BIG 33,088 s
Fave Myers SccretarySenior Cidzen A 2877 T s
Ray Fesperman, Jr. Sergeant GG 39078 TG
Eendall Haprelf Sergeant AT8 41 {4 TR
Chzinton Jordan, Jr, Depury Sheeift (Certiffedy 839 35452 T
Thomas Reid Depury Sheridf (Cerified) 65/8 IT5T% A
Sheltoss White Beputy Sheri R Investicator &R/ 43,928 A4
Helen L. Humnter Tax ClerkFinance Specialist FHEQ 30205 A5
Pebbie Seaffings Assistang Tax Admintstrator B61] 42,236 Wna
Kathy Matthews Water Cleck 611G 32,279 TS
Felvin Roberson Water Plant Operalar G417 4,773 TS

Enciosure: The following Board appointment is being presented for Board action and/for for Board information:
EFFECTIVE
WAME BOARD ACTION TERM DATE
Aples, Archie Recreation Advisory Commities - Hertford Appringssent 3 yrs. THN G

Enclosure: The Board will need to take action on the Fequest to retain Roger Waldon, Senior Consutlant with
Clarion, to assist County staff with the review of upcoming projects.

Enclesure: Last month, Jacqueline Frierson, Register of Deeds, informed the Board that the Register of

Deeds’ Office has started a new program entiied “GetCertificateNow”. The enclosed Memorandum of
Understanding will need Board review and action,



32 May 18, 2016 continued VA, - Page 1

The Perguimans County Board of Commissioners met o hoid the Budget Work Sessisn an
Wednesday, May 18, 2038, ar 700 pami in e Conference Room of the Emergency Medical Services
Building located at 158 Creek Drive, Hertforg, NG 27944,

MEMBERS FRESENT: Janice Moienzie Cole, Chair Kyle Jones, Vice Chaiman
Fondeba Eeigh Edward 8. Muzzalin
Waltzce Melsan Matthew Pesler

MEMBERS ABSENT: None

OTHERS PRESENT: Frank Heath, County Manager Tracy Mathews, Flnance Officer

EY 20158-1¥ BUDGET

Frank Heath, County Manager, and Tracy Mathews, Finance Officer, presented the froposed
Budget for FY 2096-17. County Manager Heath wil present his Budget Message at the June 8, 218
Regular Meating and 5 Puslic Hearing wilk be hels on Monday, June 20, 2046, for Budget adoption.

ACJOUIRMMENT

After complesing the review of the proposed FY 20M8-17 Budget, the Budget Woark Session weas
adioumed at 10:08 o.m.

Janice McKenzie Cole, Chair

Clerk to the Board

*lk*iﬂ*i!i‘t#t***t**i

REGULAR MEETING
June 6, 2016
E:d% pom.

The Perquimans County Board of Commissioners met in a regular meeting on Menday, June £
2018, at 5:45 pra. in the Commissioners Rocm located on e first Hoor of the Perquimans County

Couthouse Annex,

MEMBERS PRESENT: Janice Mokenzie Cole, Chair Kyle Jones, Vice Chairman
Fondedla Leigh Ecward R. Muzzulin
Watlace Melson Matthew Pegler

MEMBERS ABSENT: Mong

OTHERS PRESENT: Frank Heath, County Manager Mary Hunnizuk, Clerk to the SBoand

Rackney High, County Attorney

After the Chalr calied the maesing o order, Commissionar Melson gave the invocation and the
Chairlad the Pledge of Altegiance,

CONTINUED PLBLIC HEARING
Einancing for New Library Facility

Chalr Cole opered the Public Heasing stating that the Puglic Hear
furlher sizated that the puspose of the corinued pubdic reasing was to re
fnancing of e consfruction of the rew Perquimans Courdy Litwrasy,
and fof not to exceed $2.5 milkan dofars wiHh No pre-payment parealty
Chair Code recogrized County Manager Heath who explained that we
milllion Ioan for ter years at ar interest rate of £.88%. Chair Coke
follcwtng commaents were made:

®  Hotr Basteh- Mr. Baslek spoke in favar of she fmancing and reag the followirg saterment;

"fiy mawie iy Bob Dasiek. | asked to oddrers e Bared Berouse pouwr aflen da i gel pasilive Commens; durtag bl gy,
Frave brer involved in his praject simce 2010 1when Fwge o membe of the foce! comenmin am witleh firxs bonghr ra fighe the

ng was confnued feorm lzst month. She
ceive cilizens' scomments on the proposed
The propased Fnancing will ke for 10 Years
tor tke knan, There ware 20 peGple presant.
had received a proposal from BBET for g 325
asked i anyone had signed up ta speak. The

fcéled felp fFom il ands; Mspmm'wmeﬁmraﬁghmgﬁmmmgmmmdmwm; Dwrtng the Inel sreat in
it, J wizived eigh feex i i . Fanme oid, some large and some

Erli. Libravies arg ¢ viteam source of comemunity peide. Wher pev are alearing 5¢ fimd will be o greal mddivion te s conmry:
il Be g grag imvestsdar in the Jfetvere of Perpuimany Cooprly, ©

® Leary Winslow: Coenly Marszger Begth sead the foilowing lelisr Bom Mz, Winslow:
“Gaod evening Madem Chair and Fellne Comauzsionors, Ay same is Lewry Binslow oud f reside or 337 Cadar Sireich Road, §
beideve zur comury needy 1t Ipeud soune money o Dre fibrare; Bua { el 1o feel we need to sperd 2.5 ar 3 million doftars on i,
Lo curreat ibrary s @ few Goner thor could pe seordedd ot for 1 focsion of the cost of 2 new fibrary, fmodercimed the! there i

room o mervice fhis need. The Mhrany aind senioe center building could be sumched quickly and feexpensively [ do nor fesl one
Tibrzry has encugt iraffic ta ieehifie 23 miltinr diollers, N I a new fibeary is Imevimrble ad Were s 7 CHRENgINgG ey gf panr
rrimdt, there are S5l wiesy concerns, T first concera ir the proposed locmlion Mo was this iocation chosen ond is ks the
best location ta service thone Ao somld bevefit tmosi?  Foeh of the fiwr schoalr by couaty fras 4 (brarpimedia covler, Can
Jou fiagiee e eHgagemen! from s stagenrs 1 the new fibrarp war Iovmend s o sesr anr Bigh sekoof?  For four sears, the
Hedenis it our cotary could Bemefit from ihe beH respurces our sownpy ot o offer. The crerent levation wrauld make i difficadt
b glifact shudsats and youtl i our courndy Serandly, whet techrologieal serviees 1ill Be oifered fo ewmre studens will o
Trlerme: aocess a the Nhvory as 2 methad 1o complere dohacd wark? Third, hinw will the Srrry pariner 1with the sthost disirict fe
emswre afl snidsars car remd at their appropricte Lexily fevels BUNINE The summsee feamfi? Fotetl, whal ir the visiar amd migsiarn
of the lbrars?®  How doss it correlale ra e widan of Pergueimarss Comaty ead the zehool districs? Collectivaly ench of these
CRCETE AR qreastings sl be nddresved hefove Htening ferresd winh a mawe fibeary,

»  Tommy Harrell: Mr. Flarrell sadd that he hod visiced the Jibvary anc [noked al the boaks 16 see Zow ofien ihey sad bean r.hsedmd
aut. Hesnid hat many af the books Sam ea<h secfion had aot besn checked quz for :-mwa] ¥ears. There were cnly three prapte ik

e Zecls that we coult betior invest the $2.5 millian dolaes in our kKids dn this Couney ené ger better toechers, upgrade our
eduration, and e htild 8 library. e de not need a Bames & Huhle, we need o educstion our kids.

¥ Alan Lennen: Mr, Eennor did sict have g prepered speech: bul went to expand on whst Mz, arrell said, He szid ket e ps not
Exmélias with Bis bary hit his wife and o0 children are. Ho thinks il is a good Jibrery but 4 isa’t newv, glassy, end shiny But i
provides Bhe resources that we netd af this tme.  With the moant of maney thal we are locking a1, he feefs that e should
prebably seale the project down omd canvert some of thess furds 10 aux education syslem. He concleded his semarks with 1he fect



Jung B, ﬂgﬁnn!{nwefage 2 3183
thal, when he is faced with g pecdlem o situatian, hie doss research b make @ stiang, sourd decissn for wha is besi for thar
situion,

% Hili Ross: M. Ross, Chaivenan of the Leeal Libeary Board, explained tal he taa dis net have a peepared speech bt maned to
explain why dhey need o vow tibaary Eacility. The Libsary Baard has dove their seseanch and Saoked 2 ather fazililies, They beve
been reseszching this since 2009, Hs is 2 tesider of Perquimans Counsy and frequesly visits the Ferpuimians Coury Libresy. The
rote of she Sibmary is shanging. You cangat base your dedsion an ane visit e fhe Library, Yau have 5o visit it froquenzly. He cited
ar ancideal wlien they were holding n sumnsee rexdieg program znd needed 1o previds refreshenents m b childzer:. In this cass,

and competeriby and in greas detad,

There being ne further somm
regukar mesting.

AGENDA

Commissioner Peeler reminded Chair Cole that we needed to amend the Agenda o delete Closed
Session Minutes since they did not have them to review. On motion made by Edward R, Muzzulin,
seconded by Fondella 5 Leigh, the Board Lnanimously apgsoved the Agenda as ameaded.

CONSENT AGENDA

The following items were considered to b routine and wers
made by Wallase E. Melson, seconded by Edward R. Muzzuiin.
i Approval of Bintes: May 2, 2058 Begular dteating & May 18, 2096 Speciat Called MeetingiRagular Wirk Session
alorg with the Budget Wark Sessisns on May 2% and May 18"
2. Tax Refund/Ralease Agipronaks:
LERDUIMANT COUNTY T4X BEFTND:
Gordun, Gdeses White.

esits, Chair Cole cosed the Public Hearing at 7200 p.m. and procesded with the

unanimously apgroved on moficn

E34460
Doalibe-wide nssessed a1 $6%,040 wes rEfiussessed & moved our af County 34913, Tax Diepansmen: was netified

/16 by t=epayer. Aecouns Mo, 356794,

ERUITHANS CONNTY TAX RE) SEr

Gurdon, {desss White, 533409

Double-wide meessed ar 367,004 way sepossessed & moved out of County FIHLS, Tax DepATmAL was poted
FIL6 by taxpaves. Accotent No. 256794,

3. Personnel Matters:

Empayoe Enrployes Actinn Gradef New ¢ Effective
Mame Job Tinle Required Steq Salary Deate
Gler Curaicgham Pen-Time ButlEng Irspecior Lorredion AT ES18der. | &g
Gy Price Fusll-Tinte Telecomamunicatar Resigalzn . R T
Duavid Noble AlbleEg Propram Supervisor Resionation A I IO
Erysial Anesio 9LE Shift Supervisor __Appointmem 634 | 550302 | enonis
L Susan Chaney Sociz] Services Dirczor FMLA S aveks T2e2015
[ Sabrma Pawics EMC 1] P FMLA Tag wecks AT
4. StepMerit increases:
Emplayer Empkoyec i Grades Mew Effective
Name Job Title ! Step | Selary P Dpee
. Sherry Schaadr Promctica bo Sacial Warker 35 P BV 3565 G116
5.

Rogister of Deeds' New Sendce - GetCertificaloNow: F

of iMomalion parposes, the Register of Deads” Offica has
stasted & new program erditied "GeiCerificalaMow”,

B. Board Appotntmtant: The fedlowing Board appointaenis wera approved by the Boarg:
EFFECTIVE
MAME BOARD ACTEON TERM DATE
Cenradee, Steay Recreation Advistry Compnifiee - Wingall Reapseintenens 2 vrs, 24016
Holmezn, Liliian Senier Tamﬁggg@ Advisary Beard Rrapoaintnens ¥ WETE

7. HCBPS - Community Programs - County Funding Plan: We received a redification frem Maney Hadges, fres
Corsuttant for ke Departrreat of Publio Safety. that there was a Program Provider change, This is for infarmatian
HIMMOSes bRy,
PRESENTATIONS

- E;g;;g:sghagg{?!ugue: Drae 1o her Aleess, FHormerin Jermelts is usasle ta aiens a Cammissioners” meeling 1o receive her plagoe
TFhereare, Coamty Menager Heaih and Chair Cile will make 2rangemenss i oresent her pRadque 2t her banss,

* letra Fom ol M Eny: :EéllRuss.ChaiamanuFlh:E.aaILé’.:mryEm,wuomsm:irwmp]%h{a:ﬂa

Jordan, and the new Likaran, Michelle iawrense. After Ms Levaence made several =omtunenls, Thair Cofe webermeed them o
Perquimans County.

BIEL JENNINGS, TAX ADMINISTRATOR

Mr. Jennings presented his monthly report and gave an update on e Revaluation procass and
the Foreclosure repart. He siated that the Board of Commissioners closed their Board of Equalization &
Review prior to their meeting bonight. .

BUSAN CHANEY, SOCIAL SERVICES DIRECTOR
B T S S
Ms. Chaney presented her mankhly repoet,

PRESENTATION OF FY 2015-2018 BUDGET MESSAGE

County Manager Heath presenied the following F¥ 2016-2017 Budgat Message to the Board:
Tane 6, 2095
To: The Hoacmbis {hair, Doard of Comnsissioners, ard {axpeyess of Perquimans Couniy

1 respacsfully submtit he propased bedget for Pernuisens Caunty Gor the Fiscal Year 2006-2017. ‘Ett: budpet has besn prepared it rocardance

with e Xonh Caaling Losal Goversineny Budger and Fisesf Comdrak Act, The budpet idenridfies the estEnared soveaues ang expeniditures for
e Fiscal Year 2086-2017.

The FY 20i4.17 Budgs follows e gerersd reappraisal af ceal propesty for Perguimans Couaty, S:ltting the M—‘_-’asumm Tax Rale i[: a
revalualion year Brings nruch specutation amg conpemm, espesiolly since the tax hase desreagsd by appreximately 33% since the kst revaluatics

i the year 2008, The btk taxable valos in P i Loursy 4 =d froen SLAT? 206,570 o 51,295,330,502. The Moszh Caroling
Deporiment of Reveruss Sales Assessmes Ralio Seudies shew jhat the median salss mtic 1o be 99,34, Thae is, of their sampling ufmul w5kare
ir s since e revaluation, e median mtics are $5.7% of the market vatues, 1 being she estabilished goal by Marth Caraling General
Stature. Fhis inigiat datn indicmes hal market valwes ane in line with e new revalasisan 5 X

Propeyed Tax Haje

T revenue-resiiral tax cate, as defined by .8, 155-% I}, 25 the Ta2e thot is estimmed (o praducs revents foe tas bt Fecl wear zguaf o she
revenis: for the comens fisedd year if po reappeaisal kad accurred. The rate is then adzsted by 8 growsh Fsctor equal o he BRErZEE £TUHas]




3184 June B, 2016 continued WA - Page 3

Perosalags iistrease in the g bne e 10 improvements simce e lasz gemesal reanpraisal, Acranting o tis dedimition, the fevenus-netsiral 1m:
e ks 57 cents. This hudget Prapides a b rale oF 57 oznds (oo Exhiba 1),

The st comnson questian far beepayets afier the revabualian process is "l my baxes geup?” The answer depends on how ruch yeur real
Reoparty inereated or detrssed relative 10 1he 2vemage decrease. 5t ks depends an Bow mizch persings peopenty ar business PAOPEITY ¥83 oo,
Crameers of real propesty, whose values czereased at lhe sars pereentags a5 ibe Caumly as @ whale, wilk see [Etle 10 1o chazpe i ksir b bibl,
Cromes of prreomsd property, such as motor vehicles wilk be paying sightiy mone nexs hudpel year, 25 shown o the attached Exhib 2, Fera,

bypicak Taxpayer with abaut $30,00 doltzes of porsanal propesty vefue, motar weliicles for tample, an annual ircrease of shoul SI% 08 sould be
expeched.

Ash;mmﬂxﬂam‘s badget process ¢2ls Eor deparieent heads and other

i ictal, the requests amounted 1w appeovimately $16.95 millive. That's alencst 33 miblion doflars more than anticipased evemues Gor the
IEpaming Dgcak yeas. The $o rate wawld huve o Be 80 cemls o Fuliy furd alt Tequests of Pesquisnans Cotty for te ned wear,

Whes compared ta cther Coutis in ez segive, Perquimans tax rare wif] remsin ameg the loveest;

2geacies 1o submis buisgel requests 4o 13e Ceamty iManager,

Perquimans- 5T 2eas per handeed
Gales 44 exals ner hundred
Camder- 4% cepde per hurwdred
Chiwan- TL5 cenls per bandred
Fasquedank- T cenis per hundred

Wrhide e @ rete i at reveenewtral and one of the daveest in the cegron, this Dudsst 5| provides pdequate firding far services that we have
fisteeiedly pravided, enh SCENE Soresoes, Andl peovides heru:fssfwﬂmtmmtyﬂr@lmm.

General Fund Budget Summary
The Gereraf Fucd budges is 514,788,251 far HIE2HET, daven frans tha

8 cusrEnt year's amended hudpet of $15.031,080. To znable &e funding
of incressed sthoal gusrens wxpense and Szpitd requests, and & € i+ for public safety deopartmerts such as 531
Communizsiions, Firg #ad EMS, this burdpet designales §750,669 af genzral fund balpace to be utilized. Even with shis ampime of

fund balance used, we wile Sl mzinzain o fene befsnee of over 259, much moe 1ken o )

Commissica. Pesepimans hat 2 hisieey of comtrodling spending belor badgeted sncunes,
ameaurtt of fiznd balance Hsped.

General Faed Revenes
Propery tases account far she vas: majority of pencral fusd Tevenes, and Mve alceady mentioned the condittans 25 i eelates 10 seal property
taxatics. We are projecting el mosar vehicles s will séay seatic for ahe apcoming fises] Year.

Sales t2x revenues are the second largest saurce of County peneral Eing revenues. Baszd on good relams Eram ehis fescal BT, Kaley EEM
Feverues are poojecled e grave by 8 palak oF BE MG The chart Selew shows the kistary of snles 1 revenues siape 2G0T,

Camnty Sales Tay Rewenoes

i 55860
| s2000000 FEEEOADE g
51,800,000 - STEBLESS

51,600,000 - 22200 $1,455,000° 15337000

$1.600,000 - t111707s  SLIA33 130500

$1,200,000 o

$1,000,000 1

$800,000

SED0,000

5400000 S

5200600 4

5 .

007 2008 009 2010 2011 2012

212 14

An acditionsl 3307080 i5 fartexmt o be ndded b Perquiness” sales tax allecasion s refiect the &d
Assembly in 2006, In additien to the sales wx TVEAUCE, e s dhsee mher impostant sources ol tevenuies that pravide insighn 10 the sirenpth
of Ik locat coemty Iy Heyazel‘"’",lns ion Fees, i 3
reflest setadl sales, these ather TiVenwss ate comstructian and meal estese based, Exp
FE50,046, $4060 more thar Sast vear, bt wedl below the FY 2006-0F 106 HEELIE54). Builging Iespectica Fees st Register of Decd
Fees tevenes remasn & aeang e lowast levels B over 2 decede, prajeried o S22EH00 eombhned. This represents a 15600 inereass in
Tevenue, howerer, from these e feos Bor BY 20163 T

A contiening mvetas Bar this usdpet st will be & presected 394,000 Mfedicaid hold-5armbess afecation From the Sate,

General Fend Expeaves

ot of the drpanimenal ogerating hiedpets semais faisdy statie Lomparsd 3o he

2017 2016 20:7

Cleren: budgel year. By way of comparisea, the Sive Lemmest

Gremerat Fund sxpenses by departtent of snency are as follows:

Departmengingency Propased FY 16 Fundjag % af Twal GF Badped

Perquimans Coanty Schoolp 53,075,408 2T%

Socia Services I2,638,31% 13%

Emergeney Medical Services 21,352 817 a8

Sheriff Expastment 15 B%

Altemarte District Jagl 5837 5%
Schaok Funding

sebrank curmeit expense, en inerease o7 31,443,315 over last year's Ciotngy
eevEaus fiscal year, Mick of the requesied Encreass in Eocat Camert :
clussified position salary schedules, and e addition of an assilant supesAtendant for Cumicubum amd [ fort and panying
departrnent,

The propessd FY 2006-17 County budaes fcreases b SAQL00G £ 2 sotak 05 €2, 775,000 for Local Curmerl Expeene, o § 7% increite in tated and

wound A6 mose e any increase tecaived aver ke last five: years. This indicates & sipmificans commEmant by dke Cownty Soaed of
Pt & h : : : 2

Building and Foclizy Imitiztives

Ferquimens Coanty will enpape in soverad new Tecility projects i FY' 2015-17, The propased hudget far next year allocates approstkmarcsy
S1G00 for additional expansian it the Senice Chizens Eacility. This Runding shauld allow for an expansion of the paldoes geme spacs. An
additiensd SE500 i5 sllocazed for 2 siovaze huilding Bor 1 Semicr Cenres.

FEL000 35 Being designated Ear variaus parkiag Sat impro tirawshont the Cousty buildings
FE0,000 55 bedng designaled far renpvation of storags space within Sceiz) Services b coeale twn row offices,
Capital Outloy

Dutsicks of ke noemal molagement of electranic items seh as coEp ans copy machines, 1% mojor capitsl iems inc]wdniﬂ in the FY mllﬁ—
17 badpet are e zepdacsmens: af thee Shewsf Sepatment vehicles, irefuding an animal comeed truck (585,575}, a new vehizle for the Sacial
Services Bepartment (525.000% & rew ambusmice for EMS (S1A5000) lifsaving EMS squipmeat sieh as lanmoaseopes md A chess




June 6, Mdeontmuefage 4 3185

CoeTpression sysiem (BE) MG, corstnuion of a disaster dehtis sile 25 redied by the 305 Staheﬂﬁ'mta{Emgmcy Mznageineet {525,000,
454 lphting copeess fior she Winfali owar sige (3850,

Persoand

The pregosed FY 2056-17 badpet contains 3 3% cost o
for these employess wing gualify,

The Meah Carclips Local Govemment Emgployees Refizement System eenployers' contribution is expecied 30 Temnain ar 6.57% for B
emgployee.

This dudget inchodes SOnverling & lax ek posiion o ek clerkTinance nssistant positicn,
Cagperative Bxtension erpiayees” salares e ot &ast $2% County fundsd, A3 supaeet levek pos

£ biving sdjiastnens Eor Crmmey empoyess, and maistaing med asd salary slep intreasas

It also Fursds ihe sandete by the State sat 2]
Ieicms have bg be 73% Courty fonded.

Other Nateworthy Tems

*  Fanding for the Caury Frre Departpaents iEcreases o $67,500 ach, up Eram 365,00 for each depastniery st vear
*  Fisding far the Perquimans Counsy Library increases ta Esa5.000

* Tﬁ{lnulﬂyﬁnknafﬂa:llerfmdéngmaim 0L 56 G

*  Adberarde Disteiet Fail remaing o eangiderable sxpendivare, 21 $660,717.

Yater Foni

Pegquintars continees 10 mege significant investment in it averall abdlity 1o provide vamr 1o fis cito

irffasiniciare aped 21 aver 3 ¥ear5 o i seine places, This means taal the County makes tapoing
theouphaut dhe year, B |1 it %1 b 130400 pallons of

FoliE Waste Fang

The propesed soli waste G Eor EY 1617 is 5230 no incresse Eram: last fisvad voar. This fee povers 1B pose of aperating the five Comvenisner
Sile fecations, 1B+ Counsy's portica ofthe Perduins s Chowas-Setes Transder Halicr opzoating cost, she tipping for far the Coamiy's salid
‘wasle ar the private landRIE in Bartie County. The tata? s6did waste fand Bucgel & projectsd = $930,227,

Cantlusion

['d 17 o ghang the Department Heas for their slewardshz in 1his budpet peocess and thesr consdderalp gimal i in: Cousmy
mvenles Fwoold 2o liks 10 thark 1he Doard of Comnyissicacrs Far ¥our imveivement in the bd ing &
impestent decisices gn behalf of she itizens # FPermpimans Caursy, Finalty, 1 Fike 1o thank Loty staff: Tragy Mashews-

Mary Hanricun- Clerk to the Beard, 2l Debiie StzilEnge- Assistam Tax Ademinisiratar, far their ossistance ard paidance in this propess,
§ Bhark exch oF you for vaur considerattan of his praposal

AL Bhe teqeest of 1k Chaicman gad Banrd of Commissiomers, o public keasing has been scheduled for bierday, Jume 26, 2016, ar 7= pEN. iE
ks Comnissianers' Roam 9f the Coistheuse Armes; for subdic comment aed o congides adopticn of the Sudgst

Sabmicied by
W, Frank Healh, t[[
County MarsazesfBudgs: Cficer
EXHIBET 1
H1E Revenre Mewtnl Tax Rate based on G5 15%-118e]
H13 Lav
Heal Fropesy 5 T,152275
Publi: Serrivs Campanies 3 258070
gtar Vehicles 5 280759
Business Eistings 5 [4332
TOTAL 2015 LEVY % 0055 453
afwf.‘nagc TﬁBase &mrm_e {],ﬁ‘], ) ) 75_8,1.'?6.473_37
2016 Wxlues
Bezal Propesty 31215576212
Public Service Companies 5 58,554,230
Wabar Yehicles 5 50077
Buséness Liskings AN T ]
TOTAL 2015 LEVY 51427330275
x
Revenne Meusral Ree £ G{HIET2S
TAX LEVT 20R 2016 ) ) EERPLEE )
215 REVENUE MEUTRAL TAX RATE 50 CENTS
2y e Creanti
Camden il
Char or2s Source: NCACC [5-16 Budaet
Gazes Dt 21 Tax Survey
Pasquetank 76
Lerguiaprs 57
EXHIBIT 2
Ezampic Pecquimans Coonty Tax Payments for 3915 vs. 2046
2015 Coanty Tax Rate P e ]

f Tax Bzie i 457
Exzmple Tax Payer with 23% dectease in Propsety wadue and 330,009 ot valiss of Yehicles

05 Walue | 3015 Taxes | 2056 vatue 316 Toxes | Differsnce % Ik, or Dee.

Real Frogery 5 Ba35,000 $ T26.00 5127050 372415 $ (LBZ; _ 3
DAV {autas)* I (11111 FERLG 5 304 LeeLge A i ,
Torals i S195000 5 35800 SE57,050 399553 3 308 £3%

5

*EMV valses typicaBly dspraciate o ooo YEE! At 0xk, i for compezisor, the watue remained o 0,000 i ghes
CEIEIFR.

COMBESSIONER'S CONCERNS/COMMITTEE REPORTS

Chair Cole asked if there were ahy Commissioner's Concema or Commilies Hepors.
Commissioner Pesler informad that Board that the political riakeup of the Board has changed since he




68 June S, 2046 continued VA, - Page 5

has changed his affliaton from Republican o Unaffliated. There being no futher Coemmissionars
Concems or Sommittes Reports, she procseded with Old Business

UPDATES FROM COUNTY MANAGER
County Manager Heath presented the following updates;
¥ ADAP inment at B ipa Center: The equlyment shoalé be ingsalied sopa, Cammissiceer Muszzubin zsked i
Thene was poing b be ary Irecs planesd for shading. Mr. Besth said dhat he did rat thick sp. My Muzadia was cimesmed shost

1k chiddren stidng dewn the slide Guring e summer kine, County Managzr Heah alsy plained ket they am waeking oo
getting the vealizing a8 arpund she Bacreaing Ceniter paved.

* Beat Bamp Projoce; The pojeed I <iE oo cebedule,

» Lt 8t Serior Ce The Botos Court 21 Bie Semicr Tenter & basically complere. They stElF have 10 irstaz sanss
lighting arousd i,

¥ Mazring Endfustrint Park: County hemnager Heath, Zhave Cross, ad Bol Poele mes with Rep. Steimburg o Raleiph. ‘They were
secmesting Finsiscial assi e ik she insollation of Be waber Besin,

F Covites Chair Cole asted Cotmly Manzges Heath i Be tolked with Bep. Steinbuarg aboar the legisimion to alipe fi (coyole)
tagpEg He said that e kad received a calf from Rep. Steipburg’s offioe ol was inftemed Bt <het drafit s befap warked oo nsd
would get hack with Mz. Heak when it was complzied,

ECARD APPOINTHMENTS

Chair Cole explained that, for severs| months, $e Board has tabled the dppointments o e
fodlowing BeardsiCommitteas: Tritlum Morthern Region Advisary Board, Torism Cevelopment
Authority (Industry Rep}, and Mursing Home Advisory Committee, Commissioner Muzzudin reported
that, at their Tourism Davelopment Meeting, they voted to racommend Charlatte Damran, a Jifeiong
Perglimans County resident whe works at the Plantaion which would quakify har for the industry
Representative o the Fourism Development Auithorily. On motion mads by Edward R Muzzulin

Tecommendation io appoint Chardette Damron as the Indusery Representative o the Tourism
Deve_lopment Authority far a term of two years efective JuE? 3, 20%6. With regard to the ather s

RESOLUTION FOR FINANCING FOR THE NEW LiBRARY PROJECT

The Continued Public Hearing was held earfier in the meang. On molion made by Wallace E.

helsen, seconded by Kyle Jones, $he Board urarimausly aparoved the foflowing Resolution Epproving
the financing of the Library Projeck

RESOLUTION
APPROYING THE FINANCEING
OF THE LIBRARY LOAN
WHEREAS, the Perqriruns Coussy Board of Commisssaners Teld a Public Hearing on fvbanday, Jume 6, HHE, in ke Cemmissioners” Roans
I the Courthosise Annex i receive publiz conements on the financing of 1his. Library Loan bting progosed by BR&T; and
WEHEREAS, the Perguimans County Board of

ders kv 4 ired ) andestzke the §f ',ufmislmanaﬂ-mhavjngb:en
presenea a peederes? propasss fons BRET fir akis: Anancing by the Courty Manager and lFe Courty Fmance Offioes:
WHEREAS, k2 7

eruimens Cownty Beasd of Comenissioners feels char the finarcing of ehis lozn will ke &n
Ceamty;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLYED, as folows:

k. The Perqeimens Costnly Board of Commissioners does herghy detzemine 1o iEragy
Bacilety in Pergusicaane Caunty throwgh Branch Bankineg and Trus ["BB&T) in IceCsEinoe wiu_1 the beak's prepasat dated

the hest irerest of Perquimens

Coeistens with 1k Faregva_ing_ teess. AR officers and employees of ?Erql:illﬂﬂn; Ceamnty ane [x:tb}- HubherEmed and

This resolution s effective upon iss adaptica Lhis * dzy of fune, 316,
The metice: 1o 2dept this resciution was ade by _3Fallace £, Mefron stecawded by e Soinee and possed by 3 voe of _siy_ 1o __zern .

Jarics Mekemzie Cobe, Chair
ATTEST:

bdary ©. Haneiculs, Cterk 10 5he Boarg

JCPC CERTIFICATION FOR FY 2016-1 TANTER-AGENCY COUNGIL APPOINTMENTS

County Manager Heath presented the follawing Juvenile Crime Prevention Counc: Bocumentation
for FY 20416-17:

T Depariment of Public Safezy, Divistan of Juwenis Justos
Jervenile Crimne Prewestian Cosmeit Cestification

Fascal Year 2065 2017
{ County: Perguinans [ Dater May 19, 2016 1
CERTIFECATEGN STANDARDS
STAMNDARE #1 - Mem kership

A Have sbe members of the Jurenite Crime Freventian Councii been spprinted by sty commissioners? ¥ex

B.  Isthe membership fist anached? — o YEE
C. Are memiers appoisied for o0 year terms apd ars tase benms Shgperes? — e
D. & memshership seflective o seckzlcconcanic and eaciaf divessity of the comtansy? — e
E.

Docs the membership of the fuvenits Crime Preventtoa Covncil reflect the requiced positians as

provided by MC.G.S, §1430-3457 —s

1f na, which: pasitions ere vacant ang why'?



June B, ﬁ&oﬂh’ﬁuef age 6 a7

STARDARD ¥ - Organization

A Docs the JCPC have wrilien Syiaws?
B. Sylzws are & oattacked or [ on Ttbe {Select ens.)
C.

Bytews comtain Conblict of Interest secticy per FOPC policy smd proceduse,
D Does the JCPC have wrilten palicies and procedurss for funding and review?
E.  Thess policies and procedures alached of [ an fils. {Select oae.}
F.  Dpes the JCPC have wHiters and oze they elecied annustby?

FCPC has: T8 Chair, [ Yice-Chair; & Sesretary; G Treasurpe,

STANDARD 43 - Mestings

A HCPC meetings ase considerad apen 2ad public netice af meetings is provided.

B. 152 quonmn defined 23 he majority of membership ané Feqiiced 40 be present in azder to senduct
business ag 2CBC mestings?

<. Does the FCPC mesting tH-enanibly #1 a2 minimens?

D Aze minuees taken at afl ofTicial mestings?

E. Apc minutes istrissied prics te o5 during subsequent EceEings

ETANDARD #4 - FPlaaniag

A Does the JOPC canduict ag annuai planning preoess which includes a needs . Hanitering
af rograms ang fanding alkocation process?

B, Is this Annual Plas presented 1o the Board of County Commissteners and o DPS?

.

STANDARD #5 - Public Anpreness
A Daes the ICPC coancmupicee e availzhitity

ang amicke

which sszve ghitdren ot hesr Families, and 4o §

3 12

STANDARD #6 — Mo Overdue Tax Drebe
A As eecipieat of the wounzy BPS ICPC sliockicn, does 15 €

dabls, gs defimed by N.C5.5. F103-243 £1), at the Federal, State, o« locat evel?

Brietly satline the plan for cedrecting any sreas of stendards nag-comypkiznce,

Is the Fanding Man sgpraved by tie fislk coancl and subimitted fo Commissioners Bor their approvas?
of fizds 46 2l pubsic and privese Toenpredil sgeacies whish
serve children or thedr Gemilies and so cther Mizrested camnsunity menshers? &F RFP, disribution list,

Soss the ICRC compiete wn anoual noeds assssvment and make that infermatzan available o il
b - i

ounly cenify thal it has no overdis tox

—m
Vs

bi-13

Having camptied with e 51 =
Jienide Crime Presentian Find llocation to eover agmenisitalive and sefated cosis of the
Sudger Pages Jetailing the oiperdifues bodget must be attzckad 10 1kis ceriEfeation.

The JCPC Cerification must be recoived by Jone 3, 2055,

€ hereirs, the Fuvedle Ceime Provemiior Coumcit PRy ugs up b 31350 of ite anagad
CeanEiE. Farm JOPCAIP 802 (b JOPC Cernificalicn

FOPC Admimistrative Frnds
SOURCES OF REVEXUE
BPS JCPC
Oy Linargeesed fierds foe
ACFC Asminiscwive Budger i}
_—
Lacat o}
—_— .
Other v}
—_—
Toaak [
—
JCEC Chaimarson Dtz
Chairmas, Board of County Commissioners Dale
DLP3 Designated Official Dz
Tuveasle Crime Frevention Councis Certificasion (cont'd)
Perquingns Couney FY 201517
Iestastions: M.CGS.

Preventicn Crencits,

§ [43L3-B46 specifies sapgesied membess he appainted by celaly eomdmissicaers b serve on local Tavendle Crime
T cerlaln cpiegerivs, o designos may he appainied o sseve. Please indicale the

PESOn appoinied to sarve in ech
and histher tale, Indicste eppoinsed m:nﬁzswhnm@u fior named positicey. Indicate race g der fiz 231 Snimenes,
Sperified Members (G5, L4T-33 65) Mame Tiike M: Race | Gender :
1) Scheol Superin terdent or designes James Bymeh Assisian Supeminteaident [n] P w [ i
2y Chief of Falie: ra [nj
£l Lma.[ﬂ&ﬁ‘i?fﬂréﬁiﬂg Eréz Tifley Sheriff [m] w M
| 4 Disuﬁ::.ﬁ.ﬂmﬁjigmu nfa [u]
i} Chief Cowrl Covnselar or Gogj Laneeskia Sales Lhiel ] b E
&} _Direchoy, AMETIDIEA, ar dsi Tracey Wehser SO Cagedinator ] b E
Tt _Direeios DES or desisrior Susan Disector ) - E
8} Couney Manager or desk ¢ Frank Healh County Manager [a] w M
#} Subetance Abute Prodessigaal na [3]
10 _3enther of Faith Community Rev. Ann Yaughn Kefingsier u] I F
13} Ceanty Commissioner Kole fones Cummissianer & Ass’t DA [a] w 3
L% Twa pessons usder age t8 thed a]
(Bbarz Youth Councél Repeesensative, sha [s]
if avaitable)
133 _Fuvenile Defenss Acmer n'a a
143 Chidef Districs Jpdpe or dest Hon Meader Harriss Diigarict Court Judpe [w] w i
133 Member o8 Busines: Comemumty Dby Burtapghs APRC [m] W F
16} Eoczd Health Direser or desiores Tzew Wright Tripés P [%] w i
17 _Rep. Unised Wafother non-profil Laronin Johnsan Haopeline [] W E
13: RepresentaliveParks aed Reg, Howard Wilkians Director [] w [
: 15 County Commi iorts gapid Gail Whire Hausire Awthorty Dinectar [=] w F
26y Csty Commbissivges appodntes Wonder Lewis iibrary [w] b F
L 21} Counly Commissices appointes Anishn Spglinac STOP Coardinasar =] B F
22 County Commissioner appointer tans Janes Mentaring Facus Direcier 5 b F
233 Caunly Comenissiones appréntes Kol Whilehisrsy Eibrary [ B W
24 Caunty Comenisianer apasiatee Ewvi Aridersan |27 ] PO :a F
25} Coumy Coemissiangt appaflee Ed Hall 02 [ O 7w Mo f

On motion made by Edward R, huzzadin, C
approved the FY 2016-20M7 JCPC Cerification, the Juveniie Crime Pravention Co

the Juvenile Crime Prevention Coneil County Plan for FY 2016-47.

seconded by Fondella A Leigh, the

Board unanimously
recdl Members, and



3168 June &, 2018 continued VA, - Page 7
QUASIJUDICIAL PROCEDURES

Chair Cole expiained hat during their May Work Session, the Board reviewed e Quasi-Judiciat
Procedures. She is recommending that the following Cluast-Judicial Procedures be added fo e Boamd
of Commissioners’ Rules of Procedure as Rule 33
Buk 33, (usi-Fudicinl Prececdings

(8] Chair (designes ar County Attamey) presiding
{11 Cakls the Merting to Cirder
{2} Establishes thet tBrre is 2 quoran:
[3} Aneauaces k= cest 1o he heant

[4} nBormess those presens of the merheds esed to neaify she patics amd the pehlis of he hearing ard request foc
arssentatives.

WOTE:  The nezice w0 the pasics slial tnclude U Siose who ez bo be segresented By counsel or n desigazed
representsive of theie graup neeifiy ar have their cosmset ncaify the County Atloaney.
(%3 Explains the procedure il wilt be foflonyed

{b)  Adter being swarm, 1he B2 ing Direrier es |Be fase
{2 Chairwill swear applicans and applicent’s witnesses

{d]  The Chair in hisfher discresion may 2ipw cpening Ralemstals. 17 the Chair in sther diseretion allows peRing , the
Cesir in histeer disereBan may limit the Sme thet each parly may have to present their cpening Mslement  An Loeing
slatement mzy andy be given by parties who inzend o present evidence ar the quask-judiciss hearing and shall be limied in
SLApC B Falements as do whal cach prcty betieves dheir svidenes will show,

[e}  Applicants’ wimssses wil temify.  Fedlowine each witnesses® tesiEmony, 1 opposicg parties through 1bkedr designated

afleeney(s) oe eopdesentativelst will be given the OpROruRity 10 question the wileess, fallowed by the Croungy Adtormney and
Boasd hemnbers. The Cheir in hisfi dissretion shefl havs the 7ight 1o limdt zepetitive questions esked of the witness.

(3] ﬁeﬁppmimgpmingﬂmghﬂmﬁd:s'@namam[s] s represenlative(sh will then lave their witnessss swoen md Eive

testimony. Foilowing cach withesecs' tesiEmony the applicans will e given a0 appartanity lo question s wisess, Toflowed
By the Couely Aromey =od Bozrd members,

() Ciooair asks Fany parties, who have not tesiéfied as witnesses and et ized br be repe d by the designated atbomey(s)
ar repeeserzative(s) wish 1o be swomn and sestity. The Chasr in hiser disssetice may Timix testEmony of the partiss if tieic
iestitony becomes sepetitioas.

(h} At the Chair's diseretion, Applicars may presem dls rebuial teslinzmy.  Fali ing eath tessiznoay the opposieg
parties theowegh their destgnnled mtamey(sk or representative(s} wiil be given 2a cpporuaicy to quosiian the wilnest, frilraed

by i Cownty Artosey 2od Board Members, The Chair in fisthzr daseretion sha?l have tse right ta Jinit repelilive guestisag
asked of b witness.

[ The Shair in hister Eeceelion mey allow the sppesing panies, ar their designated aficemeyis) or represcralive(s] bo make a
cdasing seement. Tf fhe Chair in hisher discretian sl closing siapeenents, the Char in hisibes disereticn may Limit b dime
shat each pasty may have o present their vlosing stakement A closing slakement may only bz piven by partiss whe have
presentad evidence 2 dlie quasi-fudicial bearip =0 shatl be Fimited in SCape 10 as i ok findéngs and
conclusions a5 bo whs cach party belicves their evitience ks shsawn,

(& The Chair summesizes the evidence presented (Writters fisudigs of Bt are sequied Hermever, in 1w case of a lengihy

ing end L ﬂxBnadraaychoasnwsa’nleilsdecisimmmm'ihmfmweﬁndiagssffmmhedraﬁd
MIFE: This is the lost cpportandy for The 2pplicast to mquest a continuance ef 0 withdsaw their sopdicatian

(K} Waen the Board resismes the hearing an shis case, e Cheir ssks the Brard for 2 Megion oo ke Tndings of fact 1t can be
apprmved, of denied or comtinued. & Senial cars Be Bolioaed hy apmibeir oikon feeen he Beerd

fl}  Ifan appdicatian is 2ppreved, e Baard w3l stz £y cerditions of e aplicaion, iFnecded.

Edward R. Muzzulin made 3 motion 1o apmove e Quasi-Judicial Procedures as presentad and
reviewad by Counfy Aftomey High. The motion was seconded by Kvle Jones. Commissioner Pealer
had a contern with the discussion the Board had during the May Wark Session. He was wondering howr
the Board will bring in evidence and how we accept i needs some fushing ouk He further stated that, if
ihe person that wiale the decumentation that was beirg presented as evidence iz not present, i cannot
be accepted as evidence. He feels that this pats the homeowner at & disadvantage. County Attomey
High explained that the iaw that establishes these proceedings is very specific as o how these hearings
should be conducted so that really ties our hands. He expiained his conversafions with atforneys
regarding the future wind fam CUP. Mr. Peeler said that he is not talicing atout this CUP at this Bme but
any CUP that s applied for. He feets that opposiion is aimost undeable. He Fests that this changes the
way that CUP's are approved. He further feeks that, when sormeane applies for a CUP, it is a done deal
because o cpposition can be heard unless #ey have expert withesses present. Chair Coke says that it
comes back to what is the basis for why the person is opposing the CUP. She asked i there was any
further discussion. County Attormey High said that he fully understands and shares many of Mr. Peeler's
concems but, with the situafions that may be coming before the Board in the future, the Board needs &
process and this & e procass that has besn established, There being ne further discuission, the maotion
was enanimously approved by $he Board.

BOARD APPOINTMENT: RECREATION ADVISORY COMMITIEE

Chair Cole explained that Micole Hunter has stated that she dig rot wish o be appointed for
ancther term on the Recreation Advisory Committee and Debbie Reed has expressed an interest to
serve. She asked if there was a metion to maxe this appointmant.  On rodion made by Kyfe Janes,
seconded by Edwand R. Muzzubin, the Beard unanimausly appointed Debbie Reed to the Recreation
Advisary Committee for 2 term of three (2) years effective July £, 2046,

PUBLIC COMMENTS

The following pubdic comments were made;

¥ Tousney Harretl; Me. Harredl 34 concerned abaut e Bunding Far e schoals and parcd the Rnding batween Al Jail acd
tve schoal syssem. Om ancgher subject, he wanded to know wiie wis mirding e stare at the leodrola 15nd Profect. He encnsicaed
sevezal dings (dick feocing, food tnack, reads, ebe.] that B has eaticed are preblems in B project area.

#  Alzn Lesnon: Mr Lensan ssid 1y, when ke nttends the Commissioners® meeting, he 1kes rsoies and fHas sr-'cmt guestices amd
understands ikt Brey may nol de sbke 1o be answesed tpaight. AL ane of the meekngs cat 0o long ago, Comemissicoes Pecler asked
fog some seand Tesorts Far the Bwerdrbs Wind Prajecl. B s seponts been provided? Comimisskonzr Pegler said thal thoss
FepORE R Becn dpmerd in and that tbese was o misinterpeelation of wist he was saving, e Peeler farther stated thal 1bey v
aresanted ut feels 1hat tkey were macturiie becsuse they used gvdél msresd of dva. Mr. Leonon Further stated =g, soemetines
back, Mr. Pedt rastle & pescrtaton @ update the Board on their progress and was vicerleriag wien Mr, Poff woukd be Aaking
anather update 1o the Beard. Samss fings wers peomised during Bl presentstion lise Eing Iocad epaploymens.  He woald fike 10
Enony the nusnbess of lovad cantrectars being used becirase he has seen a 162 of aug af siaee trucks iraveling alang 15§ 57, His last
question was, 1 e budge: lalks, they lalked pboal e nadecuasy of 1k radic systemn i v Coanty Far \?ar_:EMS & ﬁr._s:
sespanders St these coubd be same imprevements. His question 35 hiow much these wind terbises imgaet the radio froquency. He
Enows that there will eed bo be same ressaech mage an this metter bat hie waidd Jike 10 have that informeatics.




June 6, Wideantmuelage 8 4459

¥ Glom Zhou M Zhow fam Advaoosd Solar Powes Hedding, Ine. came 1o update the stabes of e LEAW solar peaject 25 F Twe
hibs Desert Raed, Winfall, NC. Dosna Godley distribaiied 0 copy of My, Zhou's Lipfake 3=tter o her, Chasr Cole slopped bz
ZRa's presseiation to ask the purpase of bis peesensaifan. Ms. Godirey explsined tat, diss to a miscamanumication i her offese,
MEr. Zhaee 5 comsing to Toquest an extensan of CUP-14-G3tkat was issued to Shellcy Laydien o behalf of farvis Winsaw & Tamigy.
The solar project is loszed on Twar Mile Deesert Road and Bembury Roed, Mr. Zhoa was tlzeady schedided so By intp the mrea 1o
mpke bis preseranion doaight Sut hs, Gadfiey did ot anderstand thee @bl e Friday afitrmoan, Therefone, iz was not schedsled

the middle of Augsst and coastnattion beging spon adter, ske does ot Sl Tha & nesessary for dhem 1o make & repart g reques;
e exterzion. Chair Cale ableaed My Zhoy o give L falkowing apdase:

*  The land Eease sprespent with the cwaier, virs. Loy Winséow ard Feer famiby, vz finalered ane signed in 3arch, 2006

*  Tae Comificals of Public Convenience and Hecassity (CROM) 35 nder processing i Worth Casaling LiElity Consmissiog
(HCUC, eyl expocted b be issasd by 2=1f of Jume 20, 2054,

*  Thesite plan package wes ready sad apglication of Building Permit to Percuimnars County wisl e submined by June 2, 2016
*  The constructica pha is e precossing, and starting daie of comswruction s expected sy Alsgusl 1, M6

CLOSED SESSION: | EGAL MATTER

Pursuant to NCGS #143-318.1 133}, Bdward R. Muzzulin made 2 mosion to go into Closed Session

te discuss a legal matter. The mokion was seconded by Wallace £, Metson and unarimausly appecved
by the Board.

The Closed Session was adigumed and the Regular Meeting reconvened on motion mads by

Edward R. Muzzulin, seconded by Matthew Peeler. The foflowing aclion needed to be handied frem the
Close:d Session.

RETAINING QLFFSIDE COUNSEL

During the Closed Sassion, the Board discussed retaining outside counsel o assis County
Aftomey High on any issus thet comes before the Board that may result in legal eofen. Edward B
Muzzulin made & motion to retain oliside counsel 4 assist the County Attorney with any issue that

comes before the Board that may require & Commissioner Pesler said at he did rot fhink that the
Board can take action on the matter because | F

Heath explzined thal we have a line Hem entitled tegal fees and these fees would come trom that line
ke that is already butlgeted. Commissiorer Pester asked i there Is a lime constraint if we do not act
on this now, Chair Cole explained Hhat time is of mnpartance at this time and called for a vote, The
motion was unanimously approved. Comwmissioner Peeler wanted to clarify that this includes the
etaining and paying of fe sutside counset.  Chair Cole and County Afforney High confirmed that the
Bwyers would need o be pait if we ratain them so ¥es i was for retaining and paying for oulside
counsel. Mr, Pester was ockay with that.

ACHOURNMENT

Fhere being no further comments @ business fo discuss, the Regukar Meeting was adioumed ar
818 p.m. on mokion made oy Edward 1. Buzzislin, seconded by Matthew Paeler.

Janice McKenzie Cole, Chair

Clerk io the Board

LR AR 2 A B R R

SPECIAL CALLED MEETING/WORK SESSION
June 20, 2016
70 pam,

The Pemuimans County Board of Commissioners met in a Special Cajled Mesting on Bonday,

June 2%, 2018, at 708 P/ in the Commissionsrs’ Reom located on the first floor of the Perquimans
County Courthouse Annex,

MEMBERS PRESENT: Janice Mckenzie Cale, Chair #yle Jenes, Vice Chairman
Fondella Leigh Wallace Nelson
Matthew Pesler
MEMBERS ABSENT: Edward R. Muzzulin
OTHERS PRESENT: Frank Heath, Courty Manager Mary Hunnicutt, Clerk i #ve Board

After the Chair called the meeting to order, Commissioner Pasler led in prayer and the Chair lad

the Pledge of Alegiance. Chair Cole explained that this Special Called Mesting was scheduled to hold &
Fublie Hearing on the By 208617 Bladget,

PUBLIC HEARING — FY 2018-2047 Bidoet

Chair Cole cpened the Public Hearing stating that the purpose of the public hearing was fo receive
public comments on the proposed FY 2618-2017 Bldget. These wers ten {‘;E_!} pgnpée present The
Chair asked if there were any commenis or guestions on the Budgel The folowing camments wers
raade:

> Jedi Bogniazet, Petiprow Repfomak Library Director ks, Buapniazet foswarded 1Be fodlowing loier to 1he Beart reganling sn
intrease in the aBocalion for 1be Libgary-



3170 June 20, 2015 continued IV.A, - Page 9

To:  Frong Heath, Pergai County Managee and the Perqui Board of C
From: fudi Bugniaze|, Petligren Reegitaal Libeary Gireszar co; Mickils Lowrence
Re:  Badget Reguest for feseak year 16217

Dales  June 7, 2016

Flesse seconsider 1ha Perquinsrs Coumy Ebrary hudpet foc the Fscal year 2006-B17. Most of our costs are fived cosis, while
alérers mro driven by 1he cammanisy's Expectatms far naxterials, canp BCCESS, PAODY ing, ané services,

AS yea know, qur funding basicaliy conses frem two soueces: He coanky g dhe stale. The coursy Funds Jreovide for aur witices
and for Eorary techniciass selaries. The coamkies share 1be cost of expenses such as WO LEVE, tbe Itbrary aspmation sysdem,
licensing, sm the ebeok comsorsium [E-ingy. The canguter lfoenses ane divided on dlie basis of the nmber of commzers i each
libreay. The cost of the peinter fzasing agreesnent is nlso determined by the sumber of prisers in cach ligrary.

The stee funding pots taward the regional senvdees ties bave not been assigned on 2 ligrary-by-libracy hasis, This incSdes e s0ff
uﬁai:gimﬂheadqaamsuémcmm 'FheR:g‘mnalsafrerdmmﬁpmss:sa]I rrmmia]sandlzmdl:sbﬁl[éngmﬂ

System, Whitle ths county emaleyess hive received salary incresses, the fibraries Rave noe been able to give their empleaees A salary
ia-:zcmbmaussﬂwpaﬁ MCreases &muwcmhanm&mm@ [0 cover Giems In 2 Iy swsier, § have Lo Texquest thig
E i ies i ibrary aystem are covesing this agdiional
HICTeass s Past due and vary impartant Gr
3afF morale. Yres bave 3 dedicated, hard-wosking staff i vour fibzary, ut if vau den't BPvr et rtéses ther may seek smpleyment
edsewhere, it or retire. That weould be 2 Uragedy foe your couray 25 the Fibrary emplovess make the libgrazy. The startinp Ral-tinzz
wage: for & bbeary sssisinnt i abour £17,000 — wesitents of Perquimans Cosity rely oa the parzprafessionals & the |Erary ta hclp
theam do any aupaber o servioes that Tetuirg % Algh level of teckmical skigl,
Far the last fiew years, Perquimans Coungy funding b remasned static with ag inereases in e Jast b years. Without an inceeesg
in cur budget curing this pest Bscal yemr, we had 4o teduce G rantbet of hooks thal we reccived as staling arders and we
surailed opdering maserials e duplicare fogmats fzx. acdinflarge: pringy, snd wese makis io purchase bocks Mat the pblic
reguested. Witheed Belp from the Friends of the Library, we woalda have had zrisugh momey 55 purchose cor stading arders lasg
yexi The sianding arders are fe mest papiser bagks that we receive sulomaticoliy due to their popilarity, Tis: Friends are pot
ZamE o felp a5 again ks year E-heok servics comtinues ta Erow bal i's et inexoensive. This service ©83% the four libraries
56,000,040 per vear (S 500,00 perbibeary). Fhis gave gach tibzary 2 $50 budes foe selecling e-boaks ang e GRAGLUNEY o have
ot additEanal capies of pradar tiiles autamasically re-ardeced. § bove requesied 20 incresse in the malerisls budget 10 caver the
ensts of boaks, @ 1o peovide foe cor Papilar e-boak servier which has creaked incerdive: fir residents 1o obtasn lirery cands,
This sorvice & pasticutaty Poplar among psirnes e are urable 1o conme 1 the fibsary on a segular hasis.

Perquimans Coanty, as af June 36, HS, hod an wvaitable Gund Dalance AU 35937, 528 ar 44 B1% of General Furd sxperditures,
The Pettigrev Segianal Librar, as of Jure 36, 2035 had an avaitble find balmpe of SI0ETT e 937%,

Tymeedl Taunty, wilk the smadlest coancy has dhe bess supsort, wEk tepidar, veasty, inoreases in their budgel. Perguimans

has 9458 more resideats thun Tyerell County, bas thefr Coumty appieciatss therr Ebsary, by fandiing thens with 1hz aney necdeg.
Fhe Jibrary witl mot e abtes 10 fianctzan, &5 it has Seen, w3lk 2 bugdpet of § 165, 60.00.

servicz, E-rale has ursderpese: a
. Telececnmumicasors are Biting phased our,
telecanunanisations refiects the 2080 mare dhat
", 5 Sevemmmend is ohosing ihis grent o, The new conphasis will Be o Wi-Fi ang
beeachnd services,

Libzary ese seenams kigk in tis caumty, as well s in the natios, a5 Pafrons struggle with Bieir e firgaces, loak for Zabs, 1ake
caline classes and akend proprams.  Residenss o lemger tave the merey 1o purckass beoks, VIS ard compaters, They sefy
keawily an our services for educatiarn, eerainmat, and Hidorg leamning,

Pleme reconsider my badger rEqueest as my esiginal request wix g Sece Sones requesd for what we nesd ta keep Berquinsns Couney
LiBrary runming wilk: 1k sradf ang hees we presenly have,

Thark yom foe vaur suppert zad kind sansiceration af ous budzes request. Pizase cadl mc 6 you have amy gquestions,
Sincanely,
Jadi

Fui Buprsiznes

Diresica, Petrigresw Repionat Lerary
M Easl Third Sireel Prymieuth, L 27962
1527932575

Tommy Hareeli: M. Harrell wanted 46 clarify e 1y rave.  He said (het disring ke Budoer Wark ‘Fessions, he thoaphs that he
Beand that 1he 1ax% rle was EQing fe e 5.55 por 5100 eave il s peopesed 1o de £5T por 5104, Was the exera 502 added cue 1o the
28 sErvice we were BOisg 10 have foe the rew libmazy' facilisy? County Marager Hemk: said thet the tax rate has diways baen
prapestd 2t .57 per 81 3r. Harsed fisrsher wxglained that the Baers in the Coursy ate casrving the food for the s btoase
the Esrmbmd valiee was revaloed or & higher rate than Sefare. © issicers Melson expbained ik the tax rate went ap becavse the
valaes have gosts down Euring the revaliaticn process. The couty peovides & dand use discouns for propesties used far Farmlang
and b, Commissioner Parter pzked if the sae o Saunty mandatss this. County Manager Femk said lEa it wes Ehe state, Wr,
Pecker alsa asked what the watye of the farnsland was per acre, My, Heath snid i £t wemt from 35,159 [eeE &2 g 51,5 gy e,
Commissiover Joaes asked Mr. Homell what he proposed the Comeistianers e i (B budget. Wigh thet being asked, Chaar Cote
asked the nexd spesker to spale,

Michetle Lanrence: s, Lawresace, the nessdy hired Likrarian, ndifed: eommens 10 Ms, Bugnizeet's ketier, Ms. Lawrenos thagked

the Baerd for meving foswaed with the aew tbrary g fecls that e mcreass in fimding winlld aflew thera 2o pive a tzise 10 thejr
staff which wilt help the norele of bes sradf

There being no further comments ar questions, she closed e Piyblic Hearing at 7-08 pam.
AGENDA

On mofion made by Matthew Peefer, seconded by Waliace E. Melson, the Board unanimously
approved the Agenda,

CONSENT AGENDA

The foliowing items were considerad to be moufne and were unanimassly agproved on moton
made by Fondella A Leigh, seconded by Matthew Pagfer.

1.

2,

Personned Batiers:
Emgloyee ! Empleyes Acteon Grade! | New Effective
Mame Job Tilde Reguired Stey Salary Date

Emdly Harrel| Fylz-Time Telecommucicmns Appeingmern. SIS RIB.017 FLR2RES
Kaely Castwright CalE-Time Telecommunicrer Apmeintmes) [TH 335,453 TEL2DES
JEguﬁineDﬂwnir_lE Par-Tinse Fill-Ir Telecommanzeazar Aippok 1] S0 PRERILRLE  WHEIS
Sus Ank Ceslarp #art-Tinse Fill-In Telecommenizatar Appeaiatenene AL [SE23ENe ML
Danézlle Gafhm Deputy i Resisnak i R T T

Change Name on Babe Ruth Account for Recreation Depariment: HMowand Willizmms, Fracreatizn Director, made ?18
Tallowing reqeest Asmanda Layden was ired ful-ime as Administrative Asslsiznt an Bday 3%, 206 | art sequesting
Amanda be added Lo the Bgbe Ruth atoount at PNC Beni. Amanda will ba replacitg Katie Wilams who is no Lngar
empioyed with Pergfmans Courdy.




dune 208¥%68% coniruBRge 10 340,

FY 20152018 YEAR-END BUDGET AMENDMENTS

Mr. Heath expiained that Budget Amendment numbers +7 this 20 heve been prepared i balance
the current years budpet, On moon made by Waltzce E. Nelson, seconded by Kyle Jones, the Board
unanimously apsoved the follawing Year-End Budget Amendmeants:

BUBGET AMENDMENT NO. 17

GENERAL FUND
ATGUNT 1
LOBE MUMBER DESCRIPTION OF COBE INCREASE | DECABASE %
4294352 RO - Creveyanes Tax par{ni] H
E-3554000 ROD Fees p ]
ta-5t0-£50 Sineriff - Gun Penning 22060
18-3353-004 Sheriff Fres 226
10-514-050 fury Commigséan - Commact Woak l
100 Ad Vabareen Taxes 1
10-613-050 Exlgnsicn - Group Msurance ]
10-515-G74 Exiension - Retirerment 34000
81526 E: ien - Advertising 1
10-615-050 Extension - FICA 130
01462 Ad Valgrem Taxes/Priar Vear BEIE
G720 Soit & Weter - Salarics )
Ed-s0-as0 Soil & Water - FICA ]
I0-3GE-LHEL Ad Valomom Taxes/Prior Year 510
10440452 A0D - Coanvesanpe Tay 920
103 56-GH) BOE Fres 5204
10392 ] E3S - FICA 4300
1-317-00 Mmlerest & Adwertisi 4000
HLGE2-410 Schinod - Cepitz] [30% of B2 Tax) 25, 00Hy
1-545-00¢ Loval Opign Sades Tax 17%%4 5,001
Q55095 Healik Dept. - Electronics 25
10-3d5-0H El ie Becvdling 25
16590541 Bdenta HealthAfoahed Behaly B30
10347000 ABC Bonle Sevense S50
4TG0 Lepat Fens 30006
H-30] 02 At Valorem Taxes/Prigr Year N
B30 TFax = Capslal Oukay 3420
E-a50-060 Ty - Gecaap Insueance 300
Lo-£50-250 Tax - Tox Refunds § 130
10450816 Tax - Felephopc/Pastage 400
104 56600 Tax - Liskin . Clerk 230
1653452 Tax - Stale Services NCVES L7
H-550-310 Sheriff - Autometive Sunpties 2405
5-580-740 SemifE - Canita] Chalay 23405
Ed-f3080 Recregdion - Unemplevment Baserve a7
LO-535-030 Recreaticn - Part-Tene Salaries o5
10-5] 220 Ceenmurications - Satsries 5000
10-5 ][50 Cony i 2ions - Getup [nsurance B
13-511-061 Communicaticers - Relirees Fuosaitalization 20
16511149 Communications - Teavel 184
H-511-52 Cammamizalinms - EreesiSubsscriptions Ell
#-351430 ‘Commanications - Par- Frne Salaries 16000
E-GE-0a0 Sotial Servizes - G inssirance 2505
Ed-GE0-2d0 Social Scrvices - Capitel Duglay 2,50
10685310 Reerestion - Autemotive Seoptics E,100
10-585-030 Reereaticn - Par-Tiene Salarics i, 10
10-52-02h E%IS - Salares 15000
10354355} EX3 - Groop Insurnnce 13000
16-592-010 EMS - Pon-Time Salarjes 27400 2
EXPLANATION: Gereral Fund year-ersd enery
BUBGET AMENBMENT NO, 14
WATER FUND
AMOLT
LOBE NUMBER BESCRIFTION OF CODE INCREASE DECREASE
35-720025 Water - Salaries S
35720980 Water - Group Insurznce 436
1572006} Wizter - Retirer Hospisalization 4300
J5-720070 Wates - Retirement Sl
EXPLAMATION: Waler Fursd year-zul entry
BUDGET AMENDMENT N0 15
SOLID WASTE FUND
AMOENT
CORE NEMBER _ DESCRIFTICN OF CODE IN%%
38-301-0Q] Eanelfil Fez - Budpet Year A
3F-39-G00 Furd Balance Apsrapetazed 8,000
13- TH-0E) Henlth Deps. - Landfill 58,04
EXPLANATION: Sclid Wasts Fand yere-end entey
BEBGET AMENDBMENT NG, 1)
EMERGENCY TELEFHONE SYSTEM WASTE FUND
AMGUNT
CODE NIIMEER BESCRIPTION OF CORE INCREASE ==L€3§_A=i=
TE-S(0-{EE Hardware Maininance 13060
TE-500-140 TravelTraznig 8.00G
TEI0004T Fusdd Balance Appropriaied 5000
EXPLANATION: Emergency Telephoes Syslem Fund pear-cnd ey




3172 Jume 20, 2046 continued VA -
EY 209152018 BUDGET

County Manager Heath explained hat a copy of the Budget Ordinance was

Page 11

inclefed in the

Board's Agenda Packeis. Chair Cole asked i this did or did ot include the exta Mangy reguested for

the Library. Mr. Heath said that he preposed $165,000 for the b

ry and they are requesting $173,000.

Miathews on their work s preparing the budget The Board discussed the request from the Library for

addiional funding, Matthew Pester sajd that he would be willing 1o 4o half for Heir
mokion {o amend the motion io adopt the FY 2016

appeoved by the Board, (See Attachment 4).
LIBRARY BID APPROVAL

redquast and made a
~2017 Budget Ordinance wikh adding 34,000 to $e
Library budget. Kvle Jones setonded the amendment o fie motion, The amendment was

unanimoLsly
approved by the Board. The smended mation fo aporove e FY 2096-0017 Buedget was

URanEToLESty

from: Library Board, the architect, the low ki contractor and himeelf met to dscuss the Likrapy

Project. After theat meeting, Mr. Heath &l more comfortable accepting the
to award the Library Project to Aarens Contracting, 110 pending the contractor obig
and insurance requirements and Losal Governmerdt Commission (LEC) approvat, K
motion to acocept the fow bid from Aarena Cantra
sonding insurance and reqUirements and Logcal Government

architect's racommendation
ining $he bonding
¥ie Jones made a
cting, LLC, pending the contractor obtzining the
Camgmission (LGC} apgroval. The modion

%was seconded by Matthew Peeler. Commissicners Nelsan and Pesler said that, after their mesting with

the contracior, they felt better about recommending them
discussion, $e mofion was uRanimously approved by the Boarg,

SPECIAL CALLED MEETING ADJOURNMENT

for the project  There being no further

There being no futher comments of business fo discuss, the Special Called Mesing was

adisumed and the Work Session began at 7:22 p.
Wallace A, Maison.

m. on motion reade by Matthew Peeler, seconded by

Janice McKenzie Cole, Chair

Clerk to the Bogrd

**it****iti,***kt**t

ATTACHRMENT A
PERQUIMANS COUNTY
BUDGET ORDINANCE
FY 2016-2017

BE IT ORDAINED THIS 20th DAY OF JUNE, 2016, BY THE BOARD OF
COMMISSIONERS OF PERQUIMANS COUNTY, NORTH CAROLINA;

|. GENERAL FUND
Section 1: APPROPRIATIONS - The followin

8 amounts are hereby appropriated in the

General Fund for the aperation of the County Government and its activities for the fiscat
year beginning July 1, 2016, and ending June 30, 2017, in accordance with the chart of

account heretofore established of this County:
Governing Body
County Managen inance/Planning
Elections
Tax Department
Legal
Register of Deeds
Fublic Buildings
Albemare Commission
Sheriff
Communications
Jait - Operations
Jaif - Debt Service
Juvenile Detention
Jury Commission
Fire Departments/Emergency ianagement
Medical Examiner
inspections
Forestry Services
Emergency Medical Services
Natural Resource Conservation Service

$

69,300
407 884
132,327
472126
27,500
241,577
589,509
8,274
1,122,158
623,898
850,782
240,935
10,000
2,200
524,268
3,000
220,217
45 537
1,382,817

50,251



NRCS - Cost Share Program

Exfenhsion Services

Veterans Services

Social Services

Albemarle Regional Health Services

Mental Health

Schools - Current Expense

Schools - Capital Outlay

Schools - Debt Service

Inter County Public Transportation Authority

Pettigrew Regional Library

Recreation

Albemarle RC&D

Various Non-Profit Contributions

Revaluation Reserve

Mentoring Focus Group/Restitution

Transportation/Scrap Tires/White Goods

Emergency Services Building Debt Service

Aguatic Weed Controf

Albemarle Regional Planning

Education - O Programs

Caollege of the Albemarie

Senior Citizens

Animal Shelter Operations

Economic Developmant

County Drainage Study

Senior Center Cutdoor Expansion
TOTAL GENERAL FUND

dure 20, WiBcongnuePage 123475

12,508
180,455
8.814
2638318
50,310
20,806
2,775,000
363,805
836.803
54978
165,000
288 856
TE0
30,000
35,000
368,500
22,565
110,817
1,168
2283
32,648
32,500
134,075
60,000
54,800
15,000
10.000

3 14,788,251

PERQUIMANS COUNTY
BUDGET ORDINANCE

FY 20116-2017

Section 2: REVENUES - It is estimated that the following revenues will
be available in the General Fund for the fiscal year beginning July 1, 2016

and ending June 30, 2017
Ad Valorem Taxes:
Budget ¥ear
Current Year
Prior Years Summary
Penalties & Interest
Other Taxes & Licenses:
Wine & Beer License
Local Option Sales Tax
Locat Option Sales Tax
Local Option Sales Tax
Local Option Sales Tax
Unrestricted Intergovernmentai:
Tax Collections - Municipalities
ABC Bottle Revenue
Beer & Wine
Utility Franchise Distribution
Medicaid Hold Hammiess
Restricted Intergovernmental:
State Grants:
Social Services
Soit Conservation - Operating
Soit Conservation - Technician
Management Entity Funds
Ol
Register of Deeds - AE. & P.F.

L] 7,551,688
120,000

82,000

897,504

L 450
380,000
800,000
325,000
307,080

3 14,500
3,000

45,000

15,000

394,000

3 1,881,238
3,600

18,000

7,000

84,160

6,684



3174 June 20, 2016 conlinued IV.A. - Page 13

Health Department - T/ISTAWS 21,500
Schook Resource Officer - Board of Education 75,000
Senior Programs 4,938
Electrenic Recycling Fees 1,000
Drainage Fees 8,500
Emergency Management Grant 43,830
DWW - DMV License Revocation 750
Mutrition B.B18
Floodpiain Mapping - Register of Deeds 5600
Register of Deeds - Dept. of Cultural Resources 2,500
Register of Deeds - State General Fund 2,000
Permits & Fees:
Building Permits 3 110,000
Register of Deeds 115,000
Recreation Fees 17,000
Ambulance Fees 575,000
PERQUIMANS COUNTY
BUDGET CRDINANCE
FY 2016-2017
Sales & Services:
Officer-Sheriff Fees B £0,000
Jail Fees 7600
Rents:
Fam 4,100
Tower 14,000
Buiiding Leases 62,884
Recreation/Senior Center 8,000
investment Earnings 10,000
Miscedlansous 25,000
Mentoring Focus Group - Local Funds 2,000
Subdivision Fees 1,000
Zoning Fees 3,500
Tower Consulting Fees 5,000
interest - Law Enforcement
Veterans Monument Contributions 100
State Funds - Drug Tax 10,840
055 W-D Fees 1,000
Federal Brug Funds 14,925
Transfer from Cther Funds:
Water System : 160,000
Mumicipal Dispatch Fees 80,000
Cther Revenues:
Land Transfer Tax Proceeds 400,000
E-811 Funds 11,800
Fund Balance Appropriated ] 7506688
TOTAL GENERAL FUND: ] 14,788,251

il. WATER DEPARTMENT

Section 1: APPROPRIATIONS - The following amounts are heraby appropriated

in the Water System Fund for the fiscal year beginning July 1, 20186, and ending
June 30, 2017,

Administration & Operations B 1,968,218
Loan Principal 368,002
Loan Interest 51,282
Contribution fo General Fund 100,000

TOTAL WATER SYSTEM FUND & 2,485,593




June 200 cominudiage 14 5475

Section 2: REVENUES - Itis estimated that the following revenues will be

available in the Water System Fund for the fiscal year begin ning July 1, 2018,
and ending June 30, 3017,

Investment Earnings 3 2,300
Sale of Water 2,000,000
Taps & Connections 50,000
Reconnections 12,000
Penalties & Interest 42500
Rent: Towers 8,100
Miscellaneous 2,000
Water Improvement Fund 1,508
BOT Reimbursement - Waterline o
Fund Balance Appropriated 368,183

TOTAL WATER SYSTEM FUND 3 2,486 593

FERQUIMANS COUNTY
BUDGET ORDINANCE
FY 2018-2017

Hl. SOLID WASTE FUND

Section 1: APPROPRIATIONS - The foltowing amounts are hereby appropriated

in the Solid Waste Fund for the fiscal year beginning Judy 1, 2018, and ending
June 30, 2017,

Admiristration & Operations

B 941,727

Recycling Centers Maintenance 5,000
Solid Waste Refunds 3,500
TOTAL SOLID WASTE FUND 3 830,227

Section 2: REVENUES - (Solid Waste Fee: $130.00 per Housshold). Bis
estimated that the following revenues will be avaitabls in the Solid Waste Fund

for the fiscal yaar beginning July 1, 2018, and ending June 30, 2017,
Solid Waste Fees

5 885 000

Investment Eamings 154
Disposal Tax 8,500
Fund Balance Appropriated 38,577
TOTAL SOLID WASTE FUND i 830,227

I¥. REVALUATION RESERVE FUND

1. Section 1: APPROPRIATIONS - The tollowing amounts are hereby appropriated
in the Revaluation Reserve Fund for the fiscal year beginning Juty 1, 2018, and
ending June 30, 2017,

Reserve for Revaluation 3

35,100
TOTAL REVALUATION FUND 3 35,100
2. Section 2: REVENUES - itis estimated that the following revenues will
be available in the Revaluation Reserve Fund for the fiscal year beginning July 1,
2016, and ending June 30, 2017.

Investment Eamings 5 160
Transfer from General Fund 35,000
TOTAL REVALUATION FUND $ 35,100

V. COURT FACILITIES FUND

Seclion 1: APPROPRIATIONS - The following amounts are hereby appropriated

in the Court Facilities Fund for the fiscal year beginning July 1, 2018, and ending
June 30, 2017,

Administration & Maintenance $ 35871
District Attorney Office Expense 14,149
Fine & Fotfeitures 70,000

TOTAL COURT FACILITIES 3 120,111




3176 June 20, 2016 continuad V.A. - Page 15

PERQUIMANS COUNTY
BUDGET ORDINANCE
FY 20182017
Section 2: REVENUES -1t is astimated that the following revenues will be

available in the Court Facilities Fund for the fiscal year beginning July 1, 2018,
and ending June 30, 2017,

Investment Earmings 5

75
Facility Fees 25,000
Fines & Forfeiture Feas T0,600
Fund Balance Appropriated 25,035

TOTAL COURT FACILITIES $ 120,111

Vi. ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT FUND

Section 1: APPROPRIATIONS - The following amounts are hereby appropriated

in tha Economic Development Fund for the fiscal year beginning July 1, 2018,
and ending June 30, 2017,

Professional Services & Expenses % 27 330
Cthar Expenses 27 500
TOTAL ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT ) 54,830
Section 2: REVENUES - |tis estimated that the following revenues will be
availabla in the Economic Developmant Fund for the fiscal year beginning
July 1, 2016 and ending June 30, 2017.
Transfer from General Fund & 54,300
Fund Balance Apnropriated L
investment Earnings 30

TOTAL ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT ] 54,830

VIl. TOURISM DEVELOPMENT FUND - OCCUPANCY TAX

Section 1: APPROPRIATIONS - The following amounts are hereby appropriated

in the Tourism Development Fund for the fiscal year beginning July 1, 2018,
and ending June 30, 2017.

Promotions, Marketing, Operating Expensas g 18,700
Fireworks Contribution 1,500
TOTAL TOURISM DEVELOPMENT 3 17.200

Section Z: REVENUES - itis estimated that the following revenues will he
available in the Tousism Development Fund for the fiscal year baginning
July 1, 2015 and ending June 30, 2017,

Transfer from General Fund & 16,000
Cecupancy Tax 4,500
Fund Balance Appropriated 2,280
tnferest 44
TOTAL TOURISM DEVELOPMENT 5 17,200
PERQUIMANS COUNTY
BUDGET ORBINANCE
FY 2618-2017

VIlii. EMERGENCY TELEPHONE FUND

Section 1: APPROPRIATIONS - The following amounts ane hereby appropriated
in the Emergency Telephone Fund for the fiscal year beginning July 1, 2018,
and ending June 30, 2047.

Operating Expenses 3 136,453
Capitat Outlay G
TOTAL EMERGENCY TELEPHONE FUND 3 136,453

Section 2: REVENUES - It is estimated that the foflowing revenues will be
available in the Emergency Teilephone Fund for the fiscal year beginning
July 1, 20186 and ending June 30, 2017.
Emergency 911 Fas 5 138,353
Investrent Earmnings o

TOTAL EMERGENCY TELEPHONE FUND 3 136,453




dune 20, B coninuelfage 163477

X, COUNTY CONSTRUCTION FUND

Section 1: APPROPRIATIONS - The following amounis are hereby appropriated

in the County Construction Fund for the fiscal year beginning July 1, 2018,
and ending June 30, 2017,

Professional Services $ a
Capital - Library Construction 309,680
TOTAL COUNTY CONSTRUCTION FUND 5 309,680
Section 2: REVENUES - it is estimated that the following revenues will be
available in the County Construction Fund for the fiscal year beginning
July 1, 2018 and ending June 30, 2017,
General Fund Transfer B v
Fund Balance Apprapriated 308,689
TOTAL SCHOOL CONSTRUCTION FUND % 308 589
X. OTHER PROVISIONS
Section 1: The Budget Officer is hereby autharized to transfer appropriations
within a fund contained herein under the following conditions:
a} The Budget Officer may transfer amounts hetween objects of
expenditures within a depaniment except salary amounis
without Emitation.
b} The Budget Officer may not transfer any amount between funds
ror from any contingency appropriations within any fund.
Section 2: The Board of Commissioners hereby authorizes the attached
Fee Schedule for FY 2016-2017.
PERQUIMANS COUNTY
BUDGET ORDINANCE
FY 2016-2817
Xl TAXLEVY
SecHon 1: Thereis hereby levied a tax at the rate of 57¢ {fifty-seven) per
one hundred dollars {$1 00} vaiuation of property listed for taxes as of January 1,
2016 for the purpose of raising the revenue listed as "Budget Year's Taxes" in
the General Fund - Pag b Section 2 of this Ordinance.,
Section 2: This rate of tax is based on an estimated total vatuation of
property for the purpose of taxation of $1 295,330,502 and an estimated collection
rate of 96.98%,
This Budget was approved with a vote of five {5) to zero {Q) on June 20, 2018
by a quorum of the Perquimans County Board of Commissioners being present
and afl present casting a vote.
Janice McKenzie Cole, Chair
Perquimans Co. Board of Commissioners
FEE SCHEDULE
FY 20162017
There is hereby established, for the fiscal year beginning July 1, 2018, and ending
June 30, 2017, the following fees for services as indicated:
Buiiding Inspections
Conskuction Fees
Squars Foot $.25/5F
tfinimum Fee $30.00
State Feg #e00
In-ground poot {Residential} $50.00
-ground pool (Commercial) §125.00
Carports {open all 4 sides) $.125/8F
Daycare & ABC $75.00

Storage Building 12 x 12 ortess

$25.00



T8 June 20, 2016 continued

Electrical Feas
Minimum Fes
Squara Foot
Temporary Service
Service Repair
Service Charge
Swimming Pools
Sub panel
Genergtors
Basaboard Heat {per thermoskaf)
Photovoltaic/Sclar
Plumbing Fees
Mirirmum Fee
Per Fixture
Sprinklers
Per Head
Mechanical Faes
Cantral Heating/air Conditioning
Central - Additionat Unit
Minimem Fee
Hood System
Insutation Feag
tessulation
LP. & Matural Gas Fees
Minienesm Fee
Per Gas Oullst
8ign_Fees
Free Standing
Renovation Fees
2 Mew Construction
Fire Inspection Fees
Mandatory Fire Code Permits
Group/ Foster Homes
Manufactured Homes
Singie Seatlon
Multi Section
Elactrical
hizchanical
Fhambing
Modular Homes
Ak setup
Electrical
Plumbing
Mechanical
Administrative, Negligence & Reinspections
Administrative
Hegligence
Re-Inspection
Junk Car & Trash Adsministrafion

Sheriff Depariment Fees

Fingerprints

Gun Purchase Parmits

Cencealed Handgun Permits
Concealed Handgun Permit Renewals
Service Fees {oivil papers)

Cut of State Servics Fees {civil papers)
Faise Alarm Charge

EMS Fees

ALS-| Emergency A0427

ALS-It Emergency AD433

ALS- or I Treatment 7 Mo Transport AD999 fincluding Helo}
ALS-! Non Emergency AG426

VA,

Page 17

£30.00
F.10/8F
$30.00
$30.00
$.38Emp
$30.00
$10.00
$10.00
$10.00

350 per POD

$40.00
35.00
$50.00
$5.00

$55.00
$35.00
$30.00
50,00

$50.00

$30.00
$5.00

$50.00

$50.00
$50.00

11800
$165.00
F30.00
$35.00
$20.00

$.25/8F
$.30amp
$40.00
5500

$50.00
50,00
$50.00
$75.00

55.00/card
$5.00 each
250.00

$85.00
$15.00/emnvice
$100.00
$50.00

$536.22
CEL
$300.00
$333.85



BLS-Emergency A0429

BLS-Non Emergency AQ428
Transperts to Funeral Homas

Drag Strip Standby - 15t 2 hours
Drag Strip Standby - additional hours
Altorney's Fees (patient's records)

Ground Mileage - ALS or BLS
Spacialty Care AD434
Recreation Fees
Rental Fees:
Meeting Room
Meeting RoomfKilkchen
Gymnasium {172 day)
Gymnasium {full day}
Tennis Courts (1/2 day)
Tennis Couris {full day)
Outside Basketball {1/2 day)
Cutside Baskethall Hul day}
Field Rentai {12 day)
Field Rentat (full day)
Lights addifional
Fisld Rental for practices
Men Rec. teams
with fights

June 2¢, BdsbcontnucRage 18317

$451 56
$282.22
$225.40
10000
$40.00/hour

31200
$14.33/ oaded
Miteage

sty 2z

$40.00/hr (3 he minimurn}
$60.00/hr (3 hr minimen)
225000

$400.00

5000

$100.00

$85.00

$106.00

$75.00/ietd

$150. 00 ietd
$25.00mour

$15.00Mour
$25.00thour

Deposif in addition 1o any rental fees. AN fees are rofundable JF cancelfed af least 72 hrs before sehediied

Registration Fees

Youth Socoer $20.00
Youth Baskathall 2060
Valeyhall $20.00
Softball {8-18) 52000
Babe Ruth (13-15) $20.00
Foothall £30.00
Cheerieading £20.400
T-Ball {48} $20.00
Coach Pich (7-8) $20.00
Adui Softhall $200.004eam
Adutt Basketball 200 .Cliteam
Open Gym Mo charge
Skate Park Mo charge
There is a maximum of 350 per family for sach activity:
Register of Deeds
AlLinstruments [Exeept Deeds of Trust)
Pages 115 f2e.00
Each addifional page thereafter $4.00
WU i-instrument 1000
Deed of Trust 1st thru 15tk Page 8600
Each addfitional page $4.00
uce
11{c 2 pages $38.00
3o 10 pages $45.00
Cwer 10 pages {Plus 32 per page aver 14
Search per name £30.00
Copy per page 31.00
Pl
" tstpage $21.00
Each additionat page §21.60
DOT Highway Maps
1st page $21.00

Each additional page thereafier

$5.00



3180 June 24, 2046 conbinued M.A. - Page 19

Copiss
Plat copies $3.00 each
Ragular copies (per page} $5.25
Certified copies finstruments & piais}
1st page $5.60
Each additional page $2.00
Motary
Cath $10.00
Commission verification 85.00
Marriage License
lssuance of license $50.00
Wital Records
Certified copy (birth, death, marriage} 51000
Delayed birth applications £20.00
Amendments $10.00
Records search from Vital Records #1500
Plus payable to Vital Records $15.00
Legitimations $10.00
Plus payable to Vital Records 31500
Tax Department
Copies $C25
Mon-zeriat maps 250
Aertal maps 120
G Mapping Price List
Plotter
[ size Black & White | Image Color
85x 1 $1.00 $2.00
1% 17 g2.00 53.00
16 x 20 $3.00 $5.00
22 x 34 $5.00 38O
: 34 x 45 3800 $i0.00 |
Lesk printer
Size | Black & Whaits image Color
B.ox11 $0.50 $1.25
85x14 075 .50
P 11x17 $1.00 $1.75
Data Layers
Entire County parcets with acrial images and ownership information $200.00
{Available on O & ZIE drive)

Individual Layers 50,00 first layer

$25.00 each additionat layer
Individual Plotter Maps

Township & Municipality Street Maps Pricz basad on sizefeslor
Zoning Maps per Township/Municipality Price based on sizefcolor
Fulf County Zoning htap $12.00

County straet maps, subdivision maps, and other maps created without imags and litle
calor same as listed under Plotter Black & White
Flood maps, soil maps, census maps and others created with full color same as listed
under Plofter Image/Cokor
Aveitability
Requests can be made Monday through Fritay from 8 am to 5 pm except holidays. All
efforts will be made to provide information within 5 working days
Payment
Payment is reguired prior to preparation of C's, extensive Sopying requests, maps
to be sent by mait and #p uploads
Custorm Work

Afee of $25.00 per hour will be charged for requests for maps that we do not have the

data layers for. For instance, having to go on the internat to downioad information,
County Manager

Zoning Ordinance 15,00
Subdivision Ordinance 1000
Junk Crdinance 1000




June 20, B6aB cortinucPage 2031
dunkyard Crdinance

31000
Manufactured Home Park Ordinance $5.00
Minirum charge for cepy of any ather Crdinance $5.00
Copies $.25
Water Department
Rate Schadule

WATER RATES- There is a min. charge of $15 for the first 1000 gallons; each
additional thousand galflons wili be $7.00/4000 gal.

Iap-on Fees Size Meter Cost of Tap
" $1,500.00
" $2,500.00
2 $5,000.00
Late Payment Charge 10% of bile
Renter's Deposit §75.00
Reconnection Feg 32500
Water Meter Test Fee | FG0.00

Seasonal Water Conservation Rates
$9/1000 galions for usage more than 8000 galions per month from ktay 1 through October 34
Vater Facility Fes
F509 per lot for up to and inchading four lots on main reads, £ lots on secondary roads
$2,500 per Iot for any tots over four on main rozads, B fots on secondary roads
Water Facility Fee must be ratd before the Final Subdivision Plat je recorded in the
Perquimans County Register of Deeds’ Office.

Planning/Zoning
Zoning Permit {Residential/Home Oecupation)

$0.00

Zoning Permit {for Commersiaifindustrial 100,00
Certificate of Compliance {after first site visit) $100.00
Sign Parmit $50.00
Certificate of Compliance {after first site visit) $50.00
Zoning Map Change {Re-Zoning) $450.00
Zoning Text Change F500.00

Flanned Unit Developmant
Gonditiona] Use District
Conditionat Use Permit
Appea or Interpretation

$B00.0C + alty. & eng. Fess, ifa
$300.00 + atty. & eng. Fess, ifa
B300.00 + atty. & eng. Fees, ifa

§300.00
Zoning Variance Ragquest $300.00
Wariance to Subdivision Regulations 10000
Subdivision Sketch Plat $100.00

Minor or Abbreviated Subdivision Fian $56.00

Prefiminary Plat $100.00 + $15.00 per lot

Final Piat F100.00 + $15.00 per lot
Wireless Tetecommunication Facility $50G.00 County fee

+hbinimum consultant cost of $6,500.00
+Certificate of Zoning Compliance {after first visit:: $100.00 County Fee
Wirsless Telecommunisation Facilty

{elgibie facilities request applications processed per NCGS 153A-245.53; County fes of $500.00

+Minimum consultant cost of $500.00
+Certificate of Zoning Compliance {after first visil): $100.00 County Fee
+Certificate of Zoning Compliance {Consulfant fee for verffication): $3,000.00
Wind Energy Facilities +nitial Esgrow Deposit (Medium Fagility} $50.000.00
Hnitial Escrow Deposit (Large Facitity} $50,000.00
Effective 2-1-15, Zoning Permif Fees and Escrow Deposits to be paid af e time Foning Permit
Appiication, Fees and detailed Site Plans are submitied for review. If Esvamw Accoum‘l dmp{s below
590,880, Applicant shall replenish t0 the oripinal amoun! before any further action ercon:srd&raﬁon Iz faken
an any County Permit. Remaining batance il be refunded after isswrance of ihe Certﬁcaie af ‘J.’on:ng‘
Compliance for the fast remaining development componan! and upon approval of As-Built Drawings or i
Applicant fails to complele project.

"';%:';s denoted for a giverr a,;a-,:;iri:;r-r'aﬂ do not include fees for subseguent sppiications and steges of

review. Separate fees will appiy for builditgy and other penmits.



382 June 20, 2018 iV.A, - Page 21

R B R

WORK SESSION
June 20, 2018
700 po.
The Perquimans Counly Board of Commissioners met in g fegular Work Session on Monday, June
28, 2018, 8t 700 p.m. in the Commissiorers' Room located on the fiest floor of the Perquirnans County
MEMBERS PRESENT: Janize MoKenzie Cote, Thair Kyie Jonas, Vice Chairman

Fondella Leigh Wailace Neison

Matthew Pesler
MEMBERS ABSENT: Edward 2. Muzziglin
OTHERS PRESENT: Frank Heath, County hEarager Mary P. Hunnicutt, Clerk 2o e Beard
ADJOURNMENT

Chair Cole said that, sinse thers was ne business fo discuss, she adjourned the Work Session ¢
T:22 pm.
Janice McKenzie Cofe, Chair

Clerk to the Boarg

e T T I



V.8, - Page 1

June 27, 2016

Tax Refonds: (Perquimans County)

Peter Billups $121.44
C/O Phyllis Billups (check payable)
Inadvertent error in assessment.

Account #100720

Perquimans County’s Vision:
To be a community of opportunity in which to live, learn, work, prosper, and play.



W.Cl - Page 1
EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: 5{ ?—Lff 16

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

NAME: Mary P. Hunnicutt S0C. SEC. NO..___ ,
POSITION: Clerk to the Board/Personne| Director DEPY.:__ County Manaaer
— 2R 20 e coardiFersonnel Birector aer

l NEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE:

GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD:

M\W

CURRENT: GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
B JOB PERFORMANCE EVALUATION

YEAR 1 2 3 4 (CIRCLE)

L]

DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND

Date RECCMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS.
GRADE; STEP: SALARY:

i DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP
Date RAISE., (YEAR 2 3 4)
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

K DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TO UNSUCCESSFUL PROBA-
Date TICNARY PERIOD.

SRS

| 71116 RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR JOB RECLASSIFICATION.
Date GRADE: 65 STEP: 8 SALARY: $37,576

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE IS BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN
SALARY LESTEPI ’ ABOVE BASED ON HIS/HHER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION

COMPLETED: 3('|l4 PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY.
*H*****i**‘*ﬂ*****i
DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATION COUNTY MAmﬁiﬂ APPROVAL
I [}
DATE: DATE: P { 1 “5"
FINANCE OFFICER
DATE:

Revised 7/05



IV.C.1, - Page 2
EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: é( lifff‘é

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW ENPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

NAME: Virgil Parrish S0C. SEC. NO.: o
POSITION: __ Chief Building Inspector DEPY.:__Building Inspections

L] New EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE:

GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD:

M
C

URRENT: GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
[] JOB PERFORMANGE EVALUATION
YEAR 1 2 3 4 (CIRCLE)

] DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND

Date RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS.
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

D DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP
Date RAISE. (YEAR 2 3 4)
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

3 DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TO UNSUCCESSFUL PROBA-
Date TIONARY PERIOD.

E 711116 RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE PROMOTION.
GRADE: _71__ STEP: 15 SALARY: $58,031

THE ABGVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE IS BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE JNCREASE IN

SALARY - LESTED, IABUUE BASED ON HIS/HER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
COMPLETED: 2/l PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY.

Wk kAR R Rk ek ek ke

DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATION COUNTY MANiGER APPROVAL
e ol
DATE: DATE: {2+

FINANCE OFFICER

DATE:

Revised 7/05



W.Ci. - Page 3

EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: é/ 24 / b

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

NAME: _William Felton

S0C. SEC. NO.:_
POSITION: _Maintenance Superivsor

DEPT.:_Buildings & Grounds

L] NEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE:
GRADE: STEP:

SALARY:
ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD:

M

CURRENT: GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
[l JoB PERFORMANGE EVALUATION
YEAR 1 2 3 4 (CIRCLE)
0 DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND
Dato RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS.
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
[ DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP
Date RAISE. (YEAR 2 3 4)
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
] DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TO UNSUCCESSFUL PROBA.
Date TIONARY PERIOD.
M 71116 RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE,
Date  GRADE: 62 STEP: g SALARY: $33.732

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE IS BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN

SALARY LISTE[? ?FGVE BASED ON HIS/HER WORK PERFORMANGCE EVALUATION
COMPLETED: 2 {1 [iE PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY.

Fvedrkdkodedok ke ik ke gk dok e

COUNTY MANAGER APPROVAL

e
DATE: D;TE: bfruf

FINANCE OFFICER

DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATION

DATE:

Revised 7/05



v.C2. - Page 1

EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: ___June 27, 2016

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

NAME: _Lillian Chappell

80C. SEC. NO.:

POSITION: _ Telecommunicator

PEPT.:__941 Communications

O NEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE:

GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD:
M S e T —
CURRENT: GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

[l JoB PERFORMANCE EVALUATION

YEAR 1 2 3 4 {CIRCLE})
1] DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND
Date RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS,
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
] DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP
Date RAISE. (YEAR 2 3 4)
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
L DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TO UNSUCCESSFUL PROBA-
Date TIONARY PERIOD.
3 7-1-1

6§ RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE.
Date GRADE: 80 STEP: g SALARY: $14.85 per hr

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE IS BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN
SALARY LISTED ABOVE BASED ON

HISTHER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
COMPLETED: PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY.

Wk veddoidek dok ek de kol

DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATION COUNTY MANAGER APPROVAL
£ & I
DA/é: 6-27-16 oatE: b/20(le
FINANCE OFFICER
DATE:

Revised 7/05



v.C3. - Page i

EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: ___ June 27, 2015

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

NAME: Kevin Avers
POSITION: __ EMT-Intermediate

S0C, SEC. NO.:
DEPT.._EMS

L] NEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE:
GRADE: STEP:

SALARY:
ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD:

\‘“"""‘““""'“'“"“' =S e e e
CURRENT: GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

[] JOB PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
YEAR 1 2 3

L

4 (CIRCLE)

DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PRO

Date RECOMMENDATION BY DEPART
GRADE: STEP:

BATIONARY PERIOD AND

MENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS.
SALARY:

DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP
Date RAISE. (YEAR 2 3 £)

GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

]

[]

DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TO UNSUCCESSFUL PROBA-
Date TIONARY PERIOD.

7-1-16 RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR ENMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE,
Date GRADE: 88 STEP: 2 SALARY: $16.31 per hr

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE

SALARY LISTED ABOVE BASED ON
COMPLETED:

IS BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN

HISTHER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY.

ke ek kde ek e e ik e

DEPAR'E'I%?IT RECZ?E;WN/- COUNTY MANAGER APPROVAL
/ ,L% dndn
]%/ = =

DATFE:

i T
6-27-16 paTE: Ll2fib

FINANCE OFFICER

DATE:

Revised 7/05



.C3. - Page 2

EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: __ June 27. 2016

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

NAME:_Theodore Bowen HI
POSITION:__EMT-Intermediate

SOC. SEC. NO.:
DEPT.._EMS _

O NEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE:

GRADE: STEP-_ SALARY:
ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD:

“‘" e
CURRENT: GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

[1 JoB PERFORMANGCE EVALUATION

YEAR 1 2 3 4 (CIRCLE}

[E DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND
Bate RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS.
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
D DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP
Date RAISE. (YEAR 2 3 4)
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
O

DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TO UNSUCCESSFUL PROBA-
Date TIONARY PERIOD,

7-1-16 RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE.
Date GRADE: 86 STEP: 2 SALARY: $16.31 per bir

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE
SALARY LISTED ABOVE BASED ON
COMPLETED:

IS BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN

HISTHER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY.

Feded ki S i e S etk F i ek

DEPARTMENT RECOEENQATiUH COUNTY MANzER APPROVAL

o

-

)
E: _ 62716 pATE: bf271{b

FINANCE OFFICER

DATE:

Revised 7/05



W.C3. - Page 3

EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: __ June 27, 2016

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

NAME: Faith Broughton
POSITION:__ EMT-infermediate

SOC. SEC. NO.:
DEPT.._EMS

[] NEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE:
GRADE: STEP:

SALARY:
ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD:

MH

CURRENT: GRADE; STEP: SALARY:
[ JOB PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
YEAR 1 2 3 4 (CIRCLE)
O DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND
Date RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS.
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
[ DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP
Date RAISE. (YEAR 2 3 4)
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
L]

DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TO UNSUCCESSFUL PROBA-
Date TIONARY PERIOD.

7-1-16 RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE.
Date GRADE: _86 _ STEP: 2 SALARY: _5$16.31 per hr

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOY

EE IS BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN
SALARY LISTED ABOVE BASED

ON HIS/HER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION

COMPLETED: PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY.
) Lo 3 BT TR e
DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATION  COUNTY MANAGER APPROVAL
A
ey ]
Wz 6-27-16 pate: ol97ltb
FINANCE OFFICER
DATE:

Revised 7/05



IV.C.3. - Page 4

EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: __ June 27, 2016

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

NAME: _ Bethany Buttram
POSITION: _EMT-Intermediate

SOC. SEC. NO.:
DEPT.._EMS

[l NEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE:

GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD:

M

CURRENT: GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
0 JoB PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
YEAR 1 2 3 4 {CIRCLE}
L]

DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND

Date RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS.

GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
[ DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECCMMENDATION FOR STEP
Date RAISE. (YEAR 2 3 4)
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
L]

DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TO UNSUCCESSFUL PROBA-
Date TIONARY PERIOD.

7-1-16 RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE.
Date GRADE: _66__ STEP: 2 SALARY: $16.31 perhr

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE

SALARY LISTED ABOVE BASED ON
COMPLETED:

IS BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN

HISTHER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY.

kiR ek ki heik ik d
DEPAWNT RECOMMEND 01(/,—’)N CDWN%ER APPROVAL

7
pr

DETE:  6.27-16 DATE: &[22k

FINANCE OFFICER

DATE:

Revisaed 7/05



v.C3. - Page 5

EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: ___June 27, 2018

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

NAME: _ Cody Cornelius
POSITION: __EMT-Intermediate

SQC. SEC. NO.:
DEPT.._ _EMS

[ NEwEMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE:

GRADE: STEP; SALARY:
ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD:

\

CURRENT: GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
1 JoB PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
YEAR 1 2 3 4 (CIRCLE)
0 DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND
Date RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS.
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
[ DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP
Date RAISE. (YEAR 2 3 4)
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
] DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TO UNSUCCESSFUL PROBA.
Dato TIONARY PERIOD.
Bt 7.4-

16 RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE EOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE.
Date GRADE: 66 STEP: 2 SALARY: $16.31 per hr

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE

SALARY LISTED ABOVE BASED ON
COMPLETED:

IS BEING RECOMMENDED FCOR THME INCREASE IN

HISTHER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY.

RRI R ek R ek ke ek

DEPARTMENT RE{:{J/&EMENDAT;ON FJUNTY MANAGER APPROVAL
;M %/’m ii 7L
, ,f J
4

——

E: 62716 paTE: &I2Y[p
FINANCE OFFICER
DATE:

Revised 7/05



W.C3. - Page &

EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: __June 27, 2016

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

NAME: _Chris Duty
POSITION:__EMT-Intermediate

SOC, SEC. NO.:

DEPT.._EMS

(1  NEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE:

GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD:

MR“
Cu

RRENT: GRADE: STEP: SALLARY:

[l soB PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
YEAR 1 2 3 4

(CIRCLE)

D DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND
Date RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS.
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
B DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP
Date RAISE. (YEAR 2 3 4)
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
E BATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TO UNSUCCESSFUL PROBA-
Date TIONARY PERIOD.
7-1-16 RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE.
Date GRADE: 85 STEP: 2 SALARY: $16.31 per hr

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE

SALARY LISTED ABOVE BASED ON
COMPLETED:

IS BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN

HISSHER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY.

ik kiRt ki ke kd

T RECOMMENDATION COUNTY MﬁNzER APPROVAL
v
o ‘;’/ ./_\____/\
[

BEPARTM

55'/5: §:27-16 pate:_b(21/4

FINANCE OFFICER

DATE:

Revised 7/05



V.C3. - Page 7

EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: __ June 27, 2016

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

NAME: __Wilferd Forbes

S0C. SEC. NQ.:
POSITION:__Emergency Medicat Technician DEPT.._EMS

[] MNEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE:
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD:

CURRENT: GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

[ OB PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
YEAR 1 2 3 4

{CIRCLE)

i] DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND
Date RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS.
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
i] DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP
Date RAISE. (YEAR 2 3 4)
GRADE; STEP: SALARY:
O

DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TO UNSUCCESSFUL PROBA-
Date HONARY PERIOD.

1-1-16 RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE.
Date GRADE: 63 STEP: 2 SALARY: $14.29 per hr

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE IS

SALARY LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HI
COMPLETED:

BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN

S/HER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY.

FeddRddeddedok kAR ek o
BEF’A?T RECOMMENDATIO COUNTY MANgER APPROVAL

n)és: §-27-16 DATE: o 1(6
FINANCE OFFICER
DATE:

Revised 705



I¥v.C.3. - Page B8

EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: __ June 27, 2016

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

NAME:__Aaron Grosjean
POSITION:_ EMT-Intermediate

SOC. SEC. NO.:
DEPT.._EMS

L] NEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE:

GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD:

W\_—

CURRENT: GRADE: STEP; SALARY:
Ll JOB PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
YEAR 1 2 3 4 (CIRCLE)
] DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND
Date RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS.
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
Ll DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP
Date RAISE. (YEAR 2 3 4)
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
L

DATE OF ENMPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TO UNSUCCESSFUL PROBA-
Date TICNARY PERIOD,

1-1-16 RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE.
Date GRADE: 86 STEP: 2 SALARY: $16.31 per hr

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE

SALARY LISTED ABOVE BASED ON
COMPLETED:

IS BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN

HISfTHER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY.

BT L T

uepny T RECOMMENDATION " COUNTY EEANEGER APPROVAL
/ ok
%E': 6-27-16

FINANCE OFFICER

paTE: Pleilt

DATE:

Revised 7/05



W.L3. - Page 9

EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: __ June 27, 2018

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

NANE: MNancy Harrell
POSITION:_ EMT-Intermediate

S0C. SEC. NO.:
DEPT.._EMNMS

] NEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE:

GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD:

M&

GURRENT: GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
[1 JoB PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
YEAR 1 2 3 4 (CIRCLE)

[ DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND
Date RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS.
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
A DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP
Date RAISE. ({YEAR 2 3 4)
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
[

DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TO UNSUCCESSFUL PROBA-
Date TIONARY PERIOD.

7-1-16 RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE.
Date GRADE: 66 STEP: 2 SALARY: $16.31 per hr

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMP
SALARY LISTED ABOVE BAS
COMPLETED:

LOYEE IS BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN

ED ON HiS/HER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY.

drdedriedkke E Ak d kol Fdek ki

DEPARTME RECOMMENDATION CGQNTY EEANQGER APPROVAL
b . =" M

Dnré/ 6-27-16 paTe: 221l

FINANCE OFFICER

DATE;

Revised 7/05



v.C.3. - Page 10

EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: ___June 27, 2016

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

NAME: _ Wayne Jordan S0C, SEC. NO.:
POSITION: EMT-Intermediate DEPT.: EMS

i NEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE:

GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD:

CURRENT: GRADE: STEP; SALARY:
D JOB PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
YEAR 1 s 3 4 (CIRCLE)
D DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND
Bate RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS.
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
D DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP
Dale RAISE. (YEAR 2 3 4]
GRADE; STEP: SALARY:
[]

DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TO UNSUCCESSFUL PROBA.-
Date TIONARY PERIOD,

7-1-16 RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE.
Date GRADE: 66 STEP: 3 SALARY: $16.71 per hr

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOY
SALARY LISTED ABOVE BASED
COMPLETED:

EE IS BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN

ON HIS/HER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY.

de e dede dededeked de deve g wek deRw

{}EPART?&} RECD/;NDAHGN COUNTY MANAGER APPROVAL
frack

6-27-16 pate: {27/

FINANCE OFFICER

DATE:

Revised 7/05



WV.C3. - Page 11

EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: ___June 27. 2016

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

NAME: _Duncan Lane

S0OC. SEC. NO.:
DEPT.._EWMS

POSITION: __Emergency Medical Technician

L] MNEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE:
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD:

M

CURRENT: GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
L1 Jom PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
YEAR 1 2 3 4 {CIRCLE)
[l DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PRGBATIONARY PERIOD AND
Date RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS.
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
H DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP
Date RAISE. (YEAR 2 3 4}
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
L]

DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TO UNSUCCESSFUL PROBA-
Date TIONARY PERIOD.

@ 7-1-16 RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE.
Date GRADE: 63 STEP: 3 SALARY: $14.64 per hr

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE IS BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE iN
SALARY LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HIS/HER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
COMPLETED: PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY.

dedddi ok dkdoddok ek e ik ko

DEPARTMENT RjMENDATIG COUNTY MANAGER APPROVAL
A4 ah,

DA//fE: Us-zmﬁ E;A?E: bleifil

FINANCE OFFICER

DATE:

Revised 7/05



Iv.C.3. - Page 12

EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: __ June 27, 2016

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

NAME: Debbie Lyman S0C. SEC. NO.:
POSITION: EMT-Intermediate

DEPT.:_EMS_

] NEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE:

GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD:

CURRENT: GRADE: STEP:

SALARY:

[ JOB PERFORMANCE EVALUATION

YEAR 1 2 3 4  (CIRCLE)

] DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND
Date RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS.
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
U DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP
Date RAISE. (YEAR 2 3 4)
GRADE; STEP: SALARY:
P

DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TO UNSUCCESSFUL PROBA-
Date TiIONARY PERIOD.

7-1-16 RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE.
Date GRADE: _86 STEP: 2 SALARY: $16.31 per hr

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY
SALARY LISTED ABOVE B
COMPLETED:

EMPLOYEE IS BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN

ASED ON HISHHER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY.

Feddfde Rk dedodk Fo ik

BEPARTMENT REC ?ﬁEﬂﬁﬂTiDN COUNTY MA ‘G,iEﬁFPROVﬂL
I;%FE: 6-27-16 DATE: f}k’ﬂf U

FINANCE OFFICER

BATE:

Revised 7/05



W.C3. - Page 13

EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: __June 27, 2016

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIODIMERIT RAISE

NAME: Walter Meads
POSITION: _EMT-intermediate

S0OC. SEC. NO.:
DEPT.:_EMS

L] NEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE:

GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD:

\

CURRENT: GRADE: STER: SALARY:
Ll JOB PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
YEAR 1 2 3 4 (CIRCLE}

Ll DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND
Date RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS.
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
] DATE OF ANKUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP
Date RAISE. (YEAR 2 3 4)
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
[

DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TO UNSUCCESSFUL PROBA-
Date TIONARY PERIOD.

M 7-1-16 RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLCOYEE MERIT RAISE.

Daie GRADE: 68 STEP: 4 SALARY: $17.12 perhr

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOY

EE IS BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN
SALARY LISTED ABOVE BASED

ON HIS/HER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION

COMPLETED: PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY.
Rk bR I Ao hR T deR ek d A kR
aspnzysm RE /gﬁsnnmom COUNTY MANAGER APPROVAL
j i /?tn,&h—g\ {
D%E: 6-27-16 paTE: lof 29[t
FINANCE OFFICER
DATE:

Revised 7/05



IV.C3. - Page 14

EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: __ June 27, 2016

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

NAME:__ Hazelene Miller
POSITION:__EMT-Intermediate

SOC, SEC. NO.:
DEPT.:_EMS

Ll NEw EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE:

GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD:
Mx'" e

CURRENT: GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
[] JOB PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
YEAR 1 2 3 4 (CIRCLE)
N DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND
Date RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS,
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
] DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP
Date RAISE. (YEAR 2 3 4)
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
[l

DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TO UNSUCCESSFUL PROBA-
Date TIONARY PERIOD.

7-1-16 RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE,
Date GRADE: 86 STEP: 3 SALARY: $16.71 per hr

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE IS BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN
SALARY LISTED ABOVE BASED ON

HIS/HER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
COMPLETED: PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY.

F el ko ke kg s vk

DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATION

COUNTY MAN AZER APPROVAL
4:7 (?VIW

B;JE: ?/ﬁ'—; {5

TE: __6-27-16

FINANCE OFFICER

DATE:

Revised 7/05



v.Cc3. - Page 15

EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: ___June 27, 2016

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

NAME: Maria Schwartz S0C. SEC. NO.:
POSITION:_ EMT-Intermediate DEPT.: EMS

] NEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE:
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD:

M““""""' =S — ==
CURRENT: GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

[l Jos PERFORMANCE EVALUATION

YEAR 1 2 3 4 {CIRCLE}

] DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND
Date RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS.
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
[1 DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP
Date RAISE. (YEAR 2 3 4)
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
[]

DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TO UNSUCCESSFUL PROBA-
Date TIONARY PERIOD.

7-1-16 RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMIPLOYEE MERIT RAISE.
Blate GRADE: 66 STEP: 2 SALARY: $16.31 per hr

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE IS BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN
SALARY LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HIS/HHER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION

COMPLETED: PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY.
******‘**_?*i'*“***‘***
DEPARTMENT R gﬂm/'f GGMM ER APPROVAL
, ] ;ﬁ#«
%E: 62716 pATE: _b/27/lp
FINANCE OFFIGER
DATE:

Revised 7/05



W.C3. - Page 16

EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: ___ June 27. 2016

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

NAME: Julie Solesbes
POSITION: _EMT-Intermediate

SOC. SEC. NO.;
DEPT:._EMS

[l NEWEMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE:

GRADE: STEP; SALARY:
ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD:

H‘M

CURRENT: GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
[ JOB PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
YEAR 1 2 3 4 {CIRCLE}

L] DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND
Date RECOMMENDATION 8Y DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS.
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
L] DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP
Date RAISE. ({YEAR 2 3 43
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
] DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TO UNSUCCESSEUL PROBA-
Date TIONARY PERIOD.
7-1-16

RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE.
Date GRADE: 66 STEP: 3 SALARY: _$16.71 per hr

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE
SALARY LISTED ABOVE BASED ON
COMPLETED:

IS BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN

HISTHER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY.

FhFkhkkkdd bkl kv

DEP?ENT RECONM COUMNAGE APPROVAL

/ ATE 6-27-16 paTE: 0f ’?f“)@

FINANCE OFFICER

DATE;

Revised 7/05



W.C3. - Page 17

EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: __ June 27. 2016

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

RAME:__ William Tutwiler
POSITION: __EMT-Intermediate

$OC. SEC. NO.:
DEPT.: _EMS

U NEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE:

GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD:

\‘" e
CURRENT: GRADE:; STER: SALARY:

L] 4OB PERFORMANGE EVALUATION
YEAR 1 2 3 4

(CIRCLE)

H DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND
Date RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS.
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
[l DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP
Date RAISE. ({YEAR 2 3 4}
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
N

DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TO UNSUCCESSFUL PROBA-
Date TIONARY PERIOD.

7-1-16 RECOMIMIENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE.
Date GRADE: 68 STEP: 2 SALARY: $16.31 ner hr

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE IS BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN
SALARY LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HIS/HER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
COMPLETED: PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY,

Fddkkhklek iR dddhkd Rk kkr

COU!‘Z;TAGER APPROVAL

Dh':'E: &/ ‘3?}' ff

DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATION

DA4E: 6-27-16

FINANCE OFFICER

DATE:

Revised 705



iv.C3. - Page 18

EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: ___June 27, 2016

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

NAME: _ Lisa Whidbee
POSITION:__EMT-Intermediate

S0OC, SEC. NO.:
DEPT._ENMS

[ NEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE:

GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD:

M

CURRENT: GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
0 soB FERFDRMAHﬁE EVALUATION
YEAR 1 2 3 4 {CIRCLE}
[] DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND
Date RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS.
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
] DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP
Date RAISE. (YEAR 2 3 4)
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
] DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TO UNSUCCESSFUL PROBA-
Date TIONARY PERIOD.

7-1-16 RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE.

Date GRADE: 668 STEP: 2 SALARY: $16.31 per hr

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE IS BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN
SALARY LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HIS/HER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION

COMPLETED: PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY.
Tt T v T e e el sk v g A e e
DEPARTMENT RECOMMEND " COUNTY MANAGER APPROVAL
M ' q/le&
y ( )
B%’E: 6-27-46 DATE: fff 21{lt

FINANCE OFFICER

DATE:

Revised 7/05



wW.cd. - Page 1
EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: n} 1o ) 1{a

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

NAME: Joanne Avery
POSITION: IMC H

EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE:
GRADE: STEP:

SOC. SEC. NO.

DEPT.: Social Services

SALARY: §

ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD:
CURRENT: GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

Ll JoB PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
YEAR 1 2 3 4 {CIRCLE)

D BATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERICD AND
Date RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS.
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
E:i DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECCMMENDATION FOR STEP
Date RAISE. (YEAR 2 3 4)
GRADE: STEP: SALARY: %
|

DATE OF EMPLCYEE TERMINATION DUE TO UNSUCCESSFUL PROBA-
Date TIGNARY PERIOD.

\g RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE: Joanne has completed the
MC | work against an IMC H position

Date: 7-1-2016 GRADE: 63 STEP: 1 SALARY: $ 28,999.00

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE IS BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN
SALARY LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HIS/HER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION

COMPLETED: PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY,
DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATION COUNTY mmmpawm_
Cé’],{ nam 1 Chamay qg'lmk"
‘“ | —
BATE: &)1 ] 100 oate:_@[17/1¥
FINANCE OFFICER
DATE:

Revised 7/05



W.C4. - Page 2

EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: _ (] | EgJ 1o

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

NAME: Krystal Dozier-Bass

SOC. SEC. NO.
POSITION: Public Info. Assisfant DEPT.: Social Services
EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE:
GRADE: STEP: SALARY: §
ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD:
CURRENT: GRADE: STEP; SALARY:
[ JOB PERFORMANGE EVALUATION
YEAR 1 2 3 4 (CIRCLE)
D DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND
Date RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS.
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
[ DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP
Date RAISE. (YEAR 2 3 4)
GRADE: STEP: SALARY: $
il

DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TO UNSUCCESSFUL PROBA-
Date HONARY PERIOD.

RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE: STEP
Date: 7-1-2016 GRADE: 59 STEP: 2 SALARY: §$24,925.00

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE IS BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE HNCREASE IN
SALARY LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HIS/HER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION

COMPLETED: PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY.
DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATION *mmmm*m:;u MANAGER APPROVAL

L%a mam._ ] Fﬁmmﬁ i h feath

DATE: {,] JL:—/ j{j oate:_bfl2d [l
FINANCE OFFICER

DATE:

Revised 7/05



v.Cc4. -~ Page 3

EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: Q} I{o / iRy

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

NAME: Angela Jordan 80C. SEC. NO.

FOSITION: Social Work Supervisor I}
EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE:

DEPT.: Social Services

GRADE: STEP: SALARY: $
ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD:
CURRENT: GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
L] JoB PERFORMANGE EVALUATION
YEAR 1 2 3 4 (CIRCLE)
] DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND
Date RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS.
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
i] DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP
Dato RAISE. (YEAR 2 3 4)
GRADE: STEP: SALARY: $
[

DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TO UNSUCCESSFUL PROBA-
Date TIONARY PERIOD.

RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE: STEP RAISE
Date: 7-1-2016 GRADE: 73 STEP. 4 SALARY: $48,470.00
THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY ENMPLOYE

SALARY LISTED ABOVE BASED ©
COMPLETED:

E IS BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN

N HIS/HER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY.

ki kek de ok e b kg

DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATION

couua MANAG{R APPROVAL
gé7,¥ nam 1 Chamnmua 4

: ! w624l
DATE: ()11, 1t DATE: £ [2

FINANCE OFFICER

DATE:

Revised 7/05



W.C5 - Page 1

EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: é -2 (f-'/ é

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

name:_[ERG/ < 7%6 Tek SOC. SEC. NO.:
POSITION:__ SE B TAZ DEPT.:

[J NEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE:

GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD:

M_—H

CURRENT: GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

[ JOB PERFORMANCE EVALUATION

YEAR 1 2 3 4 (CIRCLE)
L] DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND
Date RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENTY STATUS.
GRADE: STER: SALARY:
[ DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP
Date RAISE. (YEAR 2 3 4)
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
L]

DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TO UNSUCCESSFUL PROBA-
Date TIONARY PERIOD.

‘2//?’{ - f g’ RECGMM%IDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE.

Date  GRADE: STEP: /& saLarY: 33 ome

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE IS BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN

SALARY LISTED f\BOVE BASED ON HIS/HER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
COMPLETED: _[-[1~1C  PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY.

Rk Rk ok e R Rk e
DERA TMEN OMMENDATION COUNTY MANZGER APPROVAL
//F . W

v '
pATE: L - AY-(L patE: ¢/27/lp

FINANCE OFFICER

DATE:

Revised 705



A

T

iM.C6. - Page 1
EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: Qow 24 ;,%Wé

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

NAME: F@fe /}’1 ﬁﬁrs SOC.SEC. NO.:_ =~ ey
POSITION: _ > ec re 4x n; DEPY.._Ornisr (e nder
[0 NEw empLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE:

GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD:

CURRENT: GRADE: STEP:

SALARY:
W JOB PERFORMANCGE EVALUATION
YEAR 1 2 3 4 (CIRCLE)
N DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND
Date RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS.
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
] DATE CF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP
Date RAISE. (YEAR 2 3 4)
GRADE: STEP; SALARY:
[ DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TO UNSUCCESSFUL PROBA-
Date TIONARY PERIOD.

M 7.4-2y RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE.
Date  GRADE: _(;0 STEP: L SALARY: *2 8 7 /7

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE IS BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE iN

E_ £D ON HIS/HER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
COMPLETED: |2 | 20/5 PERTHE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY.
f

r

DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATION

COUNTY MﬁLNzGER APPROVAL

DﬂTE:% AL 20 1L DATE: E?{E‘fllb

FINANCE OFFICER

FRFRR R TH AT ATk bR

DATE:

Revised 7/05



V.C.7, -, Page 1
EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: l.a A ﬁ-ge

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

NAME: i cror Q}jj LS fermad SOC. SEC.NO.:____ _
POSITION: Serﬁw DEPT:  Shedd [

[ new EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE:

GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERICD:

M.
CURRENT: GRADE: _(o | sTEP: S  saLarY: 3] ov 7.,

t———er e

[l Jom PERFORMANCE EVALUATION

YEAR 1 2 3 4  {CIRCLE)

[]

DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND

RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS.
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

A DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP
RAISE. (YEAR 2 4

3
GRADE: _ LT steP: (& salary: 3907%.e0

DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TO UNSUCCESSFUL PROBA-
TIONARY PERIOD.

d

L]

RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE.
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE IS BEING RECOMMENDED FQR THE INCREASE IN
SALARY LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HIS/HER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION

COMPLETED: PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY.
Fkikkkk itk ki ki
DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATION coumm;m APPROVAL
iy Il rat
DATE: 52 ¥4 DATE: _ 2{97[1p

FINANCE OFFICER

DATE:

Raoviced R4



V.C7 -, Page 2
EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: (o - i"&' - {-LP

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

NAME: K@'OAH Hovrre ) -

SOC. SEC. NO.;__
POSITION:__ S¢.raen ST DEPT.. Sher g

U NEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE:

GRADE: STEP:___ SALARY:
ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD:

CURRENT: GRADE: (o' STEP: "]  SALARY: 2%, 86700
] JOB PERFORMANCE EVALUATION

YEAR 1 2 3 4 (CIRCLE)}

D DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND
RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS,
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP
RAISE. (YEAR 2 3 4)
GRADE: (1 _step: % saary: |, 034,00

i

DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TO UNSUCCESSFUL PROBA-
TIONARY PERIOD.

[ RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE.
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE IS BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN
SALARY LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HIS/HER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION

COMPLETED: PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY.
*i*****t****i**ﬂ**i
DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATION COUNTY MANAGER APPROVAL
— 1
DATE: & »E€ 7% DATE: @/,U /{5
FINANCE OFFICER
DATE:

Reavisad 8N4



EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: ___ lo—2"-

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

NAME: [ﬁdwﬁ‘ﬁ@ “ordsd :T" : S0C. SEC. NO.: ]

POSITION:___ DePurug DEPT.: Dher s HL
-

L] NEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE:

GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD:
M
CURRENT: GRADE: 05 step: % satary: 2L 4 9i. oo

] JOB PERFORMANCE EVALUATION

YEAR 1 2 3 4 {CIRCLE)

B

DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATICNARY PERIOCD AND
RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS.

GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

K DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP
RAISE. (YEAR 2 _ 3 4
GRADE: _ {5 sTEP: A saary: 38492 &

O

DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TO UNSUCCESSFUL PROBA-
TIONARY PERIOD.

R

RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE.
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE IS BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN
SALARY LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HISIHER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION

COMPLETED: PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY.
FEEE R Rk ke ko ke Rk
DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATION GG?N? MANAGER APPROVAL
DATE: & C¥7& DATE; [;—;[;g

FINANCE OFFICER

DATE:

Reavirard Rind



w.Ci, - Page 4
EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: {.o -*i“ir-( o

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

NAME: 1 hauns " Keip SOC. SEC. NO.: ~ - -
POSITION: 'Def’mtj DEPT.: She_r‘i ce

L] NEW EMPLOYEE EFFEGTIVE DATE:

GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD:

M
CURRENT: GRADE: (o0 sTEP: 1 sALaRY: __ 55 S92 o0

[l JOB PERFORMANCE EVALUATION

YEAR 1 2 3 4 {CIRCLE)

[

DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND
RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS.

GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

i DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP
RAISE. R 2 3 4
GRADE: %% STEP: _ S SALARY: __ 371 ST 00

1 DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TO UNSUCCESSFUL PROBA-
TIONARY PERIOD.

[ RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE.
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE IS BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN
SALARY LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HIS/HER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION

COMPLETED: PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY.
Redkdek e dodh kA R kR R ki
DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATION COUNTY MANAGER APPROVAL
% Z %/ T ;
DATE: & =€ ¥~/& DATE: é[ﬁ’?[ﬂf’

FINANCE OFFICER

DATE:

Revisad RiNg



N.C7_ - Page 5
EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: ‘tﬁ - }Li'-‘i[e

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

NAME: Shelios Lo le SOC. SEC.NO.___ .
POSITION:_ | N3eSTy o a0/ DEPT.: S*m:f G FE
W

L} NEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE:

GRADE: STER: SALARY:

ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD:
M
CURRENT: GRADE: (0¥ s7Ep: € satary: U\ 32 .60

L] JOB PERFORMANGE EVALUATION

YEAR 1 2 3 4  (CIRCLE)

[] DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND
RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS.
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

X DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP
RAISE. (YEAR 2 _ 3 4
GRADE: (0% svEP: A smary: “43,92%.60

A

DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TO UNSUCCESSFUL PROBA-
TIONARY PERIOD.

L]

RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE.
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE IS BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN
SALARY LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HIS/HER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION

COMPLETED: PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY.
kEFEARRERERT Rk bR
DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATION COUNTY MANAGER APPROVAL
" opate:  BCYE pATE:  &/22{i6
FINANGE OFFICER
DATE:

Reviead RN4



W.Ce - Page 1
EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: (! {2}4 {{,L.?
COUNTY OF PERQUINMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

NAME: Helen Hunter

SEC. NO.:_
POSITION: Tax/Finance Specialist DEPT.:

Tax

Ll NEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE:

GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD:

M"“"“'“""
CURRENT: GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

Fl JOB PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
YEAR 1 2 3 4 {CIRCLE)

L DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND
Date RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS.
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
[l DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP
Date RAISE. (YEAR 2 3 4}
GRADE; STEP: SALARY:
L]

DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TO UNSUCCESSFUL PROBA-
Date TIONARY PERIOD,

R e

E 111116 RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE PROMOTION.
Date GRADE: __ 59 STEP: 10 SALARY: $30,285

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE 1S BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN
SALARY LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HIS/THER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION

COMPLETED: PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY,
i ik e d b R Ee ek e ek ek
DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATION COUNTY MANAGER APPROVAL
//{'WM{L/
| ;
DATE: pate: 012414

FINANCE OFFICER

DATE:

Revised 7/05



W.C8 - Page 2

EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: L2116

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

NAME:_DEBBIE  STALLINGS SOC.SEC.NO...
POSITION: JSSISTANT  TAK _AbauniSTRATDE. DEPT.: 7AX

] NEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE:

GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD:

\

CURRENT: GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
O JOB PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
YEAR 1 2 3 4 (CIRCLE)
O DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND
Date RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS.
GRADE; STEP: SALARY:
0 BATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP
Date RAISE. (YEAR 2 3 4)
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
L]

DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TO UNSUCCESSFUL PROBA-
Date TIONARY PERIOD.

n

/ ’?—RECGMMENGAﬁON AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE,

Date GRADE: &g STEP: /Y SALARY: “X 236

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE

SALARY LISTED ABOVE BASED ON
CONPLETED:

IS BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN

HIS'THER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY.

Rtk deiode Rk vk teide kR R

COUNTY MAMZGER APPROVAL

DATE: L L7/ DATE: E?/}’J/f’ L

DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATION

FINANCE OFFICER

BATE:

Revised 7/05



V.C9. - Page 1
EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED:
COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS

STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

NAME: Kathy Matthews SEC. NO.:
POSITION: Water Clerk

o ——re——

DEPT.: Water Department

(] NEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE:

GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERICD:

Mﬁﬁ_—
cuU

RRENT: GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
[1 JoB PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
YEAR 1 2 3 4

L]

(CIRCLE)

DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND

Date RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS.
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

U

DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP
Date RAISE. {YEAR 2 3 4

GRADE; STEP: SALARY;

[]

DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TO UNSUCCESSFUL PROBA-
Date TIONARY PERIOD.

e e

E 7/1/16 RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR PROMOTION.
Date GRADE: ___ 61 STEP: 9 SALARY: $32 279

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE IS BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN
SALARY LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HIS/HER WORK PER

FORMANCE EVALUATION
COMPLETED: PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY.
********‘************
DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATION CDE?F’?' MANAGER APPROVAL
W_ox — D ool fgeatl
b
DATE: & -2M- 1l DATE: {Z‘”uﬂ

FINANCE OFFICER

DATE:

Revised 8/04



IV.C9. - Page 2

EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORWM DATE SUBMITTED:

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

NAME: Helvin W. Roberson
POSITION:

SOC. SEC. NO.__

Water Plant Operator DEPT.: Water Department

[]  NEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE:
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD:

M

CURRENT: GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
[l JOB PERFORMANGE EVALUATION
YEAR 1 2 3 4 {CIRCLE)
£l

DATE OF SUGCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND
RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS,

GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

L] DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP
RAISE. {YEAR 2 3 4}
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

N

DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TG UNSUCCESSFUL PROBA-
TIONARY PERIOD.

71112016 RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE.
Date GRADE: 84 STEP: 17 SALARY: __ $44.773

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE

SALARY LISTED ABOVE BASED ON
COMPLETED:

iS BEING RECOMMENDED FGR THE INCREASE IN

HISITHER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY.

Tk kR R bl Rk kE R

DEPARTMENT RECOM COUNTY MANAJER APPROVAL
Ve

i f
DATE: _ (o - 2+~ 4, oare: b [ ({6
FINANCE OFFICER
DATE:

Revised 7/05



o - Page 1

Ehiaz Hunnicutt

From: Town of Hertford Manager <manager@townofhertfordne.com>
Sent: Friday, June 24, 2016 217 PM

To: Mary Hunnicuts®

Ca Frank Heath'

Subject: Rec, Board Appointment

Mary, at the Council's regularly scheduled monthly meeting on June 13™ Councilman Archie Aples was appointed to the
Perquimans County Recreation Board as the Town's representative. Please let me know what materials Mr. Aples may
need to fulfill that duty and please send a list of meeting dates.

Wir. Aples contact information is as follows;
Email- aaples@townofhertfordnc.com
Phone- 575-218-0606

Thank you,

Brandon 5. Shoaf

Town Manager

Town of Hertford

114 W, Grubb 5t

PO Box 32

Hertford, NC 27944

www townoefhertfordnc.com




WV.E. - Page 1

Clarion Assodiates, LLC Community Planning

101 Market Street, Suite D ZoningfDesign Standards
Chapel Hill, Morth Caroling 27516 impact Fees
914.967.9188 Growth Managernent
919.967.9077 fax Sustainability

June 28, 2016

Donna Godfrey

County Planner

Perquimans County Planning and Zoning
104 Dobbs Strest

Hertford, NC 27544

RE: Proposal to Review Conditional Use Permit Application

Dear Ms. Godfrey,

We are pleased to submit this

propesal to assist in the review of an application you have received from Timbermill
Wind, LLC, seeking a Condit

onal Use Permit to authorize development of a Wind Energy Facility.

We understand the significance and com plexity of this application, and the issues that have been raised to date in
the County's review of 3 pplication materials. We are prepared to offer our services to Perguimans County in

assisting with the review of the application, and in preparing a report with tha results of our review, accompanied
by comments and suggestions.

Attached to this cover letter is our proposal to provide planning services, followed by two pages of descriptions of
Clarion's background and planning experience. In our proposal we suggest a fee of $5,950 for provision of these
services {with supplementary fees for travel to Hertford for presentations, if the County deems such visitfs

desirable). We are flexible reqarding the terms of engagement for these services, and would be happy to discuss
adjustments to our proposal if necessary, to bast fit vour needs,

Thank you for our conversations to date. We are pleased about the prospect of warking with Perquimans County
in the review and processing of this significant application. Please contact me at 939-B24-6545 or at
rwaldon@clarionassociates.com if you have questions or need additional information.

Thanks and regards,

E5-2 Wy

Roger S, Waldon
Senior Consultant, Clarion Assaciates



IV.E. - Page

Proposal to Provide Planning Services to Perquirnans County, NC
June 28, 2016
Clarion Associates

Clarion Associates, a national planning consulting firm with offices in Chapel Hill, North Carolina,
proposes to offer services to Perquirnans County as described below:

The Context

Perquimans County has received an application from Timbermill

Wind, LLC, requesting a
Conditional Use Permit to construct a wind energy facility on property located in Perguimans

County. The project is proposed to be located on approximately 17,000 acres of land spanning
Perguimans and Chowan Counties, and will include 105 turbines,

The County has been reviewing and processing the application materials, and seeks a third-party
review of the application, with particular focus on studies that have been prepared focusing on

The County has enacted zoning provis

ions regarding the development of Wind Energy Facifities,
last amended an February 1, 2015,

Clarion Associates offers to conduct 3 review of the application, and provide comments
regarding compiiance with Perquimans County 2oning regulations,

Proposed Scope of Work

Clarion Associates proposes to review the Timbermil Wind Power Project application materials
and prepare comments to submit to Perquimans County as foliows:

* Comments regarding the completeness of the application,

¢ Comments regarding the completeness and sufficiency of five separate FEpors:
Decommissioning Sty dy

Shadow Flicker Analysis

Sound Analysis

Blade Drop and Throw Analyses
tce Drop and Throw Analyses

00 o000

« Comments regarding compliance of the application with Perquimans County zoning
reguiations.

* Comments regarding the four findings that the Board of County Commissioners are
required to address in consideration of the application for a Conditional Use Permit.



IVE. - Page 3

* Suggestions for conditions of approval that may be considered as part of approval of this
application.

* Suggestions of issues that ma

y be considered as possible reasons for denial of the
application.

A report will be prepared to include these comments and suggestions, and delivered to the
County in paper and electronic formats. if desired by the County, Clarion staff will be available

to present the report at a meeting or meetings in Perquimans County, as requested by the
County.

Services will be provided by Roger Waldon, Senior Clarion Consultant, with occasional
consultation as needed with other Clarien professionals. A one-page summary of Mr, Waldon's

qualifications and experience is attached, along with a one-page description of Clarion
Associates.

Proposed Cost for Services

Clarion proposes to produce this report, along with regular consultation with Perguimans
County staff {via email and telephone calls), for a fee of $5,950.00, based on my hourly billing
rate of $165 and consultation with another Clarion principal who has dane wind energy
regulatory work. if the County seeks to have a Clarion professional {Roger Waldon) appear at 2
meeting or meetings in Perquimans County to present the report, a per-trip fee of 51200 will

apply (including time and travel expenses). For a two-day trip {overnight stay in Hertford with
meetings on consecutive days) a fea of $2000 will apply.

summary of Qualifications

Fellowing is a one-page summary of qualifications for the firm, and for Rogar Waldon whe will
be leading this effort.



since s founding in 1992, the
firm has developed expertise
in a broad range of planning
areas, including:

¢ Community, regional, and
neighborhood planning.

¢ Downtown and suburban
ZORING Systems.

¢  Design standards and
development regulations.

¢ Historic Preservation.
®  Bevelopment Financing;

@ Downtown plans and
strategies,

*  Growth Management
strategies for citfes and

regions.

e (itizen participation
strategies.

s Implemertation
strategies,

www. clarfonassociates.com

IVE. - Page 4

CLARION ASSOCIATES

Clarion Associates is a national land-use consulting firm with offices in Chapel Hill,
North Carolina; Denver and Fort Collins, Colorado; and affiliate offices in Chicago,
Philadelphia, and Cincinnati. Qur unusual combination of talents in land use and
urban planning, design, land use iaw, and real estate econarmics allows us to
davelop creative solutions to difficult land use and design questions. Clarion is
particularly known for its expertise in fand use and plan implementation. Clarion
Assodiates has represented both private and public sector clients on a variety of
land-use planning and zoning matters, Its principals have written plans and drafted
ordinances, regulations and design standards throughout the United States.

Clarion is particulary known for our expartiss in:

PLANNING AND ZONING

Clarion Associates has represented both private and public sector clients ana
variety of land-use plans, design guidslines and standa rds, and ordinances and
regulations throughaut the United States, with particular emphasis on historic
preservation, development financing, design standards, natural resource
protection, and both downtown and suburban Zoning systems,

MARKET ANALYSIS

The members of Clarion Associates have diverse backgroundsin finance,
economics, marketing, planning, urban design, environmental studies, political
science and fand use law. With integration of this combination of skills, we develop
Creative solutions to difficult real estate questions. Clarion Associates has extensive
experience in analyzing the market for avery type of property—including
residential, office, industrial, major mixed-use developments, convention centars,
farge transportation facilities, taurism complexes—in a variety of locations such as
suburban sites, downtowns, lakefronts, and rural areas,

DEVELOPMENT ECONOMICS

Clarion specializes in advising public sector clients on the econormics and fiscal
impacts of development proposals, incentives needed to encoura ge development,
and other aspects of project feasibility. We have analyzed the economics of
Aumerous types of real estate development in both urban and rural contexts and

the impacts of propesed plans and cost recovery systems on different forms of
development.



Education

Pdaster of City & Regional Planning
University of Morth Caraling
Chapet Hill

Bachedor of Science
Usban Studies & Planning
MIT

Professional History

Clarior: Associates
2005 - present

Town of Chapel Hili
Plarning Birector
1g84-2005

Trizngie ! Councif of Govermments
Director of Planning Programs

24721984
Professional Associations

American Institute of Cestified
Pianners, Fellow

American Planning Associztion
Charter Member

www.clarionassaciates.com

IVE - Page 5

ROGER WALDON, c.c»

Senior Consultant

Roger Waldon is a Principal with Clarion Associates, based in the North Carclina
office. Mr. Waldon served as Phanning Director for the Town of Chapel Hilf for 22
years, directing the Town's comprehensive planning and growth management
functions. His work has emphasized neighborhood conservation and growth
Management, including preparation of land use plans and special area plans,
preparation and administration of design guidelines, transportation planning,
annexation, capital improvements, housing and com munity development
initiatives, and evaluation of development applications. Prior to his work for
Chapel Hill, Mr. Waldon warked on regional initiatives as Director of Plan rng
Programs for the Tria ngle § Council of Govern ments, a regional planning
organization based in the Research Triangle Park, North Carolina. He has alse
served as an elected official on the Chapel Hill-Carrboro Board of Education. br.
Waldon is a fraquent speaker st national planning conferences, and has tectured on
planning topics at Universities in Massachusetts and Morth Carolina. His wiiting
includes articles on pla nning processes and neighborhood conservation, and & book
published by the American Planning Association, Planners and Politics. Heisa
contributor to the 2004 edition of ICMA's “Green Book,” Local Planning:
Contemporary Principles and Practice. He is a Fellow of the American Institute of
Certified Planners, and recognized as one of the Top 25 Most Influential Planners in
the 50 year history of planning in North Carolina.

Related Project Experience

* Growth Management and Neighborhood Plans | Chapel Hill, NC: including
fand use, community facilities, housing, transportation, environmental
protection, neighborhaod preservation, downtown revitalization, and growth
management elements; Hillsborough, NC; Lyachburg, TN; Wake Forest, NC

* Comprehensive Plans | Fred ericksburg, VA; Manassas, VA, QOrange County,
NE; Iradell County, NC; Waxhaw, NC; Johnston Caunty, NG; Brentwood, TN;
Tupelo, MS; Wilson, NC; Rock Hit|, SC; Camden County, NC; Washington, NC;
Orangeburg County, SC; Clemnrons, NC; Union County, NC

* Facilities Plan for school construction | Orange County, NC

* Urban Design projects for downtown areas | Winston-Salem, NC;
Thomasville, NC; Lancaster, Texas; Chapel Hill, NC; Montgomery, OH

+ 5ix Neighborhood Conservation Districts

* intergovernmental Agreements | Orange County, NC; Maoore County, NC



Education

Masters of City & Regional Planning
University of Morth Carpling
Chapet Hil

Juris Doctor B
Bathelors of Arts (Honees)
Stetson University

Professional History

Carion Associates, |LC
Director 8 Vice-President
2000 - 2012

Land Use Consultant
Sale Proprietar
2995 - 1955

feard, Mesritl, Callis, Tirnp,

Fuzen and Ginsburg - Sarasota, FL
Sharehalder

1586~ g6

Siemon, Larsen and Purdy ~
Chicago, IL { Sarasota, £L
Atterney & Partner
1984 ~ 1586

Ross, Hardies, 0'Keefe,
Babrotk and Parsong
Chicago, IL{ Boca Ratan, FL
1381 - 1984

Publications

Contributor on Housing and

Hazard Mitigation fssues

Rocky Meuntain Land Lise Instityte
fode! Sustainable Development Code

Keeping Up with Growth Urba Land
Vol, 58, blo. §: g4 September 99
[with D, Salvesen)

Avaiding Constal Hozard Areas: Sest
State Mitigation Practices
Ervironmental Geosdences. 199
(with D. Godschatk, & Norton

and 0. Salbvesen)

www.clarfionassociates.com

IVE - Page 6

CRAIG RICHARDSON

Director

Cralg Richardson is a Director with Clarion Associates in the Chapel Hill office. He is
a plannerflawyer who has managed a number of award winning zoning and
planning projects in both I rge and small communities throughout the United
States. He also has substantial experience in designing and drafting impact fee
legislation, adequate public facility regutations, affordable Bousing mitigation
programs and strategies, and other forms of land use regulation. In addition, he has
had significant experience representing public sector clients | 1 court in their
defense of comprehensive plans and land use regulations.

Related Project Experience

* Land Development Codes

Morfoli, va Prince George's County, MD Baytona Beach, FL
Albany, NY Portsmouth, VA Pompano Beach, FL
Biloxi, MS Beaufort County, 5C Calumbia, 5C

Foily Beach, FL 5t Lucie County, FI. Mooresville, NC
Fayetteville, NC  Williamson County, TH Alachua, FL

Aspan, CO Teton County, WY Larimer County, CO
Rock Hili, 5C Greenwille, SC Palm Beach County, FL
Jackson, wy Eagle County, CO

Additional Project Experience

*+ Comprehensive Plans & Growth Strategies/Regional Plans

Beaufort County, SC (Southern Regional Plan (SCAPA Cutstanding Plan Awa rd,
2007} and Morthern Regional Plan); Chareston County, 5C Comprehensive Plan
Update; Rock Hill, SC Growth Ma nagement Strategy {Charlotte metro area); Wake
County, NC Growth Management Strategy

* Affordable Housing Programs
ity of Marathon, FL; Islamorada Village of Islands, Fi; Paim Beach County, FL; Lee
County, FL; Teton County, WY; Pitkin County {Aspen), CO; and Basalt County, {0,

* Adequate Public Facility Regulations

Manatee County, FL; DeSotg County, FL; Lake Wales, FL; West Paim Beach, FL;
Dade County, FL; Monrce County, FL; Beaufort County, 5C; Mount Pleasant, SC;
Summerville, SC; Henrico County, VA (Proffer Study and Programy); Effingham
County, GA; Larimer County, C0; Steambroat Springs, CO; Louisville, CO;
Steamnbaat Springs, CO: Reno, NV; Washoe County, NV; and athers



IV.F. - Page 1

BEB-325-3355
E-MiAlL: sepport@eGOePN.com
WEBSTTE: www.GOePN com

400 Second Ave 8
Minneapolis, MM 55401

cHECORRIMG PAATMEIRS
- I 13 k] i~ " 13

ELECTRONIC RECORDING MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING

THIS MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING, dated , is between
eRecording Partners Network, LLC (ePN) and ("County™)
located in .

€PN offers a national electronic recording service to function as a trusted third
party for Title Insurance Companies, Attorneys, Mortgage Bankers, Full Service Banks
and other trusted entities to submit electronic docurments to government entities for
recerding.

County desires to offer recording of real property documents by electronic
transmission in substitution for conventional paper based documents and to assure that
transactions are not legally invalid or unenforceable as a result of the use of available
electronic technologies for the mutual benefit of the parties of the transactions.

For purposes of this Memorandum of Understanding, Electronic Recording is
defined based on the level of automation and structure of the transaction. The three levels
of automation are as follows:

» Level 1 Submitting organizations transmit scanned image copies of ink signed
documents to the county. The County completes the recording process in the same
way as paper using the imaged copy as the source document. An electronic
recording endorsement is returned to the organization in the form of 2 label or
printing process in order for the submitting organization to append that
information to the original paper document,

» Level 2 Submitting organizations transmit scanned images of ink signed
documents along with electronic indexing information to the county. The County
performs an electronic examination of the imaged documents and indexing data,
and then completes the recording process using the imaged copy and electronic
indexing information. The electronic version of the recorded document is retumed
electronically to the submitting organization along with the electronic recording
data.

» Level3 Submitting organizations transmit "Smart” documents which are a single
object containing the electronic version of the document in such a way that
enables the electronic extraction of data from the object. Smart documents are
required to be signed and notarized electronically. The Smart document is
endorsed electronically by the county and returned in Smart document format to
the submitting organization.

Page 1 of &



IW.F. - Page

B88-325.33585
E-MAR.: support@eGOePN. com
WEBSIFE: www, GOsPN.com

400 Second Ave §
Minneapolis, M3 55401

e ECORLING PARFMENS

Program Eligibility

Title Insurance Companies, Attorneys, Mortgage Bankers, Full Service Banks and other
trusted entities may directly or through a trusted third party provider submit real property
records for electronic recording, Blectronic Recording mandates a close working
relationship as well as mutnal trust between the County and the submitting entity. Al
parties of the Electronic Recording transaction desire to operate and maintain a secure
recording system that safeguards parties to recordation from deceit, fraud and forgery.
This Memorandum of Understanding outlines the procedures and rules for the trusted
relationship between ePN and the County to facilitate a safe and secure Electronic
Recording relationship.

Participation in the Electronic Recording program is voluntary and the decision to do so
is a business judgment.

There will be no added fees or costs of any kind charged by the County for Electronic
Recording.

County Requirements

The Electronic Recording Program of the County is defined by the reguirements attached
to this Memorandum of Understanding,

> Aftachment A contains the document and indexing specifications for the
Electronic Recording program. For each document, the County specific document
code is provided along with the required indexing information. Any County
specific editing rules will also be described in this attachment. ePN acknowledges
that County wiil reject and return any transactions that do not meet the document
and indexing specifications.

» Attachment B contains the processing schedules and hours of operation for the

Electronic Recording Program. Neither party shall be Hiable for any fatlore to
perform processing of the transactions and documents where such failure results
from any act of God or other cause beyond the party's reascnable contro]
{(including, without Hmitation, any mechanical, electronic or communications
failure which prevents the parties from transmitting or receiving the electronic
recording transactions. If the County system causes delays or power failures that
interfere with the normal course of business, the County will notify ePN with a
choice of using a courier service or waiting until the problem has been remedied.

» Aftachment C provides the payment instructions for the Electronic Recording

program. This form provides the account information for ePN to deposit
payments via ACH into the County bank account.

Page 2 of 6



W.F. - Page

888-325-3365
E-MAIL: support®eG0ePN.com
WEBSITE: www.G0zPN.com

MK Second Ave 5
MWinaeapalis, MI¥ 55401

RECORDING PARTNERS

I T T

ePN Responsibilities

ePN acknowledges that Electronic Recording permits them to prepare, sign and/or
transmit in electronic formats documents and business records and the document or
records shall be considered as the "original” record of the transaction in substitution for,
and with the same intended effect as, paper documents and, in the case that such
documents bear a digital or electronic signature, paper docoments bearing handwritten
signatures,

By use of electronic or digital certificates to sign documents, ePN intends to be bound to
those documents for all purposes as fully as if paper versions of the documents had been
manually signed.

By use of electronic or digital certificates to sign documents, ePN intends to be bound by
those electronic signatures affixed to any documents and such electronic signature shall
have the same legal effect as if that signature was manually affixed to a paper version of
the document.

(zeneral Terms

The County will not incur any liability for the information electronically transmitted by
ePN. Should a dispute or legal action arise concerning an electronic transaction, the
County will be held harmless and not lable for any damages.

The County will not incur any liability for any breach of security, fraud or deceit as a
tesuit of Electronic Recording. Neither ePN nor the County shall be liable to the other for
any special, incidental, exemplary or consequential damages arising from or as a result of
any delay, omission or error in the Electronic Recording transmission or receipt.

¢PN and the County will attempt in good faith to resolve any coniroversy or claim arising

out of or relating to Electronic Recording through either negotiation or mediation prior to
initiating litigation.

Page 3 of 6



eRECORDING ParThiens  ePN Contact Information:

Pamela Trombo
eRecording Manager
888-325-3365 ext 11240

pam@GOePN.com

ePN Support
888-325-33685ext 1
support @ GOePN.com

ePN Accounting
888-325-3365 ext 11226

acconnting@GOePN.com

IVF. - Page

BE§-325-3365
E-MAIL: sapport@eGOePN.com
WEBSITE: warw, G0ePN.com

400 Second Ave §
Minreapols, M 55401

Either party may terminate this Memorandum of Understanding for any reason by
providing 30 days written notice of termination.

Agreed and Accepted:

eRecording Partners Network, LLC

Signature
Name: Pamela Trombo
Title: eRecording Manager

Date:

County:

Signature

MName:

Title:

Date;

Page 4 of 6



nREC{}R?J!N’G TARTMENRS

Attachment A

Document and Indexing Specifications

Accepted eRecord Document Types and Document Codes :

IV.F. - Page

B8B-325-3365
E-MAIL: support@eGOePM.com
WEBSITE: www.GOcFN.com

400 Second Ave §
Minneapolis, MN S540%

( or attach document list or note that software vendor will provide document list)

AML Indexing Specifications:

Required:

{ie. Grantor / Grantee, etc.)

Page Sof @



M.F. - Page

BER-325-3363

E-MAIL: support@eG0ePM.com
WEBSITE: www.GOePM com

400 Second Ave 5

; : Minneapalis, MN 55481
eRECORDING TARTNEIS

Attachment B

Hours of Operation and Processing Schedule

Office Hours of Operation: AM to PM ( )
Time Zone

eRecording/Processing Hours: AM fo PM

Closed for Holidays as Follows: (Optional)

Page b of 6



VA, - Page 1

107 M. Front Street ; Phone: {252} 426-7010
Post Office Box 7 £252} 426-5564

Hertford, NC 27944 Fax: (252)426-3624
PERQUIMANS COUNTY
TAX DEPARTMENT
lune 27, 2016
To: Board of County Commissioners
From: Bill iennings

Tax Administrator
Subject: luly 5, 2016 Meeting
The Tax Department is preparing to close out for the fiscal year.

We are also starting to study certain properties for tax foreclosure purposes.

z

Bil! Jennings
Perguimans County Tax Administrator

Perquimans County’s Visiomn:
To be a community of opportunity in which to live, learn, work, prosper, and play.



VA. - Page 2

107 M. Front Street
Post Office Box 7
Hertford, NC 27944

Phone: (252} 426-7010
(252) 426-5564
Fax: (252) 426-3624

PERQUIMANS COUNTY
TAX DEPARTMENT

JUNE 2016-ENFORCED COLLECTIONS

PAYMENT AGREEMENTS: $23.964.28

GARNISHMENTS: $3239.04

DEBT SETOFFS: $0.00




VILALL. - Page

hme 13, 2016

M. Frank Heath, County Manager
Perguimans County

PO Box 45

Hertford, MC 27944

Dear Mr. Heath:

Enclosed you will find the Senjar Nutrition Program Contract for fiscal year beginning July 1, 2016 to
June 30, 2017,

Please have your contract signed and returned to me.
Should you have any guestions, please contact me at 252-426-5753 ext 224,

Sincerely,

taura Alvarico, Director
Albemarle Commission Area Agency on Aging

Erclosure: 2016-17 Contract



VIILAL. - Page

ALBEMARLE COMMISSION
SENIOR NUTRITION CONTRACT

This Agreement entered into as of this first day of July 2018, by and between
PERQUIMANS COUNTY (hereinafter referred to as Confractor), and the Albemarle
Commission, (hereinafter referred to as AC), with offices located at 2200 Ocean
Highway Seuth, Hertford, North Carcling, WITNESSETH THAT;

WHEREAS, AC wishes to make available certain services to elderly residents
within 4 service area hereafier deseribed; and,

WHEREAS, the Contractor warrants that it is capable of providing the services
hereafter desoribed; and,

WHEREAS, the Contractor desires to assist AC in this endeavor;
NOW, THEREFORE, the parties hereto do agree as follows;

1. Employment of Confractor: AC hereby agrees to engage the Contractor to
perform the services hereinafter set forth.

2. Time of Performance: The services of the Contracter are to commence on
July 1, 2016, and shali be completed by June 30, 2017.

3. Scope and location of Services: The Contractor shall do, perform, and carry out
In a satisfactory and proper manner, as determined by AC, the agreements and
assurances required in the Reguest for Proposal and the services specified in No.
35—Special Conditions,

4, Personnel: The Contractor represents that it has, or will secure at its own
expenses, all personnel required in performing the services under this Agreement,
Such personnel shall not be employees of, or have any contractual relationship
with AC. All personne! engaged in the work shall be fully qualified.

It is understood and agreed that DELPHINE MADRE shall represent the
Contractor as Project Manager in the performance of this Agreement. Any
change in such Project Manager shall be subject to approval of AC,

5. Compensafion: The Contractor and AC expressly understand and agres that in no
event will the total compensation and reimbursement paid thereunder by the AC
exceed the maximum of Eight Thousand Nine Hundred and Sixty Gne
Doliars and Three cents ($8,961.03) for 992 hours of Nufrition Service, and
shall constitute full and complete compensation for the Contractor’s services
hereunder.,



10.

ViLA.l, - Page 3

Reimbursement Rate Per Unit of Service: Albemarle Commission will reimburse
the Confractor $8.96 for each hour of Nutrition Service served to eligible clients,
such units of service being defined in No. 35 — Special Conditions,

Reprogramming of Funds: It is understood and agreed that, in the event that the
amount of funds received from the North Carolina Division of Aging is reduced,
AC may In turn, decrease the total compensation and reimbutseinent to be paid
hereunder and in accordance with Paragraph 14, changes in the Scope of Services,

Change of Reimbursement. At ifs sole discretion, AC may re-negotiate the
reimbursement shown in Paragraph 6 of this Agreement. However, In no case
will AC increase the overall amount shown in Paragraph 5.

The parties agree they will consider increasing the reimbursement rate only under
two circuumstances:

a) Upon a showing by Contractor that actual costs have increased due to
factors beyond Contractor’s comirol (e.g., increases in gasoline costs,
union settlement on wages, efc.); or

b) Upon a showing by Contractor that actual costs have increased dueto a
sudden increase in client foad (e.g., due to a disaster). In the event that the
reimbursement rate is increased, the total units of service o be delivered
will be correspondingly decreased.

The parties further agree that AC shall have the right to decreage the
reimbursement rate under any circumstances which show that actual costs
are less than projected; including, but not limited to, circumstances in
which:

a) Overall costs of providing service are shown to be less than forecast in
the Contractor’s ariginal bid for this service; or

b) The Contractor fails to document the required cost-sharing, such that the
AC reimbursement rate exceeds 100 percent of service costs. In the event
The reimbursement rates are decreased, AC may, at its option, increase
The total number of units of service to be delivered.

Method of Payment: A fier the first month, Contractor shall submit a monthly
repott to AC on the number of service units delivered and capital cost through
the end of prior month for reimbursement.

Documentation of Expenses: Confractor shall maintain full and complete

documentiation of all expenses associated with performing the scope of work
under the contract. Expenses documentation shall include: fime sheets for AC
clients; receipts for any supplies purchased for use on this confract; any applicable



il

12,

13.

VIEAL. - Page 4

subconiract expenditures; and such other documentation necessary to substantiate
overall costs of delivering the contracted service (including Contractor
contribution as well as amounts reimbursed by AC).

Payment by Service Recipient: No individual receiving services under the
terms of this Agreement shall be required to pay any part of the cost of the
service. However, recipients shall be given the opportunity by the Contractor
to make some contribution for the service in 2 manner approved by the AC.

Contractor shall post a notice in a conspicuous place, stating that no charge is
Made for the service, but that contributions will be aceepted, Contractor shail
furnish envelopes to all clients for confidential contributions. Contractor
shall offer 2 locked box in a convenient location for confidential deposit of
envelopes.

Cost Sharing: Cost Sharing is any money received by Contractorasa

direct result of contract activity, Contractor shall maintain daily records of
activity, Contractor shall maintain daily records of activity. Program income shall
be used in the same year it is received to provide additional services.

Monitoring, Auditing and Reporting: The Confractor agrees to submit to andit
by AC, the State of North Carolina, or the federal government for a three year
period following final payment under the ferms of this Agreement. The
Coniractor agrees to permif monitoring by AC, its staff and appropriate
representatives, and to comply with such reporting procedures as may be
established by AC. The Contractor further agrees that all pertinent financial
records shall be made available for copying upon request by AC, the state or
federal government, or their agents,

It is understood and agreed that the report procedures established by AC may
include, but not be limited to, the names and addresses of individuals receiving
services under the terms of this contract, with the understanding that no
personal information obtained from any individual will be disclosed by AC

in a form which allows identification of the individual, without the written
consent of the individual.

It is understood and agreed that the report procedimes established by AC may
also include actual costs incurred per unit of service including both AC costs
and contractor confributions.

I is further understood that the agency is responsible to AC for clarifying any
audit exceptions that may arise from AC independent audit, the Department of
Human Resources andit, or any federally conducted andit. AC requires the
Contracior to send a copy of their audif when received from the independent
auditors. In addition, coniractors are responsible for paying any governmental
funds that may be part of the audit exception.



14.

15,

16.

17.

VilLAl, - -Page 5

Changes: AC may, from time to time, require changes in the Scope of Services

to be performed. Such changes, including any increase or decrease in the amount
of the Contractor’s compensation which is mutually agreed upon between ACand
the Contractor, shall be incorporated in written amendments to this Agreement,

Termination of Agreement for Cause: If through any cause the Contractor shall
fail to fulfill in timely and proper manner its obligations under this Agreement, or
if the Contractor shall violate any of the covenants, agreements or stipulations of
this Agreement, AC shall thereupon have the right to terminate this Agreement
by giving written notice to the Contractor of such fermination and specifying the
effective date thereof. The date of notice shall be at least five {5) days before the
AC effective date of such termination.

In the event of termination, such data, studies, surveys, drawings, maps and
reparts prepared by the Contractor shall, at the option of AC, become its property
and the Contractor shall be entifled to receive just and equitable compensation for
any satisfactory work completed on such documents and other materials, Client
files of the agency, developed under this contract shall become the property of the
AC upon completion and/or fexmination of this contract.

Notwithstanding the above, the Contractor shall not be relieved of Hability to AC
by virtue of any breach of the Agreement by the Contractor, and AC may
withhold any payments to the Contractor for the purpose of set-off until such time
as the exact amount of damages due AC from the Contractor is determined.

Cancellation for Convenience of AC: AC may cancel this Agreement at any time
by giving written notice to the Contractor of such cancellation and specifying the
effective date of such cancellation, If the Agreement is canceled by AC as
provided herein, the Contractor will be paid for work satisfactorily completed.

Disputes: Any disputes which arise in the interpretation of this contract shall be
resolved in the following mannes:

a) The Contractor shall submit a letter to AC specifying the nature of the
dispute asking for resclution of the dispute.

b} The Executive Director of the AC will meet with the Contractor to resolve
the dispute. The Executive Director of the AC will document the resolution in a
letter fo the Project Manager.

&) If the Contractor Is dissatisfied with the resolution of the dispute decided
by the AC Executive Director, the Contractor may appeal the Executive
Director’s decision in writing to the AC Budget and Personne] Committee.



18,

1%,

20.

21

VIILA.1l. - Page

d} The AC Budget and Personnel Committee will consider the appeal at its

next scheduled meeting, which shall occur no less than 10 days following receipt

. of the written appeal request. The decision of the Budget and Personnel

Commiltee is final,

Syubcontracting: None of the work or service covered by this Agreement shall be
subcontracted without the prior written approval of AC. All approved
subcontracts must conform to the applicable requirements set forth in this
Agreement and must aftach and include by reference Appendix A - Scope of
SErvices.

Compliance with Service Standards and Required Procedures: Contractor shall
perform the services set forth in this Agreement in complance with applicable
standards and procedures specified in Appendix A — Scope of Services.
Contractor fnther agrees to comply with applicable standards for this service
which are, or may be, specified by the North Carolina Division of Aging, any
other Stafe of North Carolina agency, the Division of Aging Policy Manual, and
the AC Policy Manual,

Service Priorities: Contractor shall give priority for service to those older people
with the greatest social and economic need. Where the nature of the service
allows, Contractor shall make special sfforts to serve the moderately impaired,
isolated and homebound elderly on a priority basis, as set out in the proposal and
as indicated in the service standards established by the Division of Aging.

Equal Opportunity and Affirmative Action: In carrying out this contract,

Contractor shall deny none of the benefits or services of the program to any
eligible recipient on the grounds of age, sex, religion, race, color, handicap, or
national origin.

The Contractor also agrees not to discriminate against any employee or applicant
for employment because of age, race, color, religion, sex, handicap or national
origin. The Contractor shall take affirmative action fo insare that applicants are
employed, and that employees are treated during employment without regard to
their age, race, color, religion, sex, handicap, or national origin. Such action shall
include, but not be limited to: employment or termination, rates of pay or other
forms of corapensation and selection for training, including apprenticeship.

The Contractor shall, in all solicitations or advertisements for employees placed
by, or on behalf of the Contractor, state that all qualified applicants will receive
consideration for employment without regard to age, race, color, religion, sex,
handicap, or national origin.

It is further agreed by the Parties that the Confractor shall take affitmative action
to solicif subcontractors with or purchases from minority business enferprises as
defined in the Public Works Employment Act of 1977, 42 U.5.C. 6705 (f) (2),



23,

24,

25.

26,

VILA.L. - Page 7

where guch subcontracting or purchasing, if any, is or may be undertaken under
the terms of this Agreement,

Confidentiality: Any reports, recipient information, data, or other materials given
to, or prepared or assembied by the Confractor under this Agreement which AC
requests to be kept confidential, shall not be made available to any individual or
orgamization by the Contractor without prior written approval of AC.

Identification of Documents: All reports, maps, and other documents completed
as part of this Agreement, other than documents exclusively for internal use
within AC, shall carry the following statement on the front cover, or a title page
containing the name of AC.

THE PREPARATION OF THIS (Report, Document, Bte.) WAS FINANCED IN
PART THROUGH A FEDERAL GRANT BY THE NORTH CAROLINA
DEPARTMENT OF HUMAN RESOURCES, DIVISION OF AGING, UNDER
THE PROVISIONS OF TITLE U1, OLDER AMERICANS ACT OF 1965, AS
AMENDED.

Licenses and Permifs: Contractor shall maintain all required licenses, permits,
bonds, and insurance required for catrying out the services in Appendix A. the
Contractor shall notify the AC immediately if any required licenses or other
permits are canceled, suspended, or otherwise ineffective. Failure to maintain
proper licenses permits, bonds and insurance shall be a basis for AC disallowing
all or part of payments under this contract or for termination of this agreement for
canse.

Insurance: Notwithstanding any other insurance requirements, Contractor shall,
within ten {10} days of the effective date of this Agresment, provide AC with a
certificate of insurance for public liabilify insurance in the minimum amonnt of
One Hundred Thousand/Three Hundred Thousand Dollars ($100,000/$300,000).
If Contractor uses a vehicle in fulfilling its duties under this Agreement,
Contractor shall also provide evidence of automobile insurance in the minimum
amount of Twenty-Five Thousand/Fifty Thousand Dollars ($25,000/3$50,000
liability insurance and Fifty Thousand Dollars ($50,000) property insurance.
Failure to provide evidence of insurance shall be deemed an antomatic violation
of this Agreement and could therefore lead to termination of the Agreement by
AC. The Contractor shall hold AC harmless for any damages to the person or
property of any individual or organization as the result of the execution of the
scope of service to be performed under this Agreement.

Conflict of Interest: The Contractor covenants that it presently has no interest and
shal not acqnire any interest, directly or indirectly, which would conflict in any
manner of degree with the performance of services required to be performed
under this Agreement. The Confractor further covenants that, in the performance
of this Agreement, no person having any such interest shal} be employed.




27,

28.

29,

30.

31,

32,

33.

34.

35.

VILA.l, - Page

Interest of Members of AC and Others: No officer, member, or emploves of AC
and no member of its governing body, and no other public official of the
governing body of the locality or localities in which the project is situated or
being carried out who exercises any functions or responsibilities in the review or
approval of this project, shall participate in any decision relating to this
Agreement which affects his or her personal inferest or have any personal or
pecuniary interest, direct or indirect, in this Agreement or the proceeds thereof,

Officials not to Benefif: No member of or delegate to Congress, or resident
commissioner, shall be admitted to any share or part of this contract, or to any
benefit that may arise therefrom.

Assignability: The Contract shall not assign, sublet, or transfer all or any portion
of its interest in this Agreement without the prior written approval of the
Agency’s Bxecutive Director or his authorized agent.

Resources Development: The Contractor shall investigate other agencies and
resources providing services fo the elderly and shall coordinate its own services to
minimize overlap and duplication.

Disaster Assistance: In the event that eldesty individuals are endangered by the

occurrence of a tornado, fire, flood, severe temperature extremes, or other
disaster-related situation, the Contractor shall cooperate with requests for
assistance from AC on behalf of the elderly individuals.

Attendance at AC Meetings: The Contractor, upon request of AC, shall
attend any commitiee or special meeting relating to the project, or staff
development training.

Participant Input: The Contractor shall, with the assistance of AC, develop a
procedure for providing elderly service recipients with an opportunity to assess
and evaluate the program. This assessment shall be performed on a regular basis.

Applicable Taws, Rules, and Regulations: This contract shall be deemed to have
been executed and performed in the State of North Carolina, and all questions of
interpretation and construction shall be construed by the laws of such State. In
addition, Contractor shall be governed by all applicable Federal, State, and Local
rules, regulations and policies.

Special Conditions:



VHLA.l. - Page

CONGREGATE NUTRITION

Service Definition:

The provision of a meal in a group seting.

Unit of Service:

One hour —~four hours daily.

Service Obisctive:

To promote the health and well being of clder people through the provision of nmiritious
meals and opportunities for social and recreational services and access to other services.

Service Activities: .
Prepare specific congregate meal site(s) at least 5 days per week for dining.

Set up tables, chairs, place settings, and table condiments.

Clean up after meals, washing non-disposable items and dispose of litter and
garbage.

Welcome participants to site.

Station staff, both paid and volunteers, to keep attendance records and fo
encourage donations to program.

Food Service:

Receive meals from caterer or central kitchen, take and record temperatures of all
hot and cold food items.

Prepare food service line for serving meals.

Supervise portioning of food onto plate by donated and volunteer staff, take food
temperatures again immediately before portioning.

Provide assistance fo participants who have difficulty walking or carrying trays.
Review and maintain records on food guality and quantity.

Coordinate Services:

L

» & & & & & »

Arrange fransportation o site for participants.
Recruit and train volunieers.

Provide grocery shopping assistance and/or education at least 2 times per month.
Provide for nutrition education at least 2 times per month.

Provide for health and social service information at least once per month.
Provide an exercise program one time per week.

Provide activities daily.

Ouireach activities will be conducted to identify and aftract health impaired,
socially andfor economically need persons in need of nutrition services.

Preferred Target Groups: Persons who are health impaired, and who are in need of

mutritional supports or those older persons whose independent living arrangements Jack



VilLA.l., - Page 10

proper facilities for meal preparation. Those persons who are ambulatory, but lack
sufficient health and/or motivation to prepare meals regularly.

Locale of Service:
+ Afan approved public or private community facility with the following
characteristics.
+ Has been approved by the local health depariment.
Has been inspected by the focal fire department and meets all local and state fire
codes.
Has been approved in writing by the Area Agency on Aging prior to opening,
Is in compliance with 304 Regulations.
Is Iocated near concentrations of preferred target group persons.
Must have at least 12-14 square feet per person excluding halls, bathrooms,
kitchen areas.
Must be a facilify where all eligible persons feel free to visit and will not offend
their cultural and ethnic preferences.
Must have adequate number of tables and chairs appropriate for older adults.
Must have at least 2 exdts which are unlocked during hours of operation.
Must have adeqguate parking.
Must have a safe and appropriate place to mount and dismount from vans or other
group transportation vehicles.
* Must be heated during colder months to at least 72° F. while participants are
present,
¢ There must be a “fermination of services™ policy on file for each participant.

Access to Services:
* Participants will be referred to service by self, frtend, neighbor, or & community
resource.

Delivery Characteristics;
» Meals shall be served af least 5 days per week at the site,

» There shall be a feedback mechanism to obtain information on memu preference
of participants, and other issues at site,

¢ The approved menu shall be publicized one week in advance at the site and shall
be identified as the Nutrition Program for the elderly menu and shall specify
serving dates.

* Bach meal shall provide at least 1/3 of the current recommended daily dietary
allowances Food and Nutrition boards of the National Research Council and shafl
meet the following meal pattern when plated for each participant,

a) 2 ounces cocked edible portion of meat, fish, fowl, eggs; cooked dry beans or
cheese may be used for a maximum of 4 times per month as substitute for one
cunce of meat; textured vegetable protein may anly be used as specified in the
Division of Aging Manual.



VHLAL. - Page 11

b} Two, one-half cup servings of vegetables, fruits, and full strength fruitfvegetable
juices. There must be one cold source of Vitarnin C which provides at Jeast 1/3
RDA of Vitamin C daily.

¢} One serving enriched or whole grain bread, biscuits, rolls, muffing, sandwich
buns, cornbread, other hot breads or enriched or whole grain cereals or cereal
products such as rice, macaroni, dumplings, pancakes, and waffles.

d} One teaspoon of butter or fortified margarine in a packaged chip.

e} One, one-half cup serving of dessert which may be fruit, full strength fruit juice,
pudding, gelatin, ice cream, ice milk, sherbet, cake, pie, cookies and similar
foods.

) One-half pint of fortified whole, skim, or low-fat milk, buttermilk, yogurt, or
cheese (3 ozs.).

g3 Fruit or juice used as a dessert may not be coumted toward the two servings of
vegetables and fiuits,

» Coniractor shall tell the participants about agency procediures for service,
confidentiality, waiting lists, service priorities, complaint and grievance, and
other matters germane to the participants’ decision to accept service, and
about his opportunity to make a voluntary contribution to the program.
Every effort shall be made to make the dining room and meals atiractive.

A completed calendar of site activities and programs must be posted at the
beginning of the month.

* Emergency plans must be developed for each site for medical emergencies
and to evacuate the site in case of fire or explosion.

» The contractor shall provide adequate staff to operate the program mcloding a
paid confract manager and a paid site manager for the site.

* The site manager may be paid from Title I funds for no more than 4 hours

per day and shall be responsible for site operations.

Must be able to work well with older adults.

Must be able to keep accurate records.

Must be able to supervise volunieers.

The coniractor must develop a plan to recruit, orient, train, and recogpize

volunteers.

+ Minimum orientation and training shall include:

Contract Manager: Administrative procedures, record keeping systems, reporting,
food safety.

Site Managess: Site procedures, orientation and training for specific volunteer
activities.

10



VHLAL - Page 12

All Staff: First aid, cardio-pulmonary resuscitation, physiology of aging,
fire/disaster evacuation, shall attend ail iraining required for specific staff
categories provided by the Division of Aging and/or Area Agency on Aging.

» All foeds must be stored, prepared, held and served in a rhanner to
preserve optimum flavor and appearance, while retaining nuirients and
food value.

*+ Staff serving food must use hygienic techniques and practices in all
handling of the food.

» Food temperatures must be maintained af safe levels {(hot 140° +, cold
45°-} throughout all processes from storage throngh serving,

¢ Contractor must abide by food safety practices reguired in 10NCAC
Section of .0400.

Prohibited Services:

* Cannot provide meals to residents of long-term care facilities, guests,
handicapped persons under age 60, adult day care participants and paid staff
under age 60 without reimbursement of the full cost of the meal,

* Except on emergency basis, nutrition site(s) may not be closed or combined on a
iemporary or permanent basis without prior written approval from the Area
Agency on Aging.

¢ May not enter into contracts with profit making organizations without prior
written approval from the Area Agency on Aging.

Administrative Requirements:

* Adequate records shall be maintained to document program activities and shall
include:

pariicipants’ intake record

participants’ attendance records

meals served records

menu served with substifutions, dates, and jusfification noted

meal receipt/delivery slips

program income record

employment records including affirmative action documentation

Shalt follow general recognized accounting procedures outlined in CRF Part 74 of
all funds including participant contributions.

All participants’ records shall be freated ag confidential.

» File all required reports on time.

o Train staff to make appropriate referrals.

& & ¥ B * & » @

13!



VillLAl, - Papge 13

36. Hoeme-Pelivered

In administering the Home-Delivered Meals Program, Contractor agrees to
appoint or employ a person fo do the following duties:

B Recruit, maintain, schedule, and supervise volunteers to deliver meals.
2} Order, receive, and check meals received,
3 Keep daily records, which will include, but not be lirnited to:

a) Daily Nutrition Service Record
b} Required Temperature Reports
c} Volunteer Hours Reporis

4) Receive requests for meals from potential clients.

5} Collect all project income per the Consamer Contributions Policy and
Procedures,

6) Report all legitimate complaints to the Albemarle Commission’s Home-
Delivered Meals Coordinator.

The Albermarle Commission’s Home Delivered Meals Coordmator/Volunieer
Administrator will be responsible for:

a) Supervising i the daily operation of home-delivered meals
activities,

b} Providing whatever assistance and support i necessary {o recruit
and maintain volunteers, i.e., making presentations to civic or
commumity groups, etc., providing printed material, etc.

¢} Processing all requests for meals, determining eligibility, and
making all placements to the program.

d) Revising and updating delivery routes to reflect additions,
deletions, or other changes.

12



ViIlLALL, - Page 14

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, AC and the Contractor have executed this Agreement as of
the daie first above written,

Albemarle Commission

(County)

BY: BY:
(Aunthorized Official) {Executive Director)

DATE: BY:
(Area Agency on Aging Director)

DATE:

This instrument has been pre-audited in the manner
reguired by the Local Government Budgeft and Fiscal Control Act.

{Commission’s Finance Officer}

13



VIlLA.2, - Page 1

WETLAMNDE-SDILS &
WATER QUALITY ENHANCEMENTS

LLC

B amm——

Dwane Hinsan
Welland and Water Management Speciafist
© Soil Scientist {NC1 190

FPhone, 2524824162
Cell:  252-337-4933
E-mait CwaneHinsor@mchsicom

Perguimans County Water Management Propasal;

Water management consuiting services are proposed to meet the water

management needs associated with Perguimans County. This position will meet the
following objectives:

+ Serveas icai yitant to Cou ommissioners and Soil & Water

Conservation District Supervisors (SWCD):

1. Make technical presentations to citizens on hehaif of the County Commissioners
for addressing drainage probiems.

2. Accompany Commissioners and County Manager as needed, meeting on-site with
groups and individuals to address drainage needs.

3. Assist SWCD Supervisors with special prajects as requested the Supervisors and
approved by the Beard of Commissioners,

* Implement Special Use Water Management Districts (SUWMDY's):

1. Provide technical presertations for pubiic meetings in conjunction with County
Commissioners for the establishment of SUWMD's.

Z. Serve as a technical agvisor for a County Water Management Committee,

3. Coordinate efforts to generate outside funding sources for project development,
such as utilizing USDA-RCED resources for grants and GIS coordination.

4. Provide technical leadership to each SUMMD's representatives to identify,
design, plan and implement projects.

5. Assist SUWMD's representatives with creek and river maintenance programs for
ciearing and snagging creeks and rivers.

* Address drainage concerns of individuals or small groups of citizens
1. Work with Cotnty Commissioners, County Manager, and S0if & Water
Conservation Districts to provide assistance to individual landowners for solving
drainage problemns.
2. Coordinate potential funding mechanisms with NC Ag Cost Share Program,
CAMA, NC & US Dept of Marine Fisheries, and USDA-RC&AD

* Assist Perquimans County with implementing and further development of
storm water ordinances and reguiatory wetiand Jaws.

1. Review plats for commercial development and work in conjunction with the
county planners and SWCD to implement storm water ordinances.

2. Provide technical guidance for rural planning [ten acre lots, individual iots, or
roadside development) that circunvents storm water guide!ines.@r urban areas.

3. Provide consuiting assistance to the County Commissioners in ComuNction with
the Health Department to address drainage concerns with seplic tank
reguiations and issues with individual lots subject to flooding or severe drainage
croblems.




VillLAL2Z. - Page 2

i i3:% J
¢ Al transportation {With ¢
» Field survey equipment,
e Computers,
L]
L]

complis :
ounty mileage s ment)

Design mapping and hydrology software for drainage evaluation
Boatsand 4-wheeiers required for creek and waterway evaluations.

e’f 3 l_.__j_!j_s LHN

i. Hours and Cost:
Total hours are negotiabie and adjustabie as deemed necessary by County
Commissioners. Base services will be provided for an average of 12 hours
per week at a fee of $30.00 per hour. Total work hours will be dictated by
project activity and priorities set by the County Water Management
Committee and a subsequent Plan of Work.

2. County Supplements:

+ A mileage supplement of 50.5 cents per mile will be aliocated for
use of trucks, boats, and four-wheeiers required to perform surveys,
visit landowners, and perform creek analysis. An estimate of the
total miles will be posted in the Pian of Work.

« Orther supplements provided by the county would include a copy
{under County License} of the Arc-View Program used by the
county to manipulate the current GIS data base.

Management
All activities will be dictated by weekly contact with the County Manager. The
specifics for hours and suppiements will be governed by the project activity generated
by the County Water Management Committee, with subsequent approval by the full
Board of County Commissioners. An hourly journal will be presented with billings.

Uniess terminated sooner, this agreement shail commence at the adoption by the
Perguimans County Board of Commissioners and end on June 30, 2015, and can be
renewed for one-year periods thereafter.

Adopted this the 5™ day of july, 2016.

Janice McKenzie Coie, Chair
Attest

Mary Hunnicutt, Clerk to the Board

Dawwvane Hinson



VIELA3., - Page 1

AGREEMENT

Agreement is hereby made between Perquimans County, North Carolina and Thomas
Morris Ponte as set forth below according to the following terms, conditions and
PIOVISIOnS.

1. identity of Client Perquimans County Emergency Management
159 Creek Dr
Hertford, NC 27944

2. Identity of Contractor Thomas Morris Ponte
111 Green Ct'W
Hertford, NC 27944

. Work to be Performed ~ Contractor agrees to provide services as the Public
Information Cfficer for Perquimans County BEmergency
Management on a best efforts basis. This will inclnde
serving as media contact for planned events {exercises);
emergencies and as a representative for any seminars,
conferences or meetings involving Public Information for
Perquimans County Emergency Management.

|3

4. Terms of Payment Client shall pay the Contractor the sum of $110.00 per
month.

5. Expenses Client shall not be liable for any expenses paid or incurred
by Coniractor unless agreed fo in writing.

6. Term of Agreement The effective date of this agreement shall be July 1, 2016

and will terminate on June 30, 2017 and may be renewed
on & yearly basis. This contract can be terminated by either
party with thirty (30} days written notice to the other party.

Client: Perquimans County Emergency Management

By: Date:

Confractor; Thomas M. Ponte
M Date: %/ ~ ?O"/%

Gligat copy
Car'T 58 07> R




Vii.ad, - Page 1

DAVID N. GOSS
Economic Development Consuliant
125 Cashie Drive
Hertford, NC 27944

June 2, 2016

Frank Heath

County Manager
Perquimans County
PO Box 45
Hertford, NC 27944

Dear Frank:

Described below is a propesai [for the period July 1, 2016 through June 30, 2017 forme to
continue to provide economic development consulting services to Perquimans County.

Work Program

Serve as Perquimans County’s primary point of contact for perspective economic
development inguiries.

Continue to market the Perquimans County Commerce Centre to a variety of potential
companies, but with a priority focus on marine, logistics/supply chain, and
entreprenenrial entities.

Assist County Manager with negotiations and folow-up with potential Commerce Centre
land buyers and, where applicable, support buyers in their acquisition and development
processes.

Provide staff liaison with the North Carolina Marine Industrial Park Authority
[NCMIPA] in the development of a Marine Industrial Park (MIP) within the Commerce
Centre. During this fiscal year this activity will be focused on (1) seeking potential
businesses development opportunities, (2} supporting companies that commit to the MIP
and (3} assisting NCMIPA in obtaining funding support for and the initiation of the MIP
basin.

Assist, where required, in the implementation of the Commerce Centre boat ramp project.
Finalize the development of a site plan for Phase 2 of the Commerce Centre and start
implementation of priorify plan projects.

In coordination with the Perquimans Chamber of Commerce and Albemarle Commission,
continue to support a Small Business Resource Center at the Chamber that provides
resource services to potential users of the Center to create new and/or grow existing small
businesses.

Continue to be an active participant in the regional marketing efforis of the North
Carolina East Alliance.



VILAS, - Pape 2

* Assist Hertford and Winfall in their economic development initiatives, with priority focus
on tourism-related opportunities.

*» Assist the Perquimans Tourism Development Authority in the development and initiation
of a more robust tourist/visitor program.

¢ Assist the Albemarle Commission in the implementation of a regional Ecotourism
program, with a specific focus on enhancing water quality in the region.

* Where applicable, assist in the preparation of North Carolina econontic development
grant/loan applications for existing and potential businesses in Perquimans County.

* Assist Commerce Centre site buyers in the design and implementation of workforce
development programs, if necessary, in cooperation with the Albemarle Cominission,
COA and ECSU’s SBTDC programs,

* Present periodic oral reports to the Board of Commissioners.

* Have an annual review of projects and evaluation of progress and performance with the
County Manager.

* Undertake special projects as requested by the County Manager and/or the EDC.

Compensation
My proposed compensation for the above Work Program would be a retainer fee of $1.679.73 a

month [current compensation] that would cover my time and travel-related costs within the
region. However, if County employees are given an annual percentage cost of living increase
during the 2016-17 fiscal year, I request that this monthly retainer fee be increased by the same
percentage amount. Not included would be any travel-related costs outside the region,
membership fees for relevant economic development-related organizations and registration fees
for trade shows/economic development conferences that I have authorization to attend from the
County.

I continue to appreciate and enjoy the economic development consulting relationship I have had
with Perquimans County. I look forward to a continuing productive relationship over the 12-
month peried from July 1, 2016 through June 30, 2017.

Sincerely,

David N. Goss

Frank Heath
Perquimans County Manager



VilLAS. - Page 1

NORTH CAROLINA
CONTRACT ¥FOR SERVICES

PERQUIMANS COUNTY

THIS AGREEMENT made and entered into this the [* day of July, 2016, by and between
PERQUIMANS COUNTY, hereinafter referred to as “the County”, and Donna Jones, hereinafter referred
to as the “Provider™;

WITNESSETH:

THAT WHEREAS the County has received a State Grant from the North Carolina Depariment of
Juvenile Justice and Delinquency Prevention to finance the Community-Based Youth Gang Violence
Prevention Program; and

WHEREAS the County and the Provider wish to enter info an agreement, by which the Provider
will provide Community-Based Youth Gang Violence Prevention services as an independent contractor;

NOW, THEREFORE, PERQUIMANS COUNTY and Donna Jones, agree as follows:

1. RESPONSIBIFITIES OF THE PROVIDER.

8. As Provider, Donna Jones will administer the Community-Based Youth Gang Viclence

Prevention Program in Perquimans County according fo State of North Carolina guidelines,

b.  As Provider, Douna Jones will promptly complete and deliver all paperwork, including,
but not limited to, monthly billings to the State, to be signed by the County Manager or Finance Officer of
Perguimans County.

¢.  As Provider, Donna Jones shall, during each fiscal year, make two {2} presentations to
the Perquimans County Board of Commissioners as to the performance of the Community-Based Youth
Gang Violence Prevention Program in Perquimans County.

2. TERM,

Unless sooner terminated, the term of this contact shall be for the peried beginning July 1,
2016 and continuing through June 36, 2017. The Provider will provide 2 minimum of 32 hours per week,
of which 11 hours are funded by JCPC/OJJ funding, except when she is observing County holidays. All
holidays observed by the County shall be observed by the Provider.

3. CONTRACT PRICE.
Perquimans County shall pay the Provider as follows: $1789.58 monthly beginning on the

25" of July and on the 25 day of every month thereafter through June 25, 2017. [ this contract is
terminated prior to June 30, 2017, the Provider shall be paid through the date of termination, but not for
any time thereafter.
4, TERMINATION,
This contract may be terminated at any time by the County of Perquimans or by the Provider,

Donna Jones, upon written notice to the other.

5. WORKERS' COMPENSATICN.




WiLAS., - Page 2

The Provider will be covered under Perquimans County’s Workers’ Compensation Program
for the period of time covered by this Agreement.
6. FICA AND TAXES.
The Provider will be required to record and pay all of her Social Security taxes and to file and

pay all of her North Carolina and Federal Income taxes.
7. INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR.

The Provider, Donna Jones, shall at all times under this Agreement be considered an
independent contractor with Perguimans County. The Provider understands that under this contract she is
not a county employee and she shall not be eligible for any of the benefits of the employees of
Perquimans County and that she shall not come under the rules of the Perguimans County personnel
policy.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, PERQUIMANS COUNTY has caused this agreement to be sxecuted,
in duplicate originals, by the Chairman of its Board of Commissioners and attested by the Clerk to the
Board, and its seal to be hereunto affixed, the day and year first above written, and Donna Jones, has

hereunto set her hand and seal, in duplicate originals, the day and year first above written.

PERQUIMANS COUNTY
By:
ATTEST: Chairman, Board of Commissioners of
Perguimans County
Clerk to the Board
Donna Jones
MORTH CAROLINA
PERQUIMANS COUNTY
L , & Notary Public of the County and State aforesaid, certify

that Mary P. Hunnicutt, personally came before me this day and acknowledged that she is Clerk to the
Beard of the Commissicners of Perquimans County, and that by authority duly given and as the act of
said Board, the foregoing instrument was signed in its name by tis Chairman, sealed with is corporate seal

and attested by her as its Clerk.

Witness my hand and official stamp or seal, this day of , 2016,

My commission expires:

Notary Public

NORTH CARCLINA
PERQUIMANS COUNTY



VIILAS. - Page 3

I , @ Notary Public of the County and State aforesaid, certify

that Donna Jones personally appeared before me this day and acknowledged the due execution of the
foregoing instrument.

Witness my hand and official stamp or seal, this day of , 2016,

My commission expires:

Notary Public



VHlLAG. - Page 1

NORTH CAROLINA
CONTRACT FOR SERVICES

PERQUIMANS COUNTY

THIS AGREEMENT made and entered into as of July 1, 2016, by and between PERQUIMANS
COUNTY, hersinafter refereed to as “the County”, and Donna Jones, hereinafter referred to as the
“Provider™:

WITNESSETH:

THAT WHEREAS the State of North Carolina has a program called the Restitution/ Community
Service Program whereby juveniles who have been found delinquent engage in work in order to earn
money which is then paid as restitution for their delinquent offense or offenses and/or engage in
community service for said offense or offenses; and

WHEREAS the County is seeking to employ the Provider for the administration of the
Restitution/Community Service Program in Perguimans County; and

THAT WHEREAS the Provider, as an independent contractor, is prepared to serve as the pari-
time Program Administrator for the Restitution/Community Service Program in Perquimans County; and

WHEREAS the County is eligible to receive a State Grant to finance the Restitution/ Community
Service Program; and

WHEREAS the County and the Provider wish to enter into an agreement, by which the Provider
will provide services as an independent contractor administering the Restitution/ Community Service
Program for Perquimans County; and

NOW, THEREFORE, PERQUIMANS COUNTY and Donna Jones, agree as follows:

1. RESPONSIBILITIES OF THE PROVIDER.

{A) As Provider, Donna Jones will administer the Restitution/ Community Services Program in
Perquimans County according to State of North Carolina guidelines.

{B) As Provider, Donna Jones will promptly complete and deliver all paperwork, including,
but not limited to, monthly Client Tracking Forms {CTF) data to the State.

(C) As Provider, Donna Jones shall, during each fiscal year, make two (2) presentations to
the Perquimans County Beard of Commissioners as to the performance of the Restitution/Community
Service Program in Perguimans County.

2. TERM.

Unless sooner terminated, the term of this contact shall be for the period beginning July 1,
2016 and continuing through June 30, 2017. The Provider will provide services to complete the
Restitution/Community Service Program as needed, except when she is observing County holidays. All
holidays observed by the County shall be observed by the Provider.

3. CONTRACT PRICE.




VILAE - Page 2

Perquimans County shall pay to the Provider, the tota! of $4,500.00, and represents 12 hours
per week, which shall be paid as follows: $375.00 on the 25" day of every month thereafter through June
25,2017, If this contract is terminated prior to June 30, 2017 the Provider shall be paid through the date
of termination, but not for any time thereafter.

4, TERMINATION.

This contract may be terminated at any time by the County of Perquimans or by the Provider,
Donna Jones, upon writfen notice to the other.
5. WORKERS’ COMPENSATION.

The Provider will be covered under Perquimans County’s Workers® Compensation Program
for the period of time covered by this Agreement.
6. FICA AND TAXES.

The Provider will be required to record and pay all of her Social Security taxes and to file and

pay all of her North Carolina and Federal Income faxes.
7. INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR.

The Provider, Donna Jones, shall at all times under this Agreement be considered an

independent contractor with Perquimans County. The Provider understands that under this contract she is
not a county employee and she shall not be eligible for any of the benefits of the employees of
Perquimans County and fhat she shall not come under the rules of the Perquimans County personnel
policy.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, PERQUIMANS COUNTY has caused this agreement fo be executed,
in duplicate originals, by the Chairman of its Board of Commissioners and attested by the Clerk to the
Board, and its seal to be hereunto affixed, the day and vear first above written, and Donna Jones, has

hereunto set her hand and seal, in duplicate originals, the day and year first above written,

PERQUIMANS COUNTY
By:
Chairman, Board of Commissioners of
Perquimans County
ATTEST:
Clerk to the Board
Dionna Jones

NORTH CAROLINA
PERQUIMANS COUNTY



VillLA.6, - Page 3

I, , a Motary Public of the County and State

aforesaid, certify that Mary P. Hunnicutt, personally came before me this day and acknowledged that she
is Clerk to the Board of the Commissioners of Perquimans County, and that by authority duly given and
as the act of said Board, the foregoing instrument was signed i its name by its Chairman, sealed with is
corporate seal and attested by her as its Clerk.

Witness my hand and official stamp or seal, this day of , 2016,
My commission expires:
Notary Public
NORTH CAROLINA
PERQUIMANS COUNTY
I . @ Motary Public of the County and State aforesaid,

certify that Donna Jones personally appeared before me this day and acknowledged the due execution of
the foregoing instrument.

Witness my hand and official stamp or seal, this day of , 20186,

My commission expires;

Notary Public



VILB., - Page 1

Designation of Voting Delegate
to NCACC Annual Conference

i, > hereby certify that I am the duly designated voting

delegate for County at the 109" Annual Conference of the North

Carolina Association of County Comnissioners to be held in Forsyth County, N.C., on August 11-14,
2016,

Signed:

Title:

Article VI, Section 2 of our Constitution provides:

“On all questions, including the election of officers, each county represented shall be entitled to one
vote, which shall be the majority expression of the delegates of that county. The vote of any county in
good standing may be cast by any one of its county commissioners who is present at the time the vote
is takeny provided, if no commissioner be present, such vote may be cast by another county official,
elected or appointed, who holds elective office or an appointed position in the county whose vote is
being cast and who is formally designated by the board of county commissioners. These provisions

shall likewise govern district meetings of the Association. A county in good standing is defined as one
which has paid the current year's dues.”

Please return this form to Alisa Cobb by: 12 Noon on Friday, August 5, 2016:

NCACC
215 N. Dawson St,
Raleigh, NC 27603
Fax: {919) 733-1665
alisa.cobb@ncacc.ors
Phone: (919) 715-2685




CAMDEN

CHOWAN
CURRITHRCK
BARE
GAIES
HYDE
PASGUOTANK
PERGQIUIMANS
TYRRELL
WASHINGTOM
COLUMABIA
CRESWELL
CUCK
EDENTON
ELEFABETH CIFY
GATESVILLE
MERTFORD
KELE DIEVIL HILLS
KITTY HAWK
MANTEC
MNAGS HEAD
PLYMOUTH
ROPER

SOHTHERN SHORES

WiNFALL

VIILC. - Page 1

ECEIVE]

3
H

JUN 23 2005
June 20, 2014

Tracy Matthews, Finance Cfficer
PO Box 45
Herfford, NC 27944

Dear Ms. Matthews:

The Home and Community Care Block Grant {HCCBG} Planning
Commitfee has determined how funding for FY 2014-2017 would be
distributed among the providers.

Enclosed are the provider confracts based on their decision. These
need to be sighed by the Board Chair of the County Commissiconers
and the Finance Officer where indicated. Enciosed are three copies
of the County Funding Plan {form DAAS-731} and ihe Agreement for
the Provision of County-Based Aging Services {form DAAS-735}) which
need ¢ be completed and signed by the Board Chair and Finance
Officer. Please have them sign ol forms, keeping a set of copies for
the couniy and return the other sets to me at the address below.
Thank you for your assistfance.

Sincerely,

Camille Croft
Aging Programs and Confract Speciaiist

Enclosures



VIR.C. - Page 2

DAAS-735
{(revised 2/16)

July 1, 2016 through Jure 30, 2017
Home and Community Care Block Grant for Older Adults

Agreement for the Provision of County-Based Aging Services

This Agreement, entered into as of this 1 day of uly, 2016, by and between the County of Perquimans
{hereinafier referred to as the "County") and the Albemarle Commission Area Agency on Aging,
(hereinafter referred to as the "Area Agency™).

Witnesseth That:

WHEREAS, the Area Agency and the County agree to the terms and conditions for provision of aging
services in connection with activities financed in part by Older Americans Act grant funds, provided to
the Area Agency from the United States Department of Health and Human Services throngh the North
Carolina Division of Aging and Adult Services (DAAS) and state appropriations made available to the
Area Agency through the North Carolina Division of Aging and Adult Services, as set forth In a) this
document, b} the County Funding Plan, as reviewed by the Area Agency and the Division of Aging and
Adult Services, ¢} the Division of Aging and Adult Services Home and Community Care Block Grant
Procedures Manual for Community Service Providers, d) the Division of Aging and Adult Services
Service Standards Manual, Veolumes I through IV, and, ) the Division of Aging and Adult Services
Community Service Providers Monitoring Guidelines.

NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of these premises, and mutual covenants and agreemenis
hereinafter contained, the parties hereto agree as follows:

I. As provided in the Area Plan, community service providers specified by the County to
encourage maximum collocation and coordination of services for older persons are as follows:
Inter-County Public Transportation Authority
ResCare Home Care
DayBreak Adult Day Health
Albemarle Commission Nutrition Program

i{a} The Community Service Provider(s), shall be those specified in the County Funding Plan on the
Provider Services Summary format(s) (DAAS-732) for the period ending June 30 for the year
stated above.

2. Availability of Funds. The terms set forth in this Agreement for payment are contingent vpon
the receipt of Home and Community Care Block Grant funding by the Area Agency.




VILLC. - Page 3

DAAS-735
(revised 2/16)

Grant Administration. The grant administrator for the Area Agency shall be Laura Alvarico,
Director, Area Agency on Aging (title). The prant administrator for the County shall be
> (title).

It is understood and agreed that the grant administrator for the County shall represent the
County in the performance of this Agreement. The County shall notify the Area Agency in
writing if the administrator changes during the grant period. Specific responsibilities of the
grant administrator for the County are provided in paragraph seven (7} of this Agreement.

Services authorized through the County Funding Plan, as specified on the Provider Services
Summary format(s) (DAAS-732) are to commence no later than Fuly 1 of the state fiscal year
and shall be undertaken and pursued in such sequence as to assure their expeditious completion.
All services required hereunder shall be completed on or before the end of the Agreement
period, June 30 of the state fiscal year.

Assignability and Contracting. The County shall not assign all or any portion of its interest in
this Agreement. Any purchase of services with Home and Community Care Block Grant for
Older Adults funding shall be carried out in accordance with the procurement and coniracting
policy of the community services provider or, where applicable, the Area Agency, which does
not conflict with procurement and contracting requirements contained in 45 CFR Part 75,
Subpart D-Post Federal Award Requirements, Procurement Standards. Federal funds shall not
be awarded to any subreceipients who have been suspended or debarred by the Federal
government. In addition, Federal funds may not be used to purchase goods or services costing
over $100,000 from a vendor that has been suspended or debarred from Federal grant programs.

Compensation and Payrents to the County. The County shall be compensated for the work and
services actually performed under this Agreement by payments to be made monthly by the Area

Agency. Total reimbursement to the community service providers under this Agreement may
not exceed the grand total of Block Grant funding, as specified on the Provider Services
Sumznary format (DAAS-732).

{a) Interim Pavments to the County

Upon receipt of a written request from the County, the Division of Aging and Adult
Services, through the Area Agency, will provide the County Finance Officer with an
interim payment equivalent to seventy percent {70%) of one-twelfth {1/12) of the
County's Home and Community Care Block Grant allocation by the 22nd of each
month.

{b) Reimbursement of Service Costs



VILC. - Page 4

DAAS-735
{revised 2/16)

Reimbursement of service costs are carried out as provided in Section 3 of the N.C.
Division of Aging and Adult Services Home and Commumity Care Block Grant
Procedures Manual for Community Service Providers, revised February 17, 1997.

c} Role of the County Finance Director

The County Finance Director shall be responsible for disbursing Home and Community
Care Block Grant Funding to Community Service Providers in accordance with
procedures specified in the N.C. Division of Aging and Adult Services Home and
Community Care Block Grant Manual for Community Service Providers, revised
February 17, 1997,

(d) Pavment of Administration on Agine Nutrition Services Incentive Prooram {NSIPY
Subsidy

NSIP subsidy for congregate and home delivered meals will be disbursed by the
Division of Aging and Adult Services through the Area Agency to the Countyona
monthly basis, subject to the availability of funds as specified in Section 3 of the N.C.
Division of Aging and Adult Services Home and Community Care Block Grant
Procedures Manual for Community Services Providers, revised February 17, 1997,

If through the US Department of Agriculture Area Agency on Aging Elections Project,
the County elects to receive a portion of its USDA entitlement in the form of surplus
commodity foods in lieu of cash, the Area Agency will notify the County in writing of
its community vafuation upon notification from the Division of Aging and Adult
Services. The delivery of commodity and bonus foods is subject to availability. The
County will not receive cash entitlement in lieu of commodities that are unavailable or
undelivered during the Agreement period.

Reallgcation of Funds and Budget Revisions. Any reallocation of Block Grant funding between

counties shail be voluntary on the part of the County and shall be effective only for the period
of the Agreement. The realiocation of Block Grant funds between counties will not affect the
allocation of future funding to the County. If during the performance period of the Agreement,
the Area Agency determines that a portion of the Block Grant will not be expended, the grant
administrator for the County shall be notified in writing by the Area Agency and given the
opportunity to make funds available for reallocation to other counties in the Planning and
Service Area or elsewhere in the state.

The County may authorize community service providers to implement budget revisions which
do not cause the County to fall below minimum budgeting requirements for access, in-home,
congregate, and home delivered meals services, as specified in Division of Aging and Adult
Services budget instructions issued to the County. If a budget revision will cause the County to



VHILC. - Page &5

DAAS-735
{revised 2/16)

fall below minimum budgeting requirements for any of the aforementioned services, as
specified in Division of Aging and Adult Services budgeting instructions issued to the County,
the grants administrator for the County shall obtain written approval for the revision from the
Area Agency prior to implementation by the community service provider, 80 as to assure that
regional minimum budgeting requirements for the aforementioned services will be met.

Unless community services providers have been given the capacity to enter data into the Aging
Resources Management System (ARMS), Area Agencies on Aging are responsible for entering
amended service data into the Division of Aging and Adult Services Management Information
System, as specified in the N.C. Division of Aging and Adult Services Home and Community

Care Block Grant Procedures Manual for Community Service Providers, revised February 17,
1997,

Monitoring. This Agreement will be monitored to assure that services are being provided as

stated m the Division of Aging and Adult Service Monitoring Policies and Procedures at
httpﬂww.ncdhhs.Eﬂvfaginm’mnnitorfmpﬂlicv,htm .

The monitoring of services provided under this Agreement shall be carried out by the Area
Agency on Aging in accordance with its Assessment Plan and as specified in Administrative
Letter 12-08. As of July 1, 2012, DAAS Program Compliance Representatives (PCRs) are no
longer monitoring HCCBG services provided through county departments of social services.

Counties and community service providers will receive a written report of monitoring findings
int accordance with procedures established in Section 308 of the AAA Policies and Procedures
Manual {hﬁn:ﬁfww.ncéhhs.szovfas.rinﬁfmenimrfm;}n!icv.imn}. Any areas of non-compliance
will be addressed in a written corrective action plan with the community service provider.

Disputes and Appeals. Any dispute concerning a question of fact arising under this Agreement
shall be identified to the designated grants administrator for the Area Agency. In accordance
with Lead Regional Organization (LRO} policy, & written decision shall be promptly furnished
to the designated grants administrator for the Counnty.

The decision of the LRO is final unless within twenty (20} days of receipt of such decision the
Chairman of the Board of Commissioners furnishes a written request for appeal to the Director
of the North Carolina Division of Aging and Adult Services, with a copy sent to the Area
Agency. The request for appeal shall state the exact nature of the complaint. The Division of
Aging and Adult Services will inform the Chairman of the Board of Commissioners of its
appeal procedures and will inform the Area Agency that an appeal has been filed. Procedures

thereafter will be determined by the appeals process of the Division of Aging and Aduit
Services. The state agency address is as follows: :

Director



10,

11.

VIE.C, - Page &

DAAS-735
{revised 2/16)

North Carolina Division of Aging and Adult Services
2101 Mail Service Center

693 Palmer Drive

Raleigh, North Carolina 27699-2101

Termination for Cause. If through any cause, the County shall fail to fulfillin a timely and
proper manner its obligations under this Agreement, or the County has or shall violate any of
the covenants, agreements, representations or stipulations of this Agreement, the Area Agency
shall bave the right to terminate this Agreement by giving the Chairman of the Board of
Commissioners written notice of such termination no fewer than fifteen (1 5} days prior to the
effective date of termination. In such event, all finished documents and other materials
collected or produced under this Agreement shall af the option of the Area Agency, become its
property. The County shall be entitled to receive just and equitable compensation for any work
satisfactorily performed under this Agreement.

Audit. The County agrees to have an annual independent audit in accordance with North
Carolina Genperal Statutes, North Carolina Local Government Commission requirements,
Division of Aging and Adult Services Program Audit Guide for Aging Services and Federal
Office of Budget and Management (OMB) Uniform Guidance 2 CFR Part 200.

Community service providers, as specified in paragraph one (1), who are not units of local
government or otherwise subject to the audit and other reporting requirements of the Local
Government Commission are subject to audit and fiscal reporting requirements, as stated in NC
General Statute 143C-6-22 and 23 and OMB Uniform Guidance CFR 2 Part 200, where
applicable. Applicable community service providers must send 2 copy of their year-end
financial statements, and any required audit, to the Area Agency on Aging. Home and
Community Care Block Grant providers are not required to submit Activities and
Accomplishments Reports. For-profit corporations are not subject to the requirements of OMB
Uniform Guidance 2 CFR Part 200, but are subject to NC General Statute 143C-6-22 and 23
and Yellow Book audit requirements, where applicable. Federal funds may not be used to pay
for a Single or Yellow Book audit unless it is a federal requirement. State funds will not be
used to pay for a Single or Yeliow Bocek audit if the provider receives less than $500,000 in
state funds. The Departiment of Health and Human Services will provide confirmation of
federal and state expenditures at the close of the state fiscal year. Information on audit and
fiscal reperting requirements can be found at

https://www.negrants. cov/NCGrants/PublicReportsRegulations.jsp

The following provides a summary of reporting requirements under NCGS 143C-6-22 and 23
and OMB Uniform Guidance 2 CFR Part 200 based upon fumding received and expended
during the service provider’s fiscal year.

Annual Expenditures Report Required to AAA Allowable Cost for Reporting



2.

Less than $25,000 m
State or Federal funds

Greater than $25,000
and less that $5060,000
in State Funds or
$730,000 in Federal
Funds

£500,000 + in State funds
but Federal pass through
in an amount less than
$750,000

$500,000+ in State funds
and $750,0004 in Federal
pass through funds

Less than $500,000 in State
funds and $750,000+ in
Federal pass through funds

Certification form and State

(rants Compliance Re-

porting <§25,000 (ftem# 11,

Activities and Accomplishments

does not have to be completed)

OR

Andited Financial Statements in

Compliance with GAO/GAS
(i.e. Yelow Book)

Certification form and Schedule of

Grantee Receipts >525,000 and

Schedule of Receipts and Expendi-

tures

OR
Aundited Financial Statements in
Compliance with GAO/GAS
(i.e. Yellow Book)

Audited Financial Statement in

compliance with GAQ/GAS (1e.

Yellow Book)

Audited Financial Statement in
comphiance with OMB Uniform
Guidance 2 CFR Part 200

(i.e. Single Audit)

Aundited Financial Statement in
compliance with OMB Uniform
Guidance 2 CFR Part

{i.e. Single Audit)

VIR.C. - Page 7

DAAS-735
{revised 2/16)

N/A

N/A

May use State funds, but
not Federal Funds

May use State and Federal
funds

May use Federal funds,
bat not State funds.

Audit/Assessment Resolutions and Disallowed Cost. It is further understood that the

community service providers are responsible to the Area Agency for clarifying any aundit
exceptions that may arise from any Area Agency assessment, county of comimunity service



13.

14.

15.

16.

VHIC, - Page 8

DAAS-735
(revised 2/16)}

provider single or financial audit, or audits conducted by the State or Federal Governments. In
the event that the Area Agency or the Department of Health and Human Services disallows any
expenditure made by the community service provider for any reason, the County shall promptly
repay such funds to the Area Agency once any final appeal is exhausted in accordance with
paragraph nine (9). The only exceptions are if the Area Agency on Aging is designated as a
conununity service provider through the County Funding Plan or, ifas a part of a procurement
process, the Area Agency on Aging enters into a contractual agreement for service provision
with a provider which is in addition to the required County Funding Plan formats. In these
exceptions, the Area Agency is responsible for any disallowed costs. The County or Area
Agency on Aging can recoutp any required payback from the community service provider in the
event that payback is due to a community service provider's failure to meet OMB Uniform
Guidance CFR 2 Part 200, 45 CFR Part 1321 or state eligibility requitements as specified in
policy.

Indemnity. The County agrees to indemnnify and save harmless the Area Agency, its agents, and
employees from and against any and all loss, cost, damages, expenses, and labiity arising out
of performance under this Agreement to the extent of errors or omissions of the County.

Equal Emplovment Opportunity and Americans With Disabilities Act Compliance. Both the
County and community service providers, as identified in paragraph one (1), shall comply with
all federal and state laws relating to equal employment opportunity and accommodation for
disability.

Data to be Furnished to the County, All information which is existing, readily available to the
Area Agency without cost and reasonably necessary, as determined by the Area Agency's staff,
for the performance of this Agreement by the County shall be furnished to the County and
community service providers without charge by the Area Agency. The Area Agency, its agents
and employees, shall fully cooperate, with the County in the performance of the County's duties
nnder this Agresment.

Rights in Documents, Materials and Data Produced. The County and community service
providers agree that at the discretion of the Area Agency, all reports and other data prepared by
or for it under the terms of this Agreement shall be delivered to, become and remain, the
property of the Area Agency upon termination or completion of the work. Both the Area
Agency and the County shall have the right to use same without restriction or limitation and
without compensation to the other. For the purposes of this Agreement, "data” includes
writings, sound recordings, or other graphic representations, and works of similar nature. No
reports or other documents produced in whole or in part under this Agreement shall be the
subject of an application for copyright by or on behalf of the County.




17.

P8

19

20,

21.

22,

VIILC. - Page 9

DAAS-735
(revised 2/16}

Interest of the Board of Commissioners. The Board of Conumissioners covenants that neither
the Board of Commissioners nor its agents or employees presently has an interest, nor shall
acquire an interest, direct or indirect, which conflicts in any manner or degree with the
performmance of its service hereunder, or which would prevent, or tend to prevent, the
safisfactory performance of the service hereunder in an impartial and unbiased manner.

Interest of Members of the Area Agency, Lead Regional Organization. and Others. No officer,
member or employee of the Area Agency or Lead Regional Organization, and 1o public official
of any local government which is affected in any way by the Project, who exercises any
function or responsibilities in the review or approval of the Project or any comporent part
thereof, shall participate in any decisions relating fo this Agreement which affects his personal
interest or the interest of any corporation, partnership or association in which he is, directly or
indirectly, interested; nor shall any such persons have any interest, direct or indirect, in this
Agreement or the proceeds arising there from.

Officials not to Benefit. No member of or delegate to the Congress of the United States of
America, resident Commissioner or employee of the United States Government, shall be
entitled to any share or part of this Agreement or any benefits to arise here from.

Prohibition Against Use of Funds to Influence Legislation, No part of any funds under this
Agreement shall be used to pay the salary or expenses of any employee or agent acting on
behalf of the County to engage in any activity designed to influence legislation or
appropriations pending before Congress.

Confidentiality and Security. Any client information received in connection with the
performance of any function of a community service provider or its subcontractors under this
Agreement shall be kept confidential. The community service provider acknowledges that in
receiving, storing, processing, or otherwise handling any confidential information, the agency
and any subcontractors will safeguard and not further disclose the information except as
provided in this Agreement and accompanying documents.

Record Retention and Disposition. All state and local govemnment agencies, nongovernmental
entities, and their subrecipients, including applicable vendors, that administer programs fiunded
by federal sources passed through the NC DHHS and its divisions and offices are expacted fo
maintain compliance with the NC DHHS record retention and disposition schedule and any
agency-specific program schedules developed jointly with the NC Department of Cultural
Resources, Division of Archives and Records. Retention requirements apply to the community
service providers funded under this Agreement to provide Home and Commumity Care Block
Grant services. Information on retention requirements is posted at

http:/www.nedhhs. gov/control/retention/retention. htm and vpdated semi-annually by the NC
DHHS Conireller’s Office. By funding source and state fiscal year, this schedule lists the
carliest date that grant records in any format may be destroyed. The Division of Archives and




VILC, - Page 10

DAAS-735
{(revised 2/16)

Records provides information abont destroying confidential data and authorized methods of
record destruetion (paper and electronic) at hitp://archives.neder.cov/For-
Government/Retention-Schedules/Authorized-Destruction.

The NC DHEHS record retention schedule is based on federal and state regulations and pertains
to the retention of all financial and programmatic records, supporting documesnts, statistical
records, and all other records supporting the expenditure of a federal grant award. Records
legally required for ongoing official proceedings, such as outstanding litigation, claims, audits,
or other official actions, must be maintained for the duration of that action, notwithstanding the
instructions of the NC DHHS record retention and disposition schedule.

In addition to record retention requirements for records in any formaf, the long-term and/or
permanent preservation of electronic records require additional cornmitment and active
management by agencies. The community service provider will comply with all policies,
standards, and best practices published by the Division of Aging and Adult Services regarding
the creation and management of electronic records.



VHLC., - Page 11

DAAS-735
(revised 2/16)

23.  Applicable Law. This Agreement is executed and is to be performed in the State of North
Carolina, and all questions of interpretation and construction shall be construed by the laws of
such State.

In witness whereof, the Area Agency and the County have executed this Apreement as of the
day first written above,

County
Alttest:
By
Chairman, Board of Commissioners
Area Apency
Attest:
By:
Area Agency Director Executive Director,
Lead Regional Organization

Provision for payment of the monies to fall due under this Agreement within the current fiscal vear
have been made by appropriation duly authorized as required by the Local Government Budget and
Fiscal Conftrol Act.

BY:

FINANCE OFFICER, Lead Regional Organization

16



Page 12

ViI.C.

ajeg SIAUOIEEHILIOD JO PIEOR "UBLNBYD "2inRulg
Sa6E LEE WAWWAN G LEGEL pOegal L2804 18€451 12251 OFGiFL 0Lees #GEEG 9ERsT L
Q 0 0 AT
V] 4] ] LY
[¥] it 0 LTINS
0 1] [ AL
a 0 0 TR,
0 0 r] THTLARY,
priarAY a4 cZ'R asEy gLice oyaz 0iEEe LECE W €F06E SIESIN [ag awoH
Fleg a6 L Fliee FAHIY 4 L6LE Bi6LE BlE WAW PELEL S[Ee BlEDBI0U0L)
99/ o] i Fod BELC] EGELL gZal BTG 20kl i1l OpIY awop-u)
5502 ¥} it PEGL LR £/B7E LBET T §8g96E 1l BpiY SLLOH-U]
¥80) g L1 Gy GEOt| Larla) o8 60k} TR OBBZL | 9Py ALOKH-U]
PEE £ 05 LDE #¥Oc| BF0S1 G051 WA EpGEL yireaH Aeg npy
by S 99'z| G¥G z0B9 &nEe 0g9 IR %A DaiN LOfeLBUSUEL ]
tedl iy 8p°el L1 SI61LE 9l6LE 1l PTTIY ¥ZL61 Yo vonepcdsue) |
sHUN ) [=H Y] 31l mﬁ_ﬁcnm hﬂmﬂsm 1807 3028 JUDIBIN |BDQT =111 Rl ) BUOH-UE SEa0DY SaDIAIBE
{E1o], SaD0H Jewesmguisyl  HE00H [BjoL disN ¥ paiinbay BUIBUR S JUEID %003
papafold | papeloiy | pepalosy | pejoaloiy
| H ) El 3 a 2 8 v

LLOZ ‘0% sunp uBnosy oLOZ 'L ARP
ENYRINDEIE™ Ajunon

{o1/z ‘nau) Le/-avva

Alewnung sanisteg Aunon

Ueld Bupundg funoen

SHRPY Sapi0 1o JURID 00|g SJED AUMMILO: PUE BLIOH




A WEQ SIDUOISEILNINGY 10 PROF "UktttiieyD ‘ameudig amcl I AURUL] Anthory arpuBs
. B0l .ﬁou 495 19j
.,,, : ' . Japtac ] SAI3E AUtinGeT) “Burpun, W0 ¥90] M DANBL)ELGL D
: ' u,a,a BN “aitheudg pazHoUInY AB0Oau s papuadxa 30 ((#M Y27 (B20] palinbay uonepodsyey
) nw., ) _ nm.u vj - AP EAR YONEL [HOO] WINGTUIN pruibod J6 UanEIyILEan 7Dy ATy
_ . o — UV oav
. _ ’ HoD 29AIRE JoN 1B WIRSH Atck inpy 3 238D ABCY Hopy
‘ 0LpL , | BFl WY ZEISL0LYL | CET6S LEOE S8[Fs GIPS LALBY LOLEY 0 i} TR AW, B
. 0 0 ; SATEALERVARAY
0 0 0 TTRAITARIAL,
0 0 0 SUVTRIVARETAN,
N 0 4] QUM
“ 0 0 0 AR
' 0 0 0 AT
. 0 o 0 TARTALTRAR,
C G 0 Q SRRV
. . 0 qQ o AT
' 0 0 0 TRTATA
. 0 0 0 IR,
o o 0 0 TR
Pl T§ LA AaY 9711%€E T OLETE LIZE R EROGE 4 BIEI |aC] DE0)
PITE 96 &L PITE LOTPT 61T HIT (£ MWW PELGT X EfiA #Esadius;
. EEJ SIUDI[Y 4| sty Lm_:.%_._n | ApiEqhy 10D MRS YDA Tea0T [RIGL FET e BUIO=1] SSaHrY R} AN SROTATR
: 1B} DEDDYH (ssmgquiey] 09004 120, dISN N padinbayy Hupun | Jueln ¥a0[g (o0 oei 3y
peaelon { pmoalesd | poafoag | paran fosf DAL IBg
L H D it g a ¥ g v |
TALVAt # 225\5&_ Aewiong sanialas JOpjADld PPELZ BN PIOle)
L10Z "0g s y¥noaly Hig¢t A 19245 yoID '8 €1
SNYIWINGUEL  Awuna)y ueld Buppurig funcs UOTSSIANGT) Al TG
(9177 198} ¥EL-SVY VT YHATAQUL TIAMTS ALINMNNG
THRPY JID| J0F IMUIS HIOMY 2417y ANURIMMOD PUR B0 SETUTY CANY 4NV




Page 14

VIIEC,

wmec) shuoEsuRueT) o RIECY e ‘amsdlg

JDpIADY| aotalng AENIIO.)

. apL), ‘ammulis guomny

s y

;e

DU ) DHTIULE UnGT wnyenig

“uIpUng jueisy ol yim
A(snemmynings popuadus o [ ot (o) paiykay
AYfrgEeat yoymuw [Eoo] WNTUTIRG pRRnbal Jo wogeating-y

JHAyY

ody

a1, 1500 g 1w

DATIENEILL
uaneaodsuey
e Ay

I500) 20JAIIE IAN AIBD VIFIH ABCT M0PY W ane Avg npy

oL 70 WO ZEEOE'DLTT | 81%3T 0 2158 T8YT 9£65T 0 9E6ST . | Wun[hER meL
o 0 0 O
0 0 0 AR
0 0 0 ORI
0 0 0 VRN
i 0 0 AT
a 0 i MR
0 0 0 VIR
0 0 D TR o
0 0 0 SN
0 0 0 TR
0 0 0 TR
0 0 0 AT,
$ps sl 9971 {SpS 7069 7069 069 SRR 7179 X [EAPOIN it
174] iy 9971|1841 9161Z 9161T 61T AN VELGI X RIOUSE) R
T SNy Mey amn Hofpting ApIsgng 1500 AISG DR [R20] Moy B 11T SWOY-U] 33300V "o | Ky AN
0L | OEOOH PRnquiedl  0E0H [, dISN +ON paunbay Biiping Tren oolg 0 =000
psafony | paoaford | paicafod | paalorg Ll ag
1 H I3 d 3 dd o) q Y

THLVA ' # NOISIATY

LI0Z "OE SUBy 4aneiq) 9107t AInF
SNVINIIDYMad  Awmed
(01T A4} TEL-RVVA

SRV JOPQ) 10§ JURIT) HA0[G 28 AUNWISTY PuE dixoy)

AIBWIUnG sasiaiag Japaotd

urid Burpuny Lunon

80622 ON A0 yeqery:

Ay PuEey 11

VLD - SH9MAIRE THHY] [Ra0iaay ek

YAAIAOY HADIANLSE ALINNNO!

S8EAOAY ANV SNV




Page 15

VIEEC.

] SRUOISSILNGT jo pIROR ‘uRwLRY]) anmudig ;e I00i3gQ) anuneEd fjunagy ‘ormeodg
IMOL. 150 105 1y
JOPIAGE] BALEE Arununnny BUIPLTY WURID Y04 UM DALTISILIPYY
LY ABUGS pozLOINY Asnosteynuns papuadss aq s gorow peao) painbay uoneuadsie |
9L/94/0 “KIIQUNIEAY YOTEL [R30] EIRWW e paambas JO HOReA ey 0y Alieg
JHav 20Y
JuapIsaIy l.n“ﬁﬂ.wu\h T 1507 95A.L5 10N SIT) IEIH ARC) HABY 79 28D AR 0PV
PiPL ¥ W OTSETERYE | 5165 1} CITHS 1Los rEELS [} PoLLS 0 HALLT R 1G],
0 0 1] IR
] [} i} I
0 o o IRV
0 4 0 ATHRRARY
a 0 1} TAITATAAY,
0 a 0 WIATAIIY,
{ ] 0 I
o 4 0 ULIAL
U 0 o TR
0 0 0 TRV
0 0 o AUIVTITTY
7L ot Ll 174 £5TE) £5ETI B SURTNTAY 82011 x 11 [A2%) dwopg-uf
+fal 1 Ll Fiol fLBTE LLBTE 4542 DI 2856l X 1% [@A27 owop-uf
ery £ £l ol8 68001 6RO 601 ALIHRWUASUY OEYTE X [ [9AZT autay -]
....lﬂ_cj Buay aty N duipuny ApISgng IR0 AdaE  TUDIRINF PEMOT] 1818 ], Bty MDY BS200Y PN | B ARG
ey DRJOH [sangunayl  OQI9H [mag d15M #12H palrbey Bupun,] WeIr) ¥30[H TR0 L
prrafold | parseford | poroaforg | patoaltng ABnlpd leg
I H D i E] i D ] v |
PRLYJ' HNOISIAAN _ AIBWWING Sa9] At JBPIADIg 806.Z ON 'AllD yjagez)g
LIOT ‘D sumyipdnony 91oz'1 Ainp AANCTARD "M, S781
FHYWRHIOWET  Qmnan ueld Guppuny fAunon WED DM DB BQP TIUL SSA00YOND
(91/7 A9M) TLL-SV VT HAGIAOHL AMANTE A LINOWWOD
FIFNPY AP 28] JULAD I0I Dae]) ARUNNIGY) PUB DY SERHCCY UMY 2NV




Page 16

VIIEC,

M SIDUOMESUNWOD JO UUOSH UEtnEY) ‘panenfiy
IBPIADA aDTAKeg AtumimuioD
aery SR IMBUTIG poRII0RmY

NNEY CHTITH TR

e

ARRHTC BatEuld Ajunos) Smendis

“Buipun,) Bty MO0[E BM
h_m_..au:ﬂ_::__m papusadxa g s o jeaay panbay
"A)|igEpTAT YoIBW [0} Emtustirer pasinbas 1O uohest iR

JHAY

0¥

RI01 186 88 19N
AATIENSIU Y
uonELodsL

ey Aeg)

1500 2AJE 13N 318D UMY feg NPV 3§ 287 Kec) NPy,

[43)

£

QALY

96°00%

$051

0

LD

2081

EPEEL

EFEET

0

AV W

[e1o,

VAT,

AMRATRAAY

TRV

VIRV

ATTIHARIANA

TR

AMRMAAATAYAYL

ARAITIIAG

IR,

TR

AT

ATIRAAAYANY

] O] O o o of o o o o] o] of =

o ofF o @ of o af of of of of o] o

= o o of o] of o o] o o o] of o

TRV

413

£

0%

10f

/P051

81051

|

ARMITTIVIA,

heel

X

2IeD QUERLY ARCY npy

sIN
120,
pesoloag

S0

DHODH
papafog

ey
ARIMUISY
parzafon]

211!
lalzfwelz
pmoalorg

Hipung
=L

Lpisang
dISN

w1

1500 AISS IR [E20]

o),

HI0

AWOE-U]

S500Y

"uaatg | 13aapcg

peanbay

BuIpiRy 16810 Ypoig

(310 y2an1)

i

H

)

|

rt
-

a

o

|

\4

Sali3cy lag

SANG

o AT

# NOISIAHY

L10T “DE UNT Yononpn 91071 Apif

SNYININDAd  Aino)

(O1/2 AN} ZEL-SYVT

S)IPY IIPIO JO7 JUEAL) HI0[ 2465 QENWWOT) PUB IRCT]

AIBUWILUNS $83IAI0G 1OPIAGIY

Uid Buipung Aunon

BUBLZ DN 'NID Wiedgezig

BALCY mMANIRd L0F]

P ARLT - BDUIBLNY JO S30iA05 [EODIA

HHAIACH IDIANES ALINIINNOD

SETAAQY (MY HNYN




FOR INFORMATION ONLY - FIO

FOR
INFORMATION
ONLY
ITEMS



Prescription Drug Program

i Logout

e -

MNATICONAL
ssssaton N A
o COUNTES.

% OF

FiO-1

NACo Prescription Drug Discount
Card Program

% OF AVERAGE

TOTALFRICED PRICEDPRICED PRICED COST

2016
MAY 1
APRIL I3
FEBRELIARY 3
2015

QUTOSER 4
SEFTEMBER p
ILE 5
MAL 1
&PREL 1
MARCH 4
AMNUARY &
2014

ECEMBER °
MOWVEMBER 12
DCTOBER 7
EETEMBER &
AUIGLIST i2
ALY a
HELS Il
Hax 1J
APRIL i1
MARCH 3
FEBRLIARY 7
ZOMLIARY 12
2013

o BER 13
NOVEMBER g
CLTORER 11
3 MZER 8
AUGLST 12
JULY, 1
JUNE 7
Ay 14
APRT: 14
MATRTH 5
FESRLIARY 5
JAFMLIARY 7
2012

DECEMBZR L1
ROVEMBER 5
DCIGBER H
SEPTEMEBER i2
AUGEIST 1
QLY 2%
JUE ig
by i5
APRIL i5
MARCH i7
EEBRUARY H
JANLIARY i5
211

DECEMBER 24
HOWEMBER 26
DLTODER 22
SEPTEMEBER, 14
AUGLST 16
Y 12
LINE 18

L]

0.00%,

1100.00%,

1

1
G
1

33.33%

25.00%
E.060%
20.H%

110 C0%
15K

1
4

7
]
]

2540%
80.00%

77.78%
83.33%
85.71%

4100.00%

[ B N R W R ]

[y
LT e i RN R R T e

ol
WO O s 00O O L B

15
15
10
106

7

B5.67%
50.00%%
45.45%
B, G0%
54.55%
B1.54%
37.14%
B6.67%

FE92%
55.55%:
5£.55%
52.59%
58.33%
72.73%
14.29%
F1.43%
35.71%
48,00%
G50.00%
57.14%

40.00%
60.00%,
53.64%
50.00%
54.55%
38.10%
3B.89%
37.50%
40.00%
54.71%
5B.87%
45.57%

62.50%
57.69%
45.45%
FiA3%
FO0%
F50R%
43.75%

11563009 $4.00

[¢]
2

e & O A

R FLRE NN, BN RN O T N 8

i b L D b ch L on Wl Wn oo

Wb kW

13

10

00~ h WD

ol
[FaR U RN N T )

G $ 3040
56.67% $84.58
TE500% £ 9042

100.00% $47.93
80.00% % 7B.06

0.0%  £9.60

0.00% 52871
75.00%  § 7437
20.00% £ 104.75

22.22% £ 172.04
15.6/% $ 392.69
14.2%% $ 200,55

4.00% % 75.50
33.33% 5 436.48
M 5 24144
3%,55% % £54.19
40,00% $ 383.80
45.45% % 260.41
38.96% § 454.73
42.86% $ 260.48
33.33% % 245.29

23.08% % 285.5%
44.44% & 254,72
45.45% 294,94
37.50% % 259.86
41.67% $ 355.30G
27.2T% & 340,23
BS.71% §44.33
28.57% $ 453.53
G 25% % 22920
BC.OG%M:  § 5884
40.00% € 58,31
42.86% 147,57

ELOC%  583.00
A3.00% § 105,37
36.36% § 24545
HhOO% § 172 31
45.45% 5 196,81
65509 543201
B1.11% §274.32
£2.50% § 203.93
E0.G0% § 196,88
35.25% § 324.49
41.18% § 853,21
33.33% 5 296.17

I7.50% 5 444.97
42.31% $ 650,19
54.55% $ 360.54
28.57% % 533.07
30.00% § 17561
25.00% $ 357.78
36.25% % 444.85

RETAYL

COST PRICE
% 4.00 $ 4.90
$ 300 % 41,09
$ 28.1% $ B5.25
$22,61 $127.54
$23.97 $47.93
£2560 101,18
$9.60 $13.53
$28.71 § 34,09
% 18,50 $ 85.13
§20.95 520134
$19.12  §267.20
$32.72  §815.33
$2B.65  £419.24
$18.88 & 15907
$36.37 & 780.55
$17.66  $ 315.63
$14.02  §3200.57
$3IB.BE  §ESZ.10
$23.67  $437.49
$34.38 $621.45
$ 3850 § 54019
$20.77  $410.01
$21.97  §520.79
$28.30 §57%.18
$26.81 & 4440t
$32.48  §424.80
£39.61 5 FBO04
$21.84 549728
$6.332 $89.23
$32.42 579658
$£16.37  § 316.32
$ 10.37 $89.403
$11.66 & 190.07
$21.08  §3273.63
$12.60  §31.13
$21.15 5233137
$322.31  §434.45
% 14.35 % 26005
$17.89  § 33475
$ 20,57  $602.24
$15.34  §526.71
$12.75 £ 3278.79
$13.13  $297.38
$15.08 $681.35
£ 3842 £1,27L.77
$19.74  $ 388.23
$1E.54  §677.97
$325.01 % 1,059.27
$ 16,33  §548.26
$3808 §$83362
$17.36  §328.27
$29.87 §5BE34
SITE 5 59RIF

PERQUIMANS COUNTY, NC

AVERAGE
RETAIL
PLAN PLAN RETAIL RETAIL MEMBER MEMBERSUBMITTEDSUEMITTED PRICE

AVERAGE

PRICE

- Pageldf3

[Goper ]

% OF
PRICE TOTAL

PRICESAVINGS SAVINGSSAVINGSUTILIZERS

5400
54109
£28.75%

$ 29.68
% 67.94
% 59,83
%3977
$ 65,840
£ 39,45
$ 18,26
159,71
$ 39,77
5 47.80
£ 7717
$ 34.17

oy
o

.29
.35
.36
.08
00
.03
)
.50
.50
# 17.81
61
.02

LR R R R R L R

HNU‘I!—‘NG\U’I-&-E
SR OB LA WD

A ap
B

$ 26,23
5 46.62
% 33,50
§ 21.67
§ 30.43
§ 28,68
5 29,28
§17.42
5 1982
5 LB
5 74.81
5 25.E8

£ 0.60
$ 1509
$LET

& 37.52
£ 0.0
$ 2312
% 4.33

3 5506
542265
5 218.6%

5 B3.57
£ 353.07

§41.76
§ 125.56

5 68.13
§127.35
s 169.00

5 B7.75
137,55
$ 174,23
5 252,39

5 74.85
5 100.40
% 356.87
$ B18.56

5 92.06

5§ 187.72
$ 300.55
148,85
$ 230,58
$ £53.52

VLA 4R AR AR R
Wmns s o
Cab
L}

Er s

http:/fwww.uscounties.org/cffiles/drug _program/private/drug_res cty.cfm?getacet=2101

0.00%
26.99%
1.96%

[

26,10%

G.00%
22.B5%
31.08%
15, 76%
12,E4%
48.13%

L L e s R

35.59%
5:.94%
52.15%
52.54%
&4 . 72%
55.19%
23.24%,
43.82%
40.48%
26.83%
50.11%
39.20%

ROt deinw

55.44%
56020
33.57%
IB.B0%
54,45%
4i.02%
3132%
43.02%
27.55%
41.77%
4:,73%
45.97%

WhHWADWOM R Wn

51.96%
34.63%
43.50%
33.743%
41.21%
28.27%
47.92%
26.85%
33.77%
52.38%
48.64%
23.75%

tnin 0 40 ch & v wg ch dh b b

34.37%
38.62%
34.24%
36.05%
45.29%
38.159%
25.66%

0w LH 0D O el

629120316



Preseription Drug Program FIO-1 - Page2 df;3

MAY 23 13 56.52% 10 43.48% $ 30225 $13.14 554603 $23.74 $24378 $10.60 44.65% 10
ARRIE ¥ 20 5B.82% 14 41.18% , 5. 52 $39.75 5165309  $4B62 $301.55 $B.87 1B.24%

MARCH 24 16 56.67% 8 33.33% $863.78 $35.99 $1,269.41F  $52.89 $405.62 $16.90 31.95% g
FEBRLIARY 15 1 73.33% 4 26.67% £468.52 $31.23  §653.27  $43.55 $184.75 $12.32 28.78% g
IANUARY 23 18 78.26% 5 21.74% $971.94 $42.26 $1440.98  $62.65 $469.04 $20.39 32.55% 11
2010

DECEMBER 35 15 64.00% 9 36.00% §$918.07 $36.72 §1,352.86  $50.11 $334.57 §513.38 26.71% 12
NOYEMBER s 19 76.00% 6 24.00% |, B; $49.68 $L,707.72 36831 $465.83 § 1863 27.28% 14
OCTORER 23 7 7391% 6 26.09% | noe oo $43.72 $1,272.23  $5531 §266.75 §11.60 20.97% 11
SESTEMBER 3 19 52.78% 17 47.22% | 000 o2 $28.47 $1,346.45  §37.4D $321.60 S8.93 23.8%% 14
BLIGUST 32 22 €8.75% 10 31.25% ; ..o o5 $3481 $1,46253  $45.70 $348.56 §10.89 23.83% 12
Ly 31 20 64.52% 11 35.48% | oo P $3530 $1,48L76  $47.80 538731 51248 26.14% 15

094,

UE 32 22 6B.75% 10 31.25% $885.45 $27.67 $1,257.48  $39.30 $372.03 $:t.63 29.59% 15
MaY 25 18 72.00% 72800% | 040 7 54174 $1442.16  $57.69 S 39876 § 1595 27.65% 14
AFRI 29 17 58.62% 12 41.38% $695.70 52359 $UBEY  $33.92 28797 $9.93 29.38% 12
MARCH 23 19 82.61% 4 17.39% £832.14 53518 $1,189.55  $51.72 $357.41 $ 1554 30.05% g
EERLIARY 15 13 BEE7% 2 13.33% $429.41 §$2863 $5594.23  $39.57 §164.82 $10.99 27.74% ]
HAJLARY 23 16 69.57% 7 30.43% $701.41 $30.50  $906.31  $39.40 $20480 $890 2260% 13
2009

DECEMB 44 27 5L36% 17 38.64% 295‘13 $2946 $1,588.68  $36.11 $292.51 $E6S 18.41% 13
NOVEMBER 34 25 73.53% 9 2EATH | 0. T $42.69 $1,789.48  §52.63 $337.97 §9.04 18.85% 13
CCTORER 41 27 65.85% 14 34.15% oo o0 $26.29 $1,329.32 $32.42 $251.44  $6.13 18.91% 14
EFTEMRER 43 29 E7.44% 14 3256% | 0 3 $27.94 $1581.39  $3578 5330.06 $8.84 24.03% 9
AUGLIST 22 10 43.45% 12 54.55% , ms? $S0.0% $1,44933  SE5.8B §347.36 § 1579 23.97% 12
gLy 40 25 6250% 15 37.50% | o0 8 $30.51 $1,525.98 5395 $305.50  $7.84 20.02% 15
3N 43 25 5B.14% 1B 41L.86% | oo Bf $39.24 $2,00531  $45.64 §319.00 $7.49 15.86% 12
MY 27 18 66.67% 4 33.33% $505.00 $18.70  §$676.07 32504 $17107  $6.34 25.30% 12
APRIL 21 12 57.14% T 42.86% $81843 $38.57 $1001.85  $47.7: $18342 $8.73 16.31% 10
MARCH 19 16 Ba.21% 3 1579% $489.88 $25.78  $677.12  $35.64 518724 $0.85 27.65% 10
FEBRUARY 24 20 83.33% 4 16.67% | oo 22 $46.34 $1433.51  $59.73 $326.23 $13.59 22.76% 12
IANUARY 25 20 80.00% 3 20.00% $756.66 $30.27  §990.03  $39.60 $233.35 $0.33 23.57% :]
2008

DECEMBER 18 13 72.22% 527.78% $406.29 $2257 $56538  $31.41 $155.07 $E84 28.14% g
HOVEMBER 14 11 7A57% 3 71.43% $282.75 $20.20 $388.32  $27.74 $ 10557 $7.54 27.15% &
CLTORER 1 1100.00% 0 0.00% $37.45 $37.45  $5225  $5225 §1480 §14.80 28.33% 1

AVERAGE
% AVERAGE  RETAIL  RETALL AVERAGE
PERQUIMANS PLANG PLANRETAIL RETAIL MEMBER MEMBERSUMBITTEDSUBMITTED PRICE PRICES PRICE  TOTAL
COUNTY  TOTALPRICED PRICEDPRICED PRICED COST  COST  PRICE PRICESAVINGS SAVINGSSAVINGSUTILIZERS
: $ s
TOTALS: 1400 880 62.86% 520 37.14%,q 0 o3 $20.25 § 56,938.79 $4210,; ooc 0f $1285 30.53% 59800

Column Headers from left o right:

i, Totat Rxs: This is the total number of Rxs that were adjudicated or atiemgted to adjudicate through the use of the card
(the exaplaration of the next couple of headess will help explain the recessity of this column).

2, Pan Priced Rxs: Caremark tracks all attempts to use the cands ingivding when the pharmacy offers a lower price thap the
card can give. This is useally when the pharmacy sells & drug at cost or below cost to create foot traffic for the pharmacy
or under 8 spedial purchase arrangement, This is the amount of Rxs that the casd gave the best price ve. the pharmacy,

+ % Plan Priced Rxs: What percentage of the total attempted Rxs adjudicated via hest price with the card.

. Retail Priced fixs: How many prescriplions where the pharmacy had a kower price,

¥ Retail Priced Rxs: Percentage of Axs where the pharmacy had a lower price.

« Tatat Drug Cost: A3l prescriptions totated tngether at Eheir care discount prices.

fwerage Drug Cost: Average Drug Cost per Rx 8t the card discosnted price.

. Retaii Submitied Price: What the price wauld have beern if the prascrintions weren't filled with the card.

. Average Retall Suhmitted Price: Average Per frescription price if the card wasn's presentec at 2 discount,

14, Prite Savings: Total doliar savings for all Rxs filled with the card.

L1. Awerage Pricg Savings: Average price <avingGs FEr prescrgkion,

12, % Price Savings: Percentage price savings par prescnptian.

13. Total Liilizers: This is the total amaount of pecpéie who represent the total amount of prescriptions Le, some people fill

mubtiple prescrigtions. This gives vou an indication of how many residents you are helping.

OB W

http:/fwww.uscounties.org/cffiles/drug _program/private/drug_res_cty.cfm?getacct=2101 6/29/2016



DEPARTMENT HEAD REPORTS - DHR

DEPARTMENT HEAD
REPORTS



Page 1

DHR-1

9808-C8Y

EEGLE N ‘Wolvepy
LBE ¥0g Od

qespn Auo L

SLOV0EE

LOBLZ N A0 Wisgeng
Lep xog 04

ojdwa ) 1oeg

LL02-609 (BER)

LLLBZ DN “UBIUNOW Haeg
PROY BUSAY OLG
Guikaning sippunes

BegL-ae

VEBLZ ON ‘Uapiien
1983 M 85 AMM SN 06,
Asgay

LRLB-EEE/G L9 [-BEE
LEELE ON ‘uapuie)
laallz g G617
srafoy enon

YOEL-LaY

LEGLE DN ruoweapy
REOY SADLG YR OF L
UapnId SHe

ZEGO-GEE

¥YELE DN ‘piojuaH
BALQ POOMUBIIOT GO
AN H P

EZEZ-RED

BOBLZ DN ‘A yisqezyg
191G 13 Yi9qezyy g og
paBID B WO

LA Lt-REL

B06LT DN ‘Aun yiegezya
LBE X0y Od

11BMOBCN 18

SELY-LET

QBELE ON JBuAy
peoy euld ubis 2oy
Uaptar auaing

ELBT-GEE
LEBLE N 'umpwiel

3 815 W8N 851 AMK 5N BEL
Buraming uwwAy "1

BZES-BEE

BOBLE DN "AUD thagenig
1984g S1IOURN 00T |
BupAaning jlempies g

BUH0-9EE

60642 DN 'AuD vyiogezyz
PRy UosUYt G007

1 "umalg 3 seuRyD

- LBGi-/9E

QE6LT DN 's|iaseieg
183015 WEW (O

RO { (negd

Butyneuey welmog

9RTE-19T {252}
SELZ DN “Amer Ay
8901 %08 O

LG

_d..u .\:Q &C;m,cn.m___ C.de r)\ﬂaﬁ//m

Y L

[sad-8¢00-G

TAMRET oloo-Rdop

Wl PeoR W 299 gty @) DHsdtY

e

SINIINNOCD

TVAQHAdY

ON/s3A iN0 3Lva

NI ALVvO

Ssddaavy
# ANOHd S, HOAFAUNS

ALl Lvid
JINVN S.HOAZAENS

&,Dm sijlp

ALNNOD SNYININDYEd - DOT MIIATY 1V 1d



Page 1

DHR-2

HWhg |
wrhvow |
dnnpf Vo1 G 2 |

Ioppadsul Bupping Pabis
zanag 05 055 0 i 8 095% ] [T z oGS g ZOrLS oL | o0b'¥E TVIGL
08 Blog/ el
0% RLOQZAEL
0% Vs
08 VOZrBElL
0% WEL0z 21
0%
0%
(if;
0728 i 0428 _ A
+an'Le [ [iT 443 Z ¥eos L gLs LRSIl L
0% BLOE/ LI
[0 L0Ef0eT
[\ OEEL
GEGE 3 GESE HOELL
YL [ i =513 z i/ % L 00% 1 oes 2 LGS _ LOeiti
0% LOEALL
[if] | SR
G668 0% 3 Gg% i yReS
Fd s L 559 { 055 1 FEES
0%
3
[ ) [ g L9ES
[iT
0%
CEeh F G¥ig L o8 1 058
0%
05
4%
I50LS 02t I SOLE & 0013 £ i3 + ¥4 4 CEgs
o[
| 28% oi§ i 053 Z Beis | T | 9O5iS IS0/
Q50430 ISIW XVl # IANOH # S1INNEd 3 AL ET # | SLHNYEA | # [T HEE # | S1IWH3d ENA-x]
TvLOL 3IVLS ERl:[e]] Y OINYHIAN NOLLYTINENI ENIFINM Y HHLDF A SNIaINg

UMOLUE S8 SINNDWE AL} L pul SieE &4} do Aloysodep 8 ANGT: GU) U} papeodap AP B1em UNUM Shuny Bupaayog Sl penaLe) | gLOZ sunp Bupng 19U Hodir o e |

A0 EDUg
'SIBIOIBSILILICT) JO PIBGG
-1 A W L]
18043 YIDIEH40
ALNNQD SNYWINDRR



SUBJ-ADDRESS 749 Chapanoke Rd.

ORDINANCE VIOLATED  junk yard / solid waste

MNOTES Ms. Schalck called again to express her dissatifaction 6-9-16 /6-15-16
visuai noted- non offencive from rd.
b month check 4/11/16- no negative appearance from road- telephoto
does not reveal solid waste storage.
logistics & observation f noted for revisit 3/15/18
alledges danger by freezer / varmin habitat / infestation / mosquito
breeding. Received email pictures.
pending ord verifycation.
met subject owner who explained that he was maving and sorting
items from across the road, to be sold. Called gerson in control of the
property across the road, who said the same thing, and invited us in to
view Drogress.
1/11/16 - no visible violations - hold open 60 days for observation.
BISPOSITION photo again for record

DASPOSITION DATE E-f' b3 5,” 2016

5?45 {:hapanoke Raad

:S«Ohd waste

,demﬂht:on pnce set ,f nutrﬂr ewner L

g !11,.?16 declared soEad waste - seekmg demnl pr:ces

tiapldated house - Lif E;vab!e , e :
-8-16 Mr. Harry Goedon came in fmm FesghtwiEe ic cﬁscass ?‘46
Chapanome Rd ,f representmg Ms Elnzabeth Steward in New ‘!E:}rt-: Flrst

2&,{252}29?-33&13 LANDFILL

SUBf25/2016 L

o
o

*-DISPOSITION DATE

Monday, lune 27, 2016

Page 10f 7



DHR-3 - Page 2

SUBJ-ADDRESS 742 Chapanoke Rd.
DRDEPMNCE VIOLATED  solid waste & vehicles

NOTES dilapidated house - lot of junk and scrap and vehicles
Jack Neil [757-288-8815} has POA for property & says should have
house remodied in appx. 60 days and sold as soon after as possible,
Invited to go inside to see progress. Will keep us informed.
Is hoping that scrap prices will go up and they will haul directly to

scrapyard.
DISPOSITION logistics / reschedule update
DISPOSITION BATE Bf21/2016

034 Snuig Harbor Rd.

(ORDINANCE VICLATED

fis,!’;-'iflﬁ improvements undemay - SR
/19/16 Spoke to MF. 'Re'g:si:er heis preparmg tc- niove vehjcies L
‘5/17/16 Met with Mr. Register whﬂ mdtcatec! his wﬁimgness to ,': L
‘cooperate, but has limited resources. .- .- ST
Af12/18 pending logistics / personal contact cfone _ '
5/17/16 Virgil & EI’HEE met W|th M Register and remmderj h:m cf
‘mpendmg act:ans o : R
51131156 Virgil & Ernfe met Vi h'Mr Regtster, whc agreed tc umpmve
conditions ;- o Ll
_'Reg!retfrcpt ietter returned’ unrjalmed 3;’12;’16 Vrgti saw h;m in yar::i' R SRR,
nd talked to Mr. Register about possibilities. o
Virgil made contact and discussed cleaﬂu;:- Pcsstwe react:cm R
.Cld notes and pics from’ Mg Mur;ahyr 11-23- 15 NEW pics if?f‘iﬁ show R
"ults;ﬂe vehicles. Seme i!censed & nohe junk. - Backhoe on trafler i m E
’gcazi cundrtian Starage Gf persenahie pr::;;:nfatr’cgir in yard and weeds

* . DISPOSITION DATE

Monday, June 27, 2016 Paga Z of 7



DHR-3 -

SUBJ-ADDRESS 715 Snug Harbor Rd.
ORDINANCE VIQLATED
MOTES improvements slowly underway

responded 4/8 and said he had no resources , but will do his best and
tooperate. Improvements being made

RRR letter sent 4/5/16

3/15/16 no visihle improvements at this site - Occupants may not have
resources - check

notes and pics from Ms. Murphy - pics returned by mail. She called 12-
4 to confirm return receipt of pics. Owners are occupants of estate
property with multiple locations involved. Try to locate a responsible
party to address complaints. First class letter sent to encourage
accupant to clean up.observed some action - continue observation for

progress,
DISPOSITION improvement
DISPOSITION BATE 6/8/2018

SUBJ-ADDRESS

: pFiCE SEtf dema pendmg { 1__:7:. i L - .
5-25-16 office visit to retease fcr demght;m
-_15~ 16 release Ietter sent R

‘Need 16 send value letter and regrstered letter to current asitiress ? G
‘Box . 231 { S&uth Mills, NC 2?9?6 '

jﬁ_Patncaa ﬁurganus caIEed @ Ipm n res;mnse to ietter Sald that she has

_iasmg the properh;f Phnne # abcv&
fccndemned and ;csted 4/27116-

--6/24f2016

SUBI-ADDRESS 313 Snug Harbor
ORDINANCE VIOLATED 50 & 53

NOTES 8/20/16 Wayne Ward said- goto PenderRd. O0n Snug Harbor rd. turn
left & 2nd on left is Fred McDonald who cuts grass for Alexander -
6/14/16 condemned / not yet posted
weather damage worsening / becoming dilapidated
moved house, neglected, becoming solid waste & 2 abandoned
vehicles. Looking 1/26/186, for contact info. Pics on file. Continue

observation,
BHSPOSITION research heirs etc.
DISPOSIHON DATE 6/20/20186

Monday, June 27, 2016

no'resources and is willing to cacperate wnth clean ap evenifit means

m:cup;ed house partsa!%y dfssmant-ted w:th debras ;}aleé in back yard""

Page3of 7



DHR-3

1552 Ocean Highway -175 -

sigw pmgress b William Bowser 4;'28{15
4}5{'15 ::Eean up wcric undemay

: - _--:iéhger{aus / rseekmg dema cantractﬂr SEEe
Deedad to Georgta B William Bowser - “RRR feter sent 4/5/2016 -

_1594 ander s same GWHEFS!’!E;’J

3{_15!16 et with motel mamtenaﬂce man wha sair:i Mr Bewser tcEd
him to remaove all he could and pmperw in pmcess of saie
cnndemnatacn urlcler'.rurayr and prop for sale -

Sﬂug Harhnr Rﬁ to'ses awners Ee sure tn chack E.EGAE_ and statutes
lmprevementsundema:""" PR '
DISPOSITION DATE " 6/8/2016

SUBI-ADDRESS 1112 Belvidere Rd.
CRDANANCE VIOLATED 50

MOTES Ready for solid waste clean up
Deed search extensive. Ask for deed and survey,
March 7, 2016- Ervin Lightfoot came in office and declared intentions
of removal and possible set up of doublewide, Pending landfill asbestos
instructions / zoning approvat
contact made- call- from Abram Lightfoot 2/17/186 Intention is to save
the family home as soon as weather permits and teroy Lightfoot will

clean weeds etc. asap. Phone #s = (252) 337-5528 cell & {252}377-
7481. Keep in touch at same address.

DISPOSITION ready for demaolition RRR sent

DISPOSITION DATE 6/21/2016

sua;:ﬁ'aa:u'ﬂ ESS:

ORDINANCE Vit

DISPOSITION

Monday, lune 27, 2016

Page 4

Additional mobile hame d;scovered behmcf 1592 {1?-5} map shcws as - R

estate name on tax f i nd responsible party and candemn gotc }’15 e

Page 4 of 7



DHR-3 - Page 5

SUBI-ADDRESS 1275 Ccean Highway - 17§
ORCINANCE VIOLATED

MOTES

RRR sent & 1sttosister
4/5/16 DISCOVERED MOVE / letter sent to new address

diapidation
DISPOSTION conversation with neighborhood person reveated Danny White has a
sister at 213 King Street In Hertford.

DASPOSITION DATE 6/14/2016

SUBHADDRES! : 3?1 ﬁcears Haghwaﬁf __;_‘.r' s o

,'_verbai ung{}mg w;th Mr Brawn
zmeetmgwnthi}onna naciearpa R
2/26/16 - prepared pnmanf resaiatiun draft for’ zoning. Results were -
frexpEanataoﬁ of dsfﬁcuit!es Exgect deiavs Jusnfmgfveriﬁymg zc-mng and

igmbaiﬂy board acticn

.'é:heck on farm exempmn be's sure tu document

- o coe peratmn

SUBJ-ADDRESS 1604 Ocean Highway - 17§
ORDINANCE VIOLATED 50

NOTES 5-6-16 Mr. HoweH called and claimed that he had been told that he
could not build back so he has made no improvements,
Declared solid waste and posted for demoiition
RRR letter sent 4/4/16 FINAL notice-clean 30 days
dilapidation / letter sent 2-12-16 - 3-15-18 no Hmprovements and no

response
DISPOSITION Investigate zoning

DISPOSITION DATE 6/6/2016

‘634 Ocean’ H;ghmﬂﬂs} T

RRR letter sent tn {}WHEF wath st ciass to Bass
model, camper ‘shed, cars - ns permlts

‘property cléan up underway :
research & update fi Ie f'venfy cnde wo!atscms

Monday, June 27, 2016 Page 50f 7



DHR-3

SUEJ-ﬂDD_ﬁESS Bethel fots 39 & 40
DRB!NRNEE VIOLATED  solid waste

NOTES demao price set 6/10/16

Determined owners of dilapidated sfw sent 1st letter 2/24{18
2/29/16-owner called, will cooperate in clean up, left phone number

DISPOSITION lagistics

DISPOSITION DATE 6/10/2016

627 Sandy Cross Rd. -

3 remaved aﬁ& va presentabEe 6}21!16

9 vehicles/ sam_e ’s'_gged & soim
he'farm 6 acres” '

4 ca rs remnvezi

: :_stzzfzﬂas

SUBH-ADDRESS various lots / Bethel Fishing Center
ORDINANCE VIDLATED

MOTES improvements being made

5/11 2 letters sent to Sampson and Mann as listed on tax
5-10-16 pics - send 1st letter

DISPOSITION watching

DISPOSITION DATE 6/13/2016

144 Patrick Dr.

_ : ﬁ
send 1st cEass soh::;te cnoperatson
;aIE abaut weeds 7 exagefated
nvestigated 5;’2:1;’ 15 R

DISPOSITION DATE .-

Monday, lune 27, 2015

nd hankmfu e

-

Page ©

BB e

Gt Dne wh&ef off -:}f each -::f 2 {may i; ;:_-;_,; R

Pagebof7



DHR-3 - Page 7

SUBJ-ADDRESS 1136 Belvidere Rd.

ORDINANCE VIOLATED

MOTES dilapidated / tax val = 25000 investigate further
EHSPOSITION processing

DISPOSITION DATE 6/22/2016

Monday, June 27, 20156 Page 7of 7



COMMITTEE REPORTS - CR

COMMITTEE
REPORTS



CR-1 - Page 1

PERQUIMANS COUNTY EMERGENCY SERVICES
P.O.Box 563 - 159 Creek Drive - Hertford, NC 27944
(262) 426-5646 Phone - (252) 426-3306 Fax

911 Communications Board Meeting

Thursday, January 26, 2016— 7:00 P.M. - Perquimans Emergency Services Building
MINUTES

Welcome ~ Provide by Jonathan Nixon at Tpm

Guest Presentations — Superintendent of Schools Mait Cheeseman invited first responders to tour the

schools on Feb 15" and also noted that he would like to hear from community members regarding any
school concerns. A presentation by Wanzek Construction re

garding the Desert Wind Project was very
informative. They asked that a drill be scheduled with first responders to visit their construction site
some time in March.

Minutes from October 22, 2015 Meeting - read and approved.

Reports:

-GIS Mapping- Rhonda Money talked about fire hydrant, maps, and about road names.

-Law Enforcement

*Sheriff’s Office- Sheriff Tilley asked that Telecommunicators go ahead with traffic across the

radio and stop asking for officers to call communications unless it'san
emergency.
*Hertford PD- No report.

*Winfall PD- Absent.
-Volunteer Rescue Squad- No report

-Fire Departments

*Bethe] Fire Dept- Chief Mathews asked that who can and cannot cancel fire departments be

discussed in the future,

*Belvidere Fire Dept- Concern with text messages not being accurate sometimes.

*Durants Neck Fire Dept- No repost.

*Hertford Fire Dept — Chief Woodard had a concern with some smart phones linking directly to
a map for some calls but not others,

*Inter-County Fire Dept- Chief Swayne noted that they have a supper scheduled for March 3,
2016,

*Winfall Fire Dept- No report.

*Chief’s Association — Asst. Chief Michael Cartwright noted that text messages are being
counted on by many firefighters at times,



-NC Forestry-

CR-1 - Page 2

- He also voiced a concern with the volume of dispatchers. After a
discussion by the committee Jonathan Nixon noted that he wounld mandate
all Telecommunicators wear headsets for the next quarter to see if that
would help.

~-Finally, Asst. Chief Michael Cartwright started a discussion about who
can and cannot cancel a fire dept. He noted that only responding unit in
their district should be in command and canceled. A Fire Department

Incident Command Standard Operating Guideline was presented to
Jonathan Nixon for review.

Forest Ranger Rob Davis informed the committee that he is covering Chowan,
Perquimans, and Pasquotank Counties at this time.

-Town of Hertford- Absent

~Town of Winfall- Absent

-County Commissioner- No FEport.

-County Manager- Frank Heath met with Mike Cartwright about Fir

-Emergency Services Director — Jonathan Nixon provided the fol

¢ Department concerns recently and
feels that it’s a good process.

lowing report:

Emergency Manasement
* School Risk Management Plan {SRMP)

o

o

Digital floor plan schematics for all K-12 public school
and utilized in SRMP,

The SRMP application is in the final stages of development and has targeted rollout date of late

- February 2016, SRMP will allow school administrators, in collaboration with emergency

managers and law enforcement, to create a detailed risk management plan for their specific
school,

NCEM - Risk Management is preparing tutorials and tools to help schools efficiently develop

their SRMP. NCEM — RM will be meeting with school districts and staff to train, support and
help facilitate the plan generation process

s in NC have been collected, incorporated

0 The application will be accessible on the Risk Management Portal.
* School Emergency Response Application (SERA)

Q

The SERA application is in the mid stages of development and has a targeted rollout date of May
2016, SERA will leverage the data in SRMP and serve that information to emergency managers,
first responders and law enforcement who will be responding to emergencies at schools.

o NCEM - Risk Management is working with State ITS, CJLeads, and the Office of State Fire

Q

Marshal to design, leverage and deploy a secure access strategy. 1
Agencies may want to start thinking about wireless devices in patrol cars and apparatus. Itis

possible that to gain access to CAD data, but the secure conmections via monthly wireless access
would remain the responsibility of the respective agencies.

* ReadyNC - https:/freadync.org

o

O

The ReadyNC website provides citizens with information on planning, preparing, and recovering
from all types of emerpencies. ‘
The ReadyNC mobile app can be installed on mobile devices and the app relays real time shelter

and disaster information to mobile users, The mobile app also provides real time feeds from
other RM hosted applications like FIMAN and WebEOC.

Updates are currently being planned to the ReadyNC mobile app.
2



EMS

-

CR-1 - Page 3

UAS -~ Unmanned Aircraft Systems — must be certified through FAA if organization receives any tax

dollars to operate — not just the recreational registration available online —- NCEM is currently working

1o gain certification for their agency. It would be up to each agency to be certified if they were to use a
drone.

Reminder ~ Jan 2015 Memo from the NCHP Commands
tape to be put on any vehicle that has been checked)

Water Rescue has completed a Boat Operator Class with NC Wildlife and has 2 Water Rescue
Operations class scheduled for Sunday, Jan 31% from 9am-4pm. Also working with COA to coordinate
upcoming dive classes taught here in Perquimans.
The Chowan/Perquimans LEPC will hosting a HazMat IQ Training for up to 30 First Responders
tollowed by a HazMat exercise in the spring....more to come in the next month or two,

r regarding stranded motorists (yellow caution

10 Year Call Data presented (2,025 calls in 2015)

To date we have 3 Volunteer EMS Members that have coempleted or are in the process of completing the
orientation process. '

Working with IT Contractor to evaluate 3 proposals for tablets to be used as MDT (Mobil Data
Terminals) in the ambulances. The first step is for access to the Patient Care Reporting Sofiware. The
second step will be access to the 911 Communications via CAD,

EMS Administration will be meeting with PCHS Staff in February to draft a MOU between Perq Co and
the BOE regarding their new EMT Program.

Currently have 1 full-time EMS staff member on extended |

eave and expect a 2™ full-time staff member
to be on leave in March,

911 Commaunications

¢ We have received a few writfen complaints from Department/Agency Heads and have addressed
each complaini, Some have been e

quipment issues and others have been address via the personnel

policy. Feel free to continue to submit WRITTEN complaints or commendations for review,

¢ The page buttons on the consoles for Belvidere FD and Bethel FD have been changed on the radio
system from abbreviations to the Dept names to help alleviate accidental tone alerts. [ would note
that the text messaging is in no way connected to the radic equipment.

4™ Quarter 2015 and Annual 2015 Reports were distributed

Old Business:

-VIPER Radic System- 2* Touch Programming - Jonathan Nixon advised that we are working with HICAP!
(project manager) and Gately Communications to coordinate the 2nd Touch Programming,
This will require all 700/800mhz VIPER Radios in Perquimans County to be reprogrammed
and hope to have a date for the programming by the next meeting.

-Fire Hydrant Mapping — Rhonda Money noted that she is waiting for Bethel and Durants Neck to return the:
maps. Belvidere has completed their maps and she gave Hertford their maps tonight. The 20
continues to be implementation of all of the fire hydrant maps into the CAD sometime in 2011

-New Equipment for the 911 Center — Jonathan Nixon reported that as a result of a 911 Reconsideration

Funding Request for the 911 Board, $314,546 in updated equipment is in progress as follows:
-Two new CAD servers and 5 workstations have been ordered and we are working with
Southern Software to set a date and time for training and installation. Included will be a new
mapping system. Rhonda Money has been working with Southern staff over the past 30 days
to update map info.

-Updated Viper Intrado Phone System has been ordered and we are working with Century Lir
for a possible install date in March. Included will be the equipment for Text-2-911

3



CR-1 - Page 4

capabilities. Once installed we will start the process of working with cell phone carriers for
implementation,

-New voice logging server has been ordered and we are hoping that Edge One will be abie to
install in late February.

-DCIN Audit - NCSBI - December 2015 — Jonathan Nixon reported that the audit workshee
documentation {36 pages) has been submitted to the SBI for review.

-OSFM County Resources & NCEM Regional Resources — Jonathan Nixon provided the most recent lists
from the OSFM and NCEM to each Fire Chief.

-Call Types, Questions & Timers — Two quarters ago Jonathan Nixon provided an agency specific list of call
types currently in the 911 CAD System, Agencies were asked to review the Hst, add or delete
as they see fit, add questions they would like Telecommunicator to be prompted to ask 911

callers and note if they wonld like call timers to be included. To date only EMS has returned
this list.

t and supporting

New Business:

-Texting Update - Agency Rosters — Jonathan Nixon distributed current texting agency rosters for review.
-Date/Time for School Tours (Feb 15/March 24)

-Host for April 28, 2016 Meeting- Hertford PD/Hertford FD
-Additional Comments / Concerns

Meeting Schedule: April 28, 2016, July 28, 2016, October 27, 2016

Adjournment

Respectfutly Submitted — Anthony Johnson, Lead Telecommunicator & Jonathan Nixon, Emergency Services Director



CR-1 - Page 5

PERQUIMANS 911 COMMUNICATIONS BOARD MEETING

DATE: 1/3&/ie TivE: Vo0,

,__._ﬁat_?!%__ N
T T{‘% i\f\t"\“ic\:v*‘f—’ P.D
| Gma Shee

aenc

.éi‘;ﬁhtL M”“!ﬁmff{_ zw,?ﬁ__gt %ﬂw
ff’?’ﬂ“% Cua.
Brden Hesswa L pe FS

:{éf_ Da. L.RL *"W Fj
mw]"\t Cc}fm ‘v\i-

c»Ln;r Lo HE- L ELVFD
«.//0 AP
{,{maf f"’l&fﬁe.ﬁ; %Ql—hﬂ _
6 e L)N\S/K - CHV}‘“Q
ﬁa( Frecme Ao
ot u.,rsé____

JH-SE . “_"Jrgrw{- N
j?/%k S;ﬂﬂ;‘jﬁ

\ézrwé 0 ve O

DwWure

lesld

A ,c_’i(i

wwit feath o ey G

ﬁﬂ%a;ba@iwm | aoué; <o 4

vy «t/fr?/_ Ey .;O’/L,P,
RhReides 9lp 0y '

t&u Ff}j{/# Hia
_W"Hqio H U«r«”’}fﬁf DN F’f’
, Jf‘mastﬁﬁffﬂﬁJ

Dale Hunter —PC( £ms

ol fpi S 3nr9517

. FEs-

-,,,_'r"_“???k.-?*_i

f-l»"j Lo LZ]H e

Celi Phune

- 33 =y s T
GEP-Y I

3574z 5R

?'“53;3373

1%&{

,_3_1? 3"“ 3
3 CLGQQ\
. EEz-7Y7/
Shd - Qi&’B
359 -

 333-525,
(L4

N7
L»w,.a.t; Fw: Deor SYB-Grpd

179

H2g 558 2
Yot 5587

333623 _fj"',"_

I3 B2/6

R
B 720
(w_- Y70~ Jf?‘/‘g;%,,
e &\*ﬁﬁ ﬂy@&”’w rﬁ;stu.rfffu( 2

o ngﬂ'{u 2 ‘}'{W ‘(17

,;h WD
337-94s9

'f“f’*é’-‘fb’f{% .
. 33 3?5?

Email

Jﬁ’?u &2 ﬁa_;u g g %"Luauqf

. gvi Wk B Rl oY G B i &
) SR Gt oy,
L7l B $8¥2
- 331-3680

?__3.@&1%6@53:.{.@2&&?&0;@%c'ém

ré,ffnf”—dff ﬁ?j _a-’-..p..r.‘{ LA

Bden, e PHED tve e Goy

et A ap-Lors

b lvwinsho@erben

JT&LPC.S?}
ﬁ{mﬁt@f&?{uhm C.-u)-gpk “fe

Am{'éml;ﬁ%ﬁ@ Yaheo, ¢ sm

f,éff oﬁés@eﬂaﬁ:ﬂ?

é—ﬂﬁ{ﬁ%'y’; ﬁr_’?ﬁ"

G:w;fc«y F’qrm; Fmidd, C-z’r‘?l
de ;tc_.ﬁwiﬁ?ﬁf?ﬁwwm z—f,

_ibhe »i\arﬁ-’;mziu ctis <enda s g,



CR-2 - Page 1

PERQUIMANS COUNTY EMERGENCY SERVICES
P.O. Box 563 - 159 Creek Drive - Hertford, NC 27944

(252) 426-5646 Phone - (252) 426-3306 Fax

911 Communications Board Meeting

Thursday, April 28, 2016— 7:00 P.M. - Perquimans Emergency Services Building
MINUTES

Welcome - Provided by Jonathan Nixon followed by the blessing by Todd Tilley at 7pm

Minutes from April 28, 2016 Meeting -approved.
Reports:

911 Center - Jonathan Nixen provided the following report:

STAFFING

* Two employees are no longer with the 911 Center {(Kaye Long & Esther Jordan)
* Two advancements (Krystal Agosto-full-time & Jim Farrar-permanent part-time)
* Two new part-time TCs (Wilma Jordan & Hazelene Miller)
TRAINING
All Staff - Southern Software, onsite— CAD & Map training for all staff
Al Staff - Intrado Phone System training — Text-2-611
Two TCs have completed NC Dept. of Justice - Training & Standards Division —
Sheriffs’ Standards Telecommunicator Certification.
One TC is scheduled for class in May.
+ Three “Read & Initial” trainings for 911 Staff
EQUIPMENT
s Generators at the ES Bldg and the Tower Site have been serviced
* Two Towers have been climbed & inspected
* Repeaters have had annual maintenance

* Lots of fine-tening with new phone system & radio system
PROJECTS

* Update for new equipment under Old Business

¢ Backup 911 Center

* Meeting weekly with Chowan 911 Director

MOU between Chowan & Perquimans at Attorney’s office
Written plan is 75% complete
Working quotes for equipment
Extension will be requested once ail pieces are in place

. »



CR-2 - Page 2

BUDGET REQUESTS

*  Advancement to Emergency Medical Dispatch (EMD)
* Approx. §75,000 to be paid by State 911 Funds for training, software
& card set system
* Local increase for pay increases (Salary comparison with Chowan,
Pasquotank, Gates)
CAD interface for NCIC {(Improve officer safety & TC efficiency)

911 Radio System Upgrades (2015 Workgroup recommendations)
Fiber internet connection

Backup VHF Radio/Antenna System at the 911 Center

New lighting Controller for Winfall tower
Funding for Backup 911 Center

ISSUES
*» Fielded the following operational complaints through April 25, 2016:
0

*  Law Enforcement

" Fire ?
» EMS I
*  Cifizens 1

* Texting issues — Addressed via Station Directive; updated 4-8-16 & distributed
t0 911 Staff via “Read & Initial” Training

* Smart phone/texting issue — confirmed with Southern Software thisis g cell
phone carrier issue
* Low Audio on Phone & Radio
* 1-28-16 Mandated TCs use headsets
" 4-18-16 Final adjustment by Radio & Phone contractor

GIS Mapping- Absent,

Law Enforcement

% Sheriff’s Office~ Sheriff Tilley asked about the Telecommunicators having access to
CILEADS and NCAWARE. A good discuss including Law and 911 Staff ended with

a commitment for 911 to work towards access to these two state systems.
% Hertford PD- No Teport,

+

* Winfall PD- Chief Shaffer was out of town and Mayor Yates had no report.

Volunteer Rescue Squad
* Mark Symons discussed the mock drill at Brian Center set for May 19" at 6pn.

Fire Departiments
» Chief’s Association
*  Asst. Chief Michael Cartwright discussed Incident Command and the
fact that just because a responder artives on scene first, they may not be
qualified to be Incident Command for the particular incident.
» Cartwright asked that responders be conscious ahout parking on the scene
of an incident.
* Cartwright offered to provide training for 911 Staff regarding fire response,
Bethel Fire Dept - No report.
Belvidere Fire Dept - No report,
Durants Neck Fire Dept - No Teport,

>
>
>
¥ Hertford Fire Dept - No report.

B ]



Y
L I

X3

>
LA

CR-2 - Page 3

# Inter-County Fire Dept - No report.
* Winfall Fire Dept - No teport.
# NC Forestry

*  DBrian Hoggard reported that they are down to 1 ranger, 1 eguipment
operator and 1 smoke chaser for Chﬁwan—Perquimans-Pasquataak,
but that district staff are available as needed. They are keeping 3 brush

trucks staffed and will be responding when requested, but potential
delays should be expected,

Town of Hertford- Absent.

Town of Winfall- No Repart,

County Cornmissioner- Ms. Cole was absent but sends her regrets,
% County Manager- No Report.

Emergency Services Director — Jonathan Nixon provided the following report:

¢ Emergency Managsement

*

L
+
*

18 Water Rescue members have completed an open water dive class.

Possible Emergency Rescue Diver class this summer.

The Chewan/Perquimans LEPC hosted a HazMat 1Q Training on Saturday, April 23, 2018,
There will be a live HazMat Decon Exercise hosted by Belvidere Fire Dept &

Center Hill Fire Dept on Tuesday, July 26, 2016,

EM Eliected Officials Conference was held on March 21, 2016 with the County
Commissioners. The Town of Hertford was representad at the conference.

Damage Assessment Class was held for County Officials and the Albemarle CERT

on March 17, 2016.

Emergency Management and EMS participated in the ARHS Ebola Exercise hosted

at the Coast Guard Base on April 20, 2016. Emergency Management also served on the
planning committee for this exercise,

Evacuation Drill is scheduled with Brian Center for May 19, 2016 at 6:30pm.

Helping with the planning include:

* Perquimans Rescue Squad e Hertford Fire Dept,
* Hertford Police Dept. « EMS
* Emergency Management

Budget Request Highlights for EM included the following:
* Upgraded Reverse 911 Services
* Increase for Water Rescue Equipment/Supplies
* Boat Maintenance on the 25" Boston Whaler
* Repurpose the 2001 Ford E450 to pui! the boats
*  Disaster Debris Site Clearing Project
* Carbon Monoxide & Methane Monitor



CR-2 - Page 4

5
s

* Staff Changes — added 5 new part-time staff members {EMT-Ps)

Our IT Contractor evaluated 3 proposals for tablets for MDT {Mobil Data Terminals)
in the ambulances, we have moved forward with the purchase and installation of
GETAC F100 Tabiets with keyboards in the 5§ ambulances

B

*  This first step will provide access o the Patient Care Reporting Software.

The second step will be access to the 911 Communications via CAD,

* EMS has signed an MOU with the BOE regarding their new EMT Program
and awaiting the BOEs final approval.

" Werecently renewed our NC OEMS System License and Agency License.

On March 29, 2016 EMS and Emergency Management visited the Desert Wind Farm project,
The regional EMS Directors were invited to meet with SAMC Admin staff,
Very good discussions about our partnership.

Budget Request Highlights for EMS included the following:
*  Heating Unit for the Storage Building
*  Asphalt Patching
* Updated Phone System (VOIP - Reduce phoane lines)
* Upgrade to Wireless Access at the ES Bldg
*  Chest Compression System
*  New Ambuiance (2 year ! 10 year cycle)
* New Zone Vehicle (197,560 miles)
* Video Laryngoscope Units

Brief discussion on advancing to Paramedic (Timeline to start Jan 2017 or Jan 2618)
Old Business:

= VIPER Radio System- 2™ Touch Programming - Jonathan Nixon advised that
the date is set for Tuesday, May 10th for all VIPER 700/800mbhz radios to be
reprogrammed as part of the state-funded 2nd touch reprogramming project
<> Fire Hydrant Mapping - still in progress.
— New Equipment for the 911 Center — Jonathan Nixon reported that we are
approximately 90% complete with our new equipment totaling $314,546; thanks
to a funding reconsideration by the State 911 Board:
*  Two new CAD servers and 5 workstations have installed and
are onlinie. The new mapping system is online, but Rhonda Money
continues to work with Southern Software staff to iron out some of the
mapping issues.
*  Updated Viper Intrado Phone System has been installed by Century Link.
The equipment for Text-2-911 capabilities has been instatled and tested.
+ New voice logging server has been installed and is online. ~-DCIN Audit
—NCSBI — December 2015 ~ Jonathan Nixon reported that the audit

worksheet and supporting documentation {36 pages) has been submitted
to the SBI for review,



CR-2 - Page 5

~» Date for Drill - Desert Wind Farm Project ~ After a brief discuss Jonathan committed
to setting up a date for EMS and EM to visit the site. He will also send Chief Winslow
and Chief Swayne the contact info for the safety staff so that they can coordinate trainings
for their departments.

> County-wide Incident Command SOG ~ Asst. Chief Cartwright recommended a county

ICS SOG be constructed with input and participation from all response agencies. After
discussion, Jonathan Nixon agreed to

IEVIEw,

-wide
a
put together a draft and send to Chiefs and Sheriff for

Hertford Landing Zone (ARPDC — New Library) — Chief Woodard provided an aerial
view showing the intersection of Granby Street and N Commerce Drive as a possible
location to replace the ARPDC location, The committee supported this suggestion.

> Texting Update — Jonathan Nixon and Anthony Johnson provided the latest copy of
agency rosters with regards to texting,

New Business:

* Damage Assessment — County Manager Heath noted that the Fire Departments

have the best pulse on their respective communities and to that end could be a great
help in providing initial damage assessment. The goal is to have a contact for each
Department that could help provide windshield surveys for their areas, Training and
resources would be provided by county staff,

* Host for July 28, 2016 Meeting ~ Mayor Yates agreed to host the next meeting for the
Town of Winfall,

*  Additional Comments / Concerns — none.

Meeting Schedule: July 28, 2016, Cctober 27,2016

Adjournment

Respectfully Submitted — Anthony Johnson, €11 Shifi Supervisor & Jonathan Nixon, Emergency Services Director



CR-2 - Page &

PERQUIMANS 911 COMMUNICATIONS BOARD MEETING

. Name

ﬁ"‘m 4.[\.}?}‘04

| qu le Heath

{~red \\&%&G

ﬁ')ffﬁ?fC 5’7fﬂ9,,$ ﬂq; }?eﬂ:b:g
0bhy Stoayne - Tade ooy vFO

A, " Hodsdea

Wals f&’b é(ﬁ_-r._, .
:W{zfa’qcs ﬁwhfr:

&’;{rs:! /
: l”:w‘gf%

;éiy%_¢44é WWé-
‘.3:}:4/ /J}:"ﬁf-aw W

1( £y h"i L\ih J’\

JOhnccn A‘ﬂs}"ﬂdnf
j ; B QPQ—J et

a\\m\ Lo!"‘,f} Ll B

DATE; 428 ~& TIME: 7 oD

Agencg

%,3 {/H &f‘mi
‘Pﬂmnms Ccn

T i vy "f%buk

WLES

‘@CH Uf-.i‘)

Qv

/&y c:/,g?/mf’ ez 773

- Cell Phune

35/’ 2o

- 33 5013

- 3339393
_;_ﬁfdj Cx/l?

339-3543

33U-435a.

512 45%0‘!

fj?ﬁf 3690
L B3e-vegy
DB 8787

862000

 Gre-Fs 075y
LB I8 370300

_Email

..... J-’i‘i--a@}@”}rﬁ- Sy zv..is..-:

‘Baukafé?whﬂ%n&yr : o

)'C.,J@.ff?‘f‘f——f fu-“ Ll
f’fvﬁ%ﬂﬂhf AEPF é;'{ -

RS L-V7o-7d0d

}52 ‘,S(.Ji*-.f we
375395
339 -h9y

. Shy-sEg3
ERLTYTS



Page 7

CR-2




Page 8

CR-2 -

 LN3IWL¥V4Ia JY13 QYOILYIH Z0d " vZ8T. L \INSmm

‘_,zEz._.mqama mm mmmg_zmmx
5@18 :.o__._ mz<§_35$a

| zo__,_,ﬁm.ma 4 iz_z_e_u_mm_._,z_,_
2 $SANLIA NOILVINY1d IHYNIETY
hz_mEE_Eua_.mmz, 13HL38

L dIYLSYIV S LA vdD -
PR ﬂ,__><>>_w<ma 1SVIHIYON
S a13ETIVE TIVANIM
o %z_o_;S,m BRI B WETY SINVYNG
Loy ___M_._ﬂ_z"im_,_;qa "TOH:
,U_,,_,__,_,,_m_______,u_,_,a_qog_ ONOTAYYId B LT 1Y

__,_"_m_,_,___,_mq_,_mo..‘_m £
ZL'90.9€
[ L6°ST9E
6T°SC.9L - 6SET.OE
0S'92.9L .. O08'CT.9€

, 0Z'60:9€
| 00°50.9¢
___ﬂ___oum_,,ncumm
5670 __hum._

SHNOZ ONIANVT AININIHLHAT ]



	Agenda
	Notes
	June Minutes
	Tax Refunds
	Merit/Step Increases
	Department Heads
	Telecommunications
	EMS
	Social Services
	Inspections
	Senior Center
	Sheriff
	Tax
	Water

	Board Appointment
	Third-Party Consultant Agreement
	Memorandum of Understanding with e-Recording Parnters Network
	Bill Jennings, Tax Administrator
	Annual Contracts
	Senior Nutrition Program Contract
	Drainage Mangement Contract
	Public Information Officer Contract
	Economic Development Consultant Contract
	Community-Based Youth Gang Violence Contract
	Restitution/Community Service Program Contract

	NCACC Annual Conference Voting Delegate
	Home & Community Block Grant Agreement FY 16-17
	For Information Only Items
	Department Head Reports
	Committee Reports

